Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting April 8, 2014
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Privilege of the Floor
3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus ltems

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — March 4, 2014.

B. Treasurer's Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — Revised January 2014.
2. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES - February 2014.

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — February 2014 as attached.

5. Finance
A-l. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.

6. Personnel
A-O. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
P. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.

7. Programs
A. None.

8. Board President’s Report
A. None.




Reqular Board Meeting, April 8, 2014 page 2

9. Superintendent’s Report

A. Board Policy - #4450 — Instruction — “Use of Animals in Instruction” (first reading) -
as attached.

B. Board Policy - #9575 — Personnel & Negotiations — “E-mail Acceptable Use Policy”
(first reading) — as attached.

C. Board Policy - #9320 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Family and Medical Leave Act
(first reading) — as attached.

D. Board Policy - #9210 — Personnel & Negotiations — Insurance for Non-Unit
Employees - (waiving of first reading) — as attached.

E. Board Policy - #9810 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Retirement Benefits for Non-
Unit Employees” - (waiving of first reading) — as attached.

F. SED update.

10. Adjournment

Next Meetings
Meeting Date/Time Location

Regular 05/06/14, 5:00 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8, DL Room

HGG:dlh 04/03/14



Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting March 4, 2014
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Bulkley, Dickson, Everett, Keddell, Learn, Lemmon, Moss, Peoples
and Scott.
ABSENT: Apgar.

BOARD VACANCY: One.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet Members: Drake, Johnson,
Manning, Moschetti, Munson, Pierce, Spencer and Weinman; and Board Clerk Hughson.
* % Kk % % % * % *x % % % %k % % *x % % % * % %k %k % *x * % % % * * *
1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President Keddell called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance at
5:30 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

A. District Superintendent Graefe shared that Board President Donald Keddell has
been selected as one of the five local finalists for the 2014 Jefferson Awards for
Public Service as sponsored by Chemung Canal Trust Company, Corning
Enterprises and WETM on May 14, 2014.

B. Mr. Weinman shared the results of the SkillsUSA Regional Competition held at
Alfred University, Alfred, New York.

C. Board Member Moss and Board Member Bulkley shared information regarding the
Broad Horizons Academy and Elsmere event held on February 28, 2014.

D. District Superintendent Graefe shared information about a possible addition to the
memorial garden and/or scholarship memorial in honor of GST BOCES’ past
Business Manager, Gayle Pritchard.

E. Board President Keddell shared his thank you letter sent to Mimi Heher for setting
up a scholarship fund to benefit a Career and Technical Education student on a
yearly basis.

F. Mr. Weinman shared information regarding the Extended Day Robotics, VEX and
ROV competitions, funded through the Perkins Grant and coordinated through the
STEM initiative.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA WITH ADDENDA

14-077
Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Learn, it is resolved to accept the agenda with

addenda and personnel correction to ltem G.1.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

14-078
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Bulkiey, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:



Reqular Board Meeting, March 4, 2014 page 2

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — February 4, 2014.

B. Treasurer's Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — January 2014.

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — January 2014 as attached.

5. FINANCE

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

14-079

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Learn, seconded
by Lemmon, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

ltem# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
095-14  323.000 Itinerant-Comprehensive Diagnostic Services $ 39,100
096-14 406.693 Equivalent Attendance Education w/ TST BOCES $ 1,129
097-14 432.495 Distant Learning w/ WFL BOCES $ 2,274

These establishments will be supported as follows:

095-14
096-14
097-14

323.000
406.693
432.495

Based on District Participation
Elmira: $9, Spencer-Van Etten: $1,105 and Watkins Glen: $15
Elmira: $2,274

2. Budget Increases for 2013-14:

ltem # CoSer # Title Increase From To

098-14 203.220 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:12:1 $ 120579 $ 937,142 § 1,057,721
099-14 318.000 Shared Supervision $ 26,758 % 46,384 $ 73,142
100-14 419.693 Academic Programs, Special Facilities w/ TST $ 270 $ 540 § 810
101-14  427.599 Exploratory Enrichment w/ Broome-Tioga BOCES $ 7373 $ 7373 § 14,746
102-14 511.000 Printing $ 197,118 $ 613,020 $ 810,138
103-14 512.000 Computer Service, Instructional $ 17,561 $ 2,360,262 $ 2,377,823
104-14  513.000 Library Automation $ 299 §$ 266,360 $ 266,659
105-14  527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Resource Center) $ 63,160 $ 586,480 $ 649,640
106-14 548.596 Schoot Curriculum Imp Plan w/ Albany BOCES  § 390 $ 3315 §$ 3,705
107-14 559.693 Substance Abuse Info w/ TST BOCES $ 850 $ 28334 $ 29,184
108-14 562.493 School Curriculum Imp. Plan. w/ GV BOCES $ 2120 $ 75 8 2,195
109-14 563.597 Printing w/ Madison-Oneida BOCES $ 839 § 2,717 § 3,556
110-14  567.690 School Curriculum Imp. w/ Sullivan BOCES $ 32500 $ 30,000 $ 62,500
111-14  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 82590 $12,500,727 $12,583,317

These increases will be supported as follows:

098-14
099-14
100-14
101-14
102-14

103-14
104-14
105-14
106-14

203.220
318.000
419.693
427.599
511.000

512.000
513.000
527.000
548.596

Based on District Participation

Alfred-Almond: $26,758

Elmira: $270

Waverly: $7,373

Addison: $4,943, Alfred-Almond: $861, Arkport: $2,308, Avoca: $1,101, Bath: $5,842, Bradford:
$1,587, Campbell-Savona: $4,845, Canaseraga: $848, Canisteo-Greenwood: $2,384, Corning:
$62,136, Eimira: $33,650, Elmira Heights: $3,671, Hammondsport: $832, Hornell: $4,513,
Horseheads: $ 42,545, Jasper-Troupsburg: $201, Odessa-Montour: $2,579, Prattsburgh: $514,
Spencer-Van Etten: $1,733, Watkins Glen: $2,853, Waverly: $5,079 and Misc. Revenue: $12,093
Campbell Savona: $5,370 and Prattsburgh: $12,191

Arkport: $299

Corning Painted Post: $12,711, Hornell: $46,981 and TST BOCES (Candor: $3,468)
Spencer-Van Etten: $390



Reqgular Board Meeting, March 4, 2014 page 3

107-14  559.693 Addison: $608 and Avoca: $242

108-14 562.493 Avoca: $100, Campbell Savona: $150, Corning: $1,440, Jasper-Troupsburg: $200 and
Watkins Glen: $230

109-14 563.597 Horseheads: $839

110-14 567.690 Corning: $32,500

111-14  605.000 Spencer Van Eiten: $12,000 and Misc. Revenue: $70,590

3. Budget Decreases for 2013-14:

item # CoSer # Title Decrease From To

112-14 216.217 Special Class: S/P Ratio 1:6:1 Autism $ 110,000 $ 2,213,553 $ 2,103,553
113-14  335.698 Itinerant Comp. Diagnostic w/ Putnam BOCES  § 7445 $ 36195 $ 28,750
114-14 506.000 Curriculum Development $ 26,758 $ 856,556 $ 829,798
115-14 508.000 Library Services/Media $ 829 $ 296,523 $ 295,694
116-14 537.005 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 180,000 $ 1,713,355 §$ 1,533,355

These decreases will be supported as follows:

112-14 216.217 Based on District Participation
113-14 335.698 Addison: ($7,445)

114-14  506.000 Canisteo-Greenwood: ($26,758)
115-14 508.000 Campbell-Savona: ($829)

116-14 537.005 Coming Painted Post: ($180,000)

4. Transfers within programs for 2013-14:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
NO. IN ouT
512 Computer Services, Instructional ~ A512-6360-204-0-18 Small Equipment $93,652.96

A512-6360-204-0-01 Small Equipment $56,982.00
A512-6360-200-0-18 Equipment $93,652.96
A512-6360-200-0-01 Equipment $56,982.00
TOTAL $150,634.9 $150,634.9
6 6
537 School/Curriculum Improvement A537-6211-440-1-00 Consultant $36,735.00
Planning (SIP) A537-6211-200-1-00 Equipment $3,799.00
A537-6211-204-1-00 Small Equipment $661.00
A537-6211-206-1-00 Vehicle Purchase $18,263.00
A537-6211-400-1-00 Contract & Other $1,842.00
A537-6211-404-1-00 Printing Expenses $1,920.00
A537-6211-445-1-00 Workshop/Meeting Exp $1,350.00
A537-6211-300-1-00 Supplies & Materials $.8900.00
TOTAL $36,735.00  $36,735.00

B. Federal Fund Establishment and Adjustment.

1. Budget Establishment for 2013-2014

a. Extended School Year with Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES budget is
established in the amount of $16,148 for the period of July 1, 2013 through
June 30, 2014. Revenues for this budget come from Canisteo-Greenwood
Central School District.

2. Budget Increase for 2013-2014

a. Comprehensive Health and Wellness budget is increased by $2,125.00 from
$11,544.82 to $13,669.82. This is due to additional revenues from Project
SAVE Certifications.

C. Purchasing.

1. Request permission to bid the following items:



Regular Board Meeting, March 4, 2014 page 4
a. Print Shop supplies and paper for the GST BOCES Print Shop.

D. Authorization to pay the following membership dues.

1. Chemung County Chamber of Commerce dues in the amount of $601.00 for
the 2014 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL
14-080

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,
seconded by Scott, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1. Roxanne Ragan, Position: Personnel Clerk, Effective: end of day July 9, 2014,
Date of Hire: August 14, 1986.

2. Claude Gary Fanton, Position: Building Maintenance Mechanic, Effective: end
of day June 27, 2014, Date of Hire: August 6, 1987.

B. Resignations

1. Alonzo Toby, Position: Cleaner, Effective: end of day March 2, 2014, Date of
Hire: October 29, 2012.

2. Theresa Pollack, Position: Career Program Specialist, Effective: end of day
June 30, 2014, Date of Hire: September 5, 2006.

C. Elimination of Position

1. Job Coach, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month position, effective February 8,
2014.

D. Creation of Positions

1. School Counselor, one (1) full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, effective April 7, 2014.

2. Teacher Aide, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, effective
February 3, 2014.

E. Discontinuation of Employment

1. Richard Loucks, Position: Teaching Assistant, Intro to Career Majors, B and E,
Effective: April 3, 2014, Date of Hire: September 4, 2012, Reason: misconduct.

F. Civil Service Permanent Appointments, due to successful completion of
probationary appointment

1. Ronald Tryon, Position: Accountant (School), Effective: March 5, 2014.
2. Shane Swimley, Position: Microcomputer Repair Technician, Effective: March
27,2014.




Reqular Board Meeting, March 4, 2014 page 5

G. Appointments

1. Tina Broderick, Position: School Counselor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective: April 7, 2014,
Tenure Area: School Counselor, Certification: K-12 School Counseling,
permanent, Probationary Period: April 7, 2014 through April 6, 2016 (previously
tenured), Salary: $57,203.00 per year (step 10 + 60 Credit Hours + Degree
Stipend + Permanent Certificate Stipend).

2. Susan C. Wells, Position: Teacher Aide, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective: February 3, 2014,
Probationary Period: February 3, 2014 through April 13, 2015, Salary: $8.82 per
hour (3 hours per day).

3. Alonzo Toby, Position: Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment,
Continuous Recruitment List, Effective: March 3, 2014, Probationary Period:
March 3, 2014 through March 2, 2015, Salary: $33,500 per year, prorated.

4. Jessica Dailey, Position: Central Business Office Controller, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment, Civil
Service School Business Executive List #69578, Effective: April 1, 2014,
Probationary Period: April 1, 2014 through March 31, 2015, Salary: $97,000.00
per year, prorated.

H. Temporary Appointment

1. Susan Hamilton, Position: Teacher Aide, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service, Effective: February 25, 2014
through June 25, 2014, Salary: $8.82 per hour.

I. Mentoring Stipend, Stipend $825 per year, September 6, 2013 through June 27,
2014:

1. Jan Aiello mentoring Rachel Beyer.

J. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

K. District Superintendent’s Employment Contract

14-081
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved that this Board does and
hereby approves the third amendment of the employment contract of the District
Superintendent, Horst G. Graefe, Ed.D., of GST BOCES dated July 1, 2011 through June
30, 2014; and further, authorizes the President of the Board of Education to sign said
amendment of the employment contract on behalf of the Board of Education with an
effective date of January 1, 2014.

Voting: Aye: Bulkley, Dickson, Everett, Keddell, Learn, Lemmon, Moss,
Peoples, Scott.
Nay: None.

Abstain: None.



Regular Board Meeting, March 4, 2014 page 6

Absent.  Apgar.
Vacancy: One.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

L. Reorganizational Appointment

1. Designated Educational Official under SAVE.

14-082
Moved by Learn, seconded by Scott, it is hereby resolved that Jackie Spencer is
appointed to the position of Designated Educational Official under Save for the remainder
of the fiscal year 2013-2014.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS
A. Adult Education update was moved to a future Board meeting.
B. Mr. Manning gave a presentation on the Southern Tier Network.

14-083
FIELD TRIPS
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the following
field trips with the addition of Criminal Justice program to 7.H. New Vision field trip:

C. Approval of field trip for Wildwood Education Center, Skills USA program as
attached.

D. Approval of field trip for Coopers Education Center, Criminal Justice program as
attached.

E. Approval of field trip for Coopers Education Center, New Vision Medical program as
attached.

F. Approval of field trip for Wildwood Education Center, Heavy Equipment program as
attached.

G. Approval of field trip for Bush Education Center, Nurse Assisting program as
attached.

H. Approval of field trip for Bush Education Center, New Visions and Criminal Justice
programs as attached.

I. Approval of field trip for Wildwood Education Center, Alternative Education program
as attached.

J. Approval of field trip for Bush Education Center, Welding program as attached.
K. Approval of field trip for Wildwood Education Center, Health Occupations program

as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regular Board Meeting, March 4, 2014 page 7

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. None.
9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

Board Policies
14-084
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the following
Board Policies:

A. Board Policy - #9560 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Internet Protection
Policy” as attached.

B. Board Policy - #9565 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Acceptable Use Policy”
as attached.

C. Board Policy - #9570 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Mobile Device
Management Policy” as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

D. Approval of the attached 2014-2015 Proposed Regional School Calendar.
14-085
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Dickson, it is resolved to approve the 2014-2015
GST BOCES Regional School Calendar as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

E. District Superintendent Graefe shared information regarding the GST BOCES
budget for 2014-2015.

F. District Superintendent Graefe shared information from Commissioner King and
Deputy Commissioner Slentz of SED.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

14-086
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to move to executive
session at 6:46 p.m. to discuss six employment history matters concerning particular

persons and six litigation matters.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION

14-087
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to move to open session

at 7:04 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL - continued

14-088

M. Stipend
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Learn, it is resolved that the Board provide an



Reqular Board Meeting, March 4, 2014 page 8

$8,000 stipend, prorated, effective January 1, 2014, for Steve Manning, Manager,
Computer Services Center, due to the additional duties in connection with the Southern

Tier Network.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10.ADJOURNMENT
14-089
Upon the motion of Learn, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
7.05 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 04/08/14, 5:00 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., t/b/d
Annual 04/08/14, 6:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7, Cafeteria
Regular 05/06/14, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 8, DL Room

Respectfully Submitted,

dih Doretta L. Hughson
March 5, 2014 Board Clerk



4-B-1

L6198
00°000°005$
9€"E0¥°910°12S
19°S1T°8ST° 1S
1VL61°VES
€9VY9°LBI°TS
98'¥9°sh$
78v8Y$
00'0$
SO'ELY'LS
19°L02°T9$
1L°6T5°1$
EEV6LS
SL'TOS$
v9°L60°€6$
SE16STILYS
86'866°0L$
81'779°509$
¥0°0L0°8$
(1s°zh1°3€$)

yHIoYy Jo pig
Founivg 4

19°812°991°C$
00°0%
00°000°059$
00°0$
60'¥8TVv$
€LT9IL°G96°9$
€0°'8€T°LES
00°0$

00°0%

0008

00°0$

00'0$
80°0€1°1$
S6'L00VS
99'110°1$
00°000°00¥°9Z$
11'S€T°6TS
0S°6CS€STS
EL'LVY'6TS TS
Th'$86°07T°8S

yruopy suianQq
SupwasIngsiq

85°082°991°C$ TLYTT'991°TS

00°000°005$ 00°000°00S$
9€°€01°999°12$ T9'1v¥°000°12$
19°S1Z°8SIIS ST'ECE’18TS
0S'18+°8LS $8766°91$
9€°L0b°ES1°8S 91°808°C02°9$
68'788°C8$ 12°890°9¢$
(42714 . 00°0%
000 00°0$
SOELY'LS £9°0$
19°L0Z°79$ v6'v00°01$
IL'6TS°I$ 90°0%
Iv'vT6°1$ I'v26°1$
0L'015v$ 88'v61$
0£'601°v6$ Yy LYE'LYS
SET6STITIES £L°986°66T°9C$
60'¥€Z°001$ ¥6'SY6°8S$
89°€ST°6SLS 91°S€0°0SLS
LLLISLESTS 80°0STI'SIV1S
16'TY8°T81°8$ 9T'9LL*900°LS
1qojiDay YiuoW
Ys5D 19101 0] syd125oy

98°6S$ LI - 3upppay) [joided

00°0$ rIIW[Y MOI0sF-eIeZRIN IS11]
vL 196°699$ NI [2IURD) JB)g 3AL]
9v°'788°9L8S JOBIA ASUOIA X3 Tel§ Al
$9'38¥°19% JUNODOY XI[ IelS Al
0T'665056°1$ LN -33D Aouady 29 1sn1),
81 ¥18°9b$ yueq diooueg
T8'v8Ys diysIejoyog uonepunog epsayiog
00°0% 33D diysrejoyog 3uog [ uoike[d
TTLY'LS diysrejoyog Juoy ‘[ uoikey
L9°T0TTSS asey) diysIejoyos LSO
$9°6TS°1$ 1PN spuny diysejoyos 1SO
00°0$ uaqna)g - 9AS UoNBd MM
Z8°S10°v$ Sunwoy) - 0Ag uoned sid)
98 19L9¥$ JUBYIIS PH PV LSO

909 T18YS 100V JoIwal{ 35eyD

S1'88T°1¥$ aseyD) - 190V UOISIA [ejua(
TS811°6$ asey) - 8D puny [ende)
69'L9EZT1$ asey - B0 pun [eopeg

$9°990°9L1°1$ L2 - "$ID pung [e10U90D

0UD[Og UIDN
Suliuisog Wno2Yy

(pappv vanuly MoLST-DIDSDIN 1S1T) AASINTL-PI/IE/10
SHONVIVE HSVD A0 AAVHNNIS S AT ASVAL

SHO04 YAIL NYAHLINOS YALVIYD



6L°66£99V°6C$ 16'0S8°20Z°9v$ 0L°0SZ°699°SL$ VL SESY6L SIS 96 V1L VL8 6S STVLOL



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1, 2014 to January 31, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE uniess there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$500,000.00
$500,000.00
$500,000.00
$500,000.00
$0.00
$500,000.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

DNanier.( o ley

TREASL}{!ER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT }/"



el

.I -.ITI.



4-B-2

00°000°005$
00°015°68$
8868 LIV ELS
ZI'81E801°1$
66°€8S°LIS
SSTYE'E8T'LS
Y8 EI8°LYS
Y8 YEL'ES
00°0$
TYELY'LS
LE'TS8T9$
9L°6TS°1$
9L'99t'V$
91+ 1$
6L'9VLLES
98°69t°890°t'$
ELVOLOVIS
LY'0L9°509$
YLTEL'OTS
(8€LL8°8618)

Yol Jo puy
Fouvng 4sv)

00°0$

00°0$
00°000°009°L$
00°000°0S$
v0'¥00°8LS$
10°688°65SV$
65°9S5°€ES
00°0%

00°0$

00°0%

00°0$

00°0$

EEVOLS
88'v61$
00°000°L1$
00°000°026°9$
6V €1T°61$
00°0%
¥8'6LL'SOVS

06'8¥€8L0°STS

Yoy sunnq
SuswzsIngsiq

00"000°00S$
00°015°68%
88°618°L10°1T$
CIBIESST IS
£0°885°56$

95" 1£8°€¥8SS
EV°0LE 18

Y8 VEL'ES
00°0$
T9ELY'LS
LE'T88T9$
9L°6TS°1$
60°19Z°s$
v0'610°C$
6L'VLYIIS
98°69+°886°01$
TT816%6518
LY 0L9°509%
85°TIS‘TTYS

TS'ILY'6L8 YIS

o1quimay
ysv) 0101

00°0$
00°015°68%
TS91V°1$
16°201$
T9'06£°19%
£6'981°959'v$
LS'STL'GES
T0'0ST°€S
00'0%

LS0$

9L'vL9%

S00$
9L'99v'v$
6T915°1$
ST6¥9°17$
1S°8L8°9LT 98
¥T'616°88$
6T'9$
vSTYYYIvS

E0VIILI6 VIS

yruop
0] sd1235y

r1/88/C0

00'000°00S$
00°0$
9€'€0+910°1Z$
19°61T°8ST°1$
IV L61°vES
€9'vP9°L81°1$
98'¥¥9°s¥$
I8'v8Y$
00°0$
SO'ELY'LS
19°'L02°9%
1L°6TS°1$
EEY6LS
$L'T0S$
¥9°L60°€6$
SET6STILYS
86'866°0L$
81'%79°509%
¥0°0L0°8$
(1$°zr1°8es)

2ouvppg
Sutuuisag

SHONVIVE HSVD A0 AAVINS S HAANSVIYL

SHO09 YAIL NYAHINOS YALVAYD

eIWg moiosg-ereSeIN 1811
uoSIppy molosg-ereSelN 1si1y
JADAT [e15Ua0) J81S 2AL]

1oMIBIA ASUOJN X3]J Je1§ dAL]
JUNOOOY X3[{ JelS 9AL]

L1 -3D Aousdy 29 1sni],
sueq diosuegq

diysrejoyos uonepuno, epsayieg
3y dysaejoyog Suoy, [ uojke))
diyssejoyog Suoy, 1 uoke)
asey) diysrejoyos LSO

L®W spun diysiejoyog 1O
uoqnal§ - 9AS Uoned MM
Sunwoy)) - 0AS uoned sid)
JueyoIeN P PY LSO

100y JoIWalJ 9sey)

asey) - 100V UOISIA [eIus(d
ssey) - D puny [ende)d
aseyD - YD punyj [e1opayg
L®W - "3ID punyg [e1ouan

N
JUTOoIY




EUEITLLTITS 19°2h0°688°9¢$ YL'SST1°991°8S$ $6'SSL°669°8TS 6L°66€°99v°6T$ STVLOL

£0°'99% £5°196°5T1°C$ 95°270°9Z1°C$ 65°596°STITS L6'19% L®N - uiyosy) |[oiked



M & T BANK

GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From February 1, 2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source

Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Transfer(s) and wire(s)

ACH Direct Deposit

Void Checks

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 59427 To Check No. 60071
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036)
Payroll Wire(s)
ACH Debit-NYS Sales Tax

(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged)
Total Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
NSF check returned- T. Sanphy Jr.

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held _April 8, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$  (38,142.51)

Amount
391,273.30
14,522,612.10
3,728.63

@ H P

«

14,917,614.03
$ 14,879,471.52

$ 10,845,418.92
$ 1,071,245.00
$ 3,161,684.98
$
$
$

15,078,348.90
$  (198,877.38)

403,445.98
(602,438.41)
115.05

& hH P

$  (198,877.38)
$  (198,877.38)

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconcjled.

Oangee (oo,

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICY/



8L'22€0w) 18p dB)ULY

€S LLL L €5 LLL .- 8eer9’.L8 S1'6/8'16 00°0L¥'8LL 000 00°0i1'8L1 19XIOM [BI00S |00YOS 2EE
SE'G.5°61 GE'S25°61 L29LL'gSt 8€'¥88°202 009.5'8.¢€ 000 009458/ Jayio ‘senligesIa L€
91'99t'L1L 9199¥'21 86'26v2Y 98°6¥5'8S 00'6058L 1 00°0 00'60584 1 18yoea | 8SINN/SINN 0EE
000 000 V£'€86'8 99°9LL'pL 00°001'€2 00°000°L 00001°22 l1abeuey ssauisng 62¢
00'810°02- 00'810°'02- o' 01S'Ie ¥5'G6.°28 00'882'v6 00°€29‘t- 00'L 166 Joypny [ewsiul gge
29vL0EL 29'v.L0'EL roglLie 96°S20'9t 00°LEE'06 000 00°LEE‘06 jeeq ay} jo Jeyoes] /g€
9E'vL6'Y 9E'v16'Y 1£'860°L6 €96 L L1 00°608°202 000 00608202 Bupresy-jo-preH 9ze
€L95v‘2L- €L°95¥'C1- 01'6.8022 €9°10v°'092 00'v28'sgy 000 00't28'8op Adesey) yeuoyednoso vze
00001 ‘6€- 00001 ‘6¢€- 05°28L°L¢ 0S°2LE'L 000 000 000 aopueg eanduosaid puy ousoubelq €2
€1'82p'9 €1'821'9 ¥6°LEL'0L €6°L12'62 00'v8E'9Y 00'v8e'oY 000 NOILYNIGHOOD/NOISIAHAJNS TYHANID 81€
€5°09.'GE €5°09.°GE L¥'960°LE 90°€95°2S 00°02v'sel 000 00°02v'sel SIS 198ieD/0WO0H 91 ¢
64°92.°€01 6.°92.'¢0L 69°8EL°191 25've8'L61 00°004°29% 000 00°004°29¢ yeaq 8y iod sejaidiay| gL
90°/2€'0€E 90°22¢€'0¢ 60°'161°G8 S8°'690'Y8 00'¥85661 000 00'+85'661 1siBojoyohsd [00YOS 21
000 000 00'000'91 00°000°9L 00°000'2€ 00°00¥'9L 00°009°GL 3S3NIHO Lig
6v'cry’ Ly- ev'ery' - L'6GL'89 80'898°LL 00°181°501 000 00°181'S01 pasedw| yoeeds 0L
SSeLE WY SS'2LE' W 8851881 15°/859€2 00°9.£'99¢ 000 00'9.£'99¢ juswancidwyi yoesds 60g
15'020°2 15'020'2 €2'eLe'L 92'9eh’L 00°0£L°91 000 000EL'9L uoneonp3 [eaisAyd goe
§5°0222l- §6'022°Cl- ziLise'erl V' L60°LPL 00'v€2'8.2 000 00'v€2'8.2 FOVNONYT ANOODIS HSITONI LNVHINILLI 20€
SL'8EV'EEL 08°'SP'Eel 15'926'L6 99'€92'LY L 00'942'8L€ 000 0091288 Adesayy [eo1shud s0e
65°509°L2 65'609°'I2 0€°€80'9Y LLvbL'es 00°€E8‘021 000 00°€€8021 paitedwi AjjensiA voe
GL'9.9- GL'9.9- 88'GeL'LE £8'908'L€ 0099889 000 00'998°89 Uy €08
€9°9¥8°01 €9°9¥8°01 19'568'8Y 9061 1L 00°€£6°0E1 000 00'€€6°08 1 OISNN LOE
00°02¢‘9 00°02¢'9 00°00t'9S 00°080'6 00°008°9G L 00'v92'cL 00'9€5°€8 $30049 AITIVA 33SINID/M +:9:1 DNIJLVLS 152
00'891°82 00'89v'82 [AA 4 4% ] 82°012'801 00°€28'202 00'v20'vE 00°6v.°891 S3008 ITIV-LLVO /M 1:9:1 DNIJ4VLS 052
18'€S9°0LY 18°€S9°0LY 2g'928'99v 18°L¥0°19S 00°825'86v'L 000 00'825'86V'|
$5°691952 5°691°'9052 2L’ 1L6'S0Y b.'088'80S 00220'1LL° L 000 00'220'121°}
Y5 ves‘'e68’t 0'62.'€68"1 eP'vL99LL £5°0€8°1E€6 00'vegeyse 000 00've2'2rs'e
000 000 00'656°L1 000 00656°LL 000 00'6S6°LL ITIV-LLVO /M €211 ONIJ4VLS 812
162659012 roviiioL'e €9'0SE'v9L 06'Geh've6 00°€26'G6.L'E 000 00'€26'G6.' L:9'L ONIJ4VLS Lie
25'50v'68¢€ 25'S0v'68¢ 81'620°9SY 00'L22'965 00°299'0tv' | 000 00'299'0b' | 1:9:1 Buels 912
SE'818'v6Y SE'818'v6Y 8v'cle'9se LL006'OL¥ 00'1€£6°292°L 000 00°1£6°292'} S3008 AD /M L9 DNIddVLIS vie
SE'€21°896'L SE'€L1'896'1 LL'ZSLL09'L $5°518886°1 00°9P1'8SS'S 00°LSL'9 00'G66°LSS'S L:g:1 Buyers 602
00'98|- 00981~ 00'981 000 000 00'v2E'v61L- 00'v2e'v61
18'S*90S 18'SrY’'90S 08'6£2'0l2 €€'0/8°L¥2 00955026 000 00'955°026 gi:1 Buyers soz
G£'686°92Y 0€°009'62y 69 LPE'EPLL 10°9€0°299°1L 00'8.6'vE2'E 00'vvs'e oo'vev'ieg'e
G2'2es’ 10S 20660015 88°298'v0'2 oL'20v'1eL'e 00'v.£982'S 00'6£6'0€ 00'Se¥'652's uonieonp3 jeuoiednoog Arepucoseg 20|
0e'er.'e06'e L9'€E2'606'C 09°'5e5°002'} €.°€92°1€9°'L 00'€€0° L' 00°0cl 00'€L6°'0vL'9 uoieonp3 [ediuyds ] pue lsaled Lol
25°00L°LL 25°00L°2L cl6L2'L82 9e'8lv'Ghe’L 00'86€‘0L2'e 000 00'86€£°012'2 painquisipun 1eyio 200
€2°895'905"} 95°'891°GeS’} 06°L9¥'SEL'S ¥5'2€2'80v'e 00°'£98'890°L 000 00'€98'890°L uojjesjsiuiwpy L00
aouejeg aouejeg Buipuesing sainjipuadxy 19bpng sjusunsnipy jabpng uonduossag Juno2oy jebpng
ajqejleay peJaquinousuf)  sedsueiguINOUl 2)e(J-0)-4BOA juelny teniu|
aNNd TVMINIO V pund
10T 1ea, |eosiy
¥102/82/20 30 sy woday smesg Jobipng We £p:62: 11
| ebed $30049 ¥3lL NH3IHLNOS ¥31VIEO

102 ‘82 udaey



8L'LT €0 vL Jop d8DaY

000 00°0 00'91e2 00'viv'e 00°06.'S 000 00°064'S DX uoleutpIoo) suodsg dliseloyds-1el| €25
€87 10°€S 85'¥50'€S L 129°L01 10'286'002 00859°19¢€ 000 00'859°19¢ Heday juswdinb3 ggg
000 000 YLpLLS) 98'ers'y 00°L1€'02 000 00°L1€02 VAIENO-GYIW/M NOILONYLSNI ‘ONINNY1d +2S
I8'VEL- 18'vEL- $6'620°'92 26v68'Le 00°051°€9 000 00°051'€9 80lMI8g Hoddng eAlsuayeidwo) 028
6¥'6£0°C1 6V°6£0°CL 20'9ee's 61°€2e'02 00°68v'Or 000 00'68b'0F UORONIISU| WOH JO 10JBUIDIOOD 8LG
86°2r0'erL- 88'€2h'Sl- 6926102 6l'2er'Le 00'L61'2h 000 00°L61'2Y (legue)) 180 ‘UOHEUIPIOOD LIS
61°G89'6.2 86°€58°082 .°668€L2 82°€L6'ChY 00°/2.°L86 009902} 00°199°026 uogonusu| ‘Buuueld 916
12298t 12298} 26's6v'y 18°0ec'e 006892} 000 006892} uoleulpI00D ANAROY JBINONORIXT $1G
68'vE0‘CH 6802y 0461229 LSPS LOL 00°09g°992 000 00°09€°992 uojewolny Aresqr g15
LE'65E°96 LE'601°201 SL'EL2'vEY 8v'6.5°818° 00'292'09€2 00'Si8°01LL 00°Liv'6ve’e feuoponuisu| ‘9o1nag JeINdWo) ZLg
82'GH1'691- 82°,95'9¥1- vre9L'ere 18°€80°L65 00'082'v6. 000 00°082'v6. Bupund 115
yS°E£8'S2 22'€596°'92 LL'v2s'19 19°G¥0'802 00'€25'96¢2 00'¥35's 00696062 eIpaN/aoIMeg Aleiqr] 805
0L2e9L'y 0L'29L'Y yE628'tL 96'668'C 00'26v‘6 000 00'26¥‘6 uojjeulp00) sUodg ONSeIoyDs-JaN| LOS
68801 68'8V0v L 65522 L9°2y1°98Y 00'955'958 00'852'92 00'86.'628 juswdojarsg wnnoINY 905
00° 100t~ 00°100°L- ozerl'e 08'€99'2 00'908‘c 00°100°}- 00°208t OX J8jua) suojedlunwiwod [euoneonpy G0g
8.°L65'8L 8.°26G81 16°222'02 Le'Lie'se 00°285°2L 000 00°28G'LL UoIsiARI9 L [euoneonp3 209
8L°019- 8L°019- 000 8,019 000 000 000 J8jus) suoediuNWwwo) [euolednp3 109
000 000 090 ov'¥S0°2 00°650° 00'850°2 000 $3008 AD /M TOOHOS HIWNS O
00°v26'8L- 00't26'81- 08'80.°22 02°'€90'vE 00'8v8°LE 00'80€°9 00°0vs‘1e $30049 WOO /M DNINHVY3T 3ONVLSIQ 8ev
000 000 00°0ve'p 000 00'0VEY 000 00°0vE'Y Ox Buiwes sourlsiq eep
00'vie'e- 00'vLe'e- SL0 s2'elee 000 000 000 OX Burwres souesiq Zey
06'LLG'6LL 06'LIS'6LL 01'202'90€ 00'602'622 00°€26'vS9 00°€05°'se 00°02629 Buiwes sourlsig oey
000 000 000 000 000 00'v262L- 00'v.6CL OX wswyouuz Aojesoldxs gzp
000 000 55085 SY'eeL'y 00°€LE'L 00'€L8L 000 DX Juawyouuz Aiojesoldx3 L2y
S€°005°29 G€'005°L9 559952y oL'6le‘9e 00'982°'9¢€ 1 00°Piv'e- 00°00L2p1 juswiyouug Aiojeloldx3 92¢
000 000 05'95¢2 05'€82 00°0¥S 00°0vS 000 DX seniioed [eloedg ‘sweiboid ojwapeoy 6L
00°LLE 00°LL8 L6'8vL'L £0°158°L 00°2.8'€ 00°2.E€ 000 X senloed |e10ads ‘swesboid ojwepeoy g1
Le89v'e8 12'89v'e8 Ly019'v2 92'16¥'559 00°0€5°€9L 00°0€8°021 00°00L°2¥9 100Yyog lswwng gLy
6£°128'9S 6€°128'9S $2'660°'92 9€°2/8' LY 00°€6L'v2) 000 00'€6L V2 $9SIN0Y JUdWBdE|d POOUBAPY Gl
60'6LL°9EL 6061191 ¥2'91£'c9 L9'€8€°221 00'618°'12¢ 000 00'618°12¢ seljioe (e1oedg ‘sweiboid o1wepedy 60p
00'624°1- 00624 - S2°0 G821t 000 000 000 10BIUOD X PT 8duepuany jusleanb3 ooy
00'99 00'99 8v'6l cSeHt 00'861 00'864 000 1oeQUOD X P 8oUBPUSNY JuBleAINbT S0P
G9'8€6°LS¢E S9'8€6°LG€ 81°249'919 LV'1/2'e28 00°€68'L6L°L 00'885'6Y 00°s0e'8vL L Kiepuodeg-uopeonpl aafewalY €0
20°068°6 20'068'6 €6°L01°8S S0'02v'29 00'81L°0EL 000 00'8L'0EL uolyeonp3 aouBpuSHY jusjeainb3 Zoy
08'erv'vyl 08 el 1£089'p01 €8'vve'sel 00'8EE'vLE 000 00'8€€'vLE uoneonp3 Ul suy Lob
00'1- 001~ ov'ese’l v5'gee'e 00'v09'v 00'v09'v 000 I 'NOW /M AdVYHIHL TVOISAHd LNVH3NILI 2¥E
000 000 80°850°2 26'ver'e 00°08¥'S 00°08Y‘S 000 I SOUNOW/M A3HIVdNI HO33dS L¢e¢€
000 000 00'602°'82 000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 | # SOIUON/M JOBIUOD §501D Jejerdiaiu) 9Ee
00'G61'9€ 00'G61°9€ 000 000 00°G61‘9€ 000 00'S61'9¢ Nd Joenuo) X aanduosald » osoubelg gee
aouejeg asuejeq Buipueysing sainjipuadxy j9bpng sjuawisnipy jabpng uopduosaq Juno2dy jebpng
e|qejieAy paJaquinausun  sadueiqunouy 8)eQ-01-4e9 A uenny 1enu)
AaNN4 TVE3INIO Vv pung
10Z 1ed |edsi4
¥102/82/20 130 sy Hoday snjejs jebpng .
we ¢hi6gi i
z abeq $3004 ¥3llL N4IHLNOS ¥3LV3HO

¥102 ‘82 yoten



8L LZ°€0 YL op dEDTlY

20°590'9 20'590°0 89°02}'6 0evi8's 00°000't2 000 00'000°12 uoieanp3 JO pieog Juswdoianeq yels +29
}1°668'0€- L1°668°0€- 90'208‘cY $0°090°09 00'€96'2L 00'€0€2 00°099°02 Bumniosy €29
9g'erL'e 98'erL'e 82'02e'e 98'9El'e 00°002'0} 00°009 00°009‘6 Bunuudiebuid 619
29'v.L8- 29'v.L8- £2°€95'eY 6£°105'8 00°061'0S 000 00'061°0 JuswsBeuepy ‘vomag Buiuueld gLo
ov'el9’Let v1's10'82t 29'056'889 ¥2'€62' 166 00'652'8PL ) 00'9.S'vL 00'€89°€£9'} [enuag uawabeuey pood 100Yos £19
00'050°2- 00°0S0°2- 00'269°€l 00'8€£5°02 00°081'2€ 000 00°081°2¢ uoljeurpi009 Buippig saesadood 919
000 000 000 00'000°19 00°000°19 000 00°000°19 luswabeue ‘soinag Buuueld G619
¥£'929°01 }- YE'929°0}1- 18'859'/¢€1 Ly'¥89'vve 00°L1S'1L2 00°0S1°ZI 00°298'vSe [eljua 8dIAleg uojeuloju] Jliqnd ¥19
¥2'¥20'919 ¥2'¥20'919 06'v£2'960 L 98'9/5'100°2 00'9e8'’clL'e 00°295'8Y 00'v22'599'€ Hoddng 80O ssauisng 219
60°06€° LY 60°06€‘ LY 2.'656'S 61°20L'9 00'250'vS oo'sel'e 00°226'0S sweiboid 1eylO uopenodsuel] |19
€0'665'9- €0'665°9- closv'Le 16'v€2'89 0091166 000 0091166 weiboid soueysissy eafoidw3 019
2€£'G25'021 €2'696'02} €8'G08°G8 ¥6'825'GE€ 00+0€‘2H9 00°'68Y- 00'€6.'2¥9 Juewabeuep ysib/A1eses 609
89'29L°2L1 89'29LCL1 9.°010'6Y 95ers'LEL 00'91£'662 000 00'91£'662 suonenoBbaN 809
S9°LEL s9'ies 06'cie Sy'e92’t 00'0¥2‘e 00°0v9 00°009°} slaauQ sng Juswdoleneq yeis L09
L1°206'62 21°206'62 SLovL'YE LL'680°GY 00'EVL'60L 00't0L'2 00°2¥0'201 uoljeulpio0) anisgns 909
2ee90'vLL L¥°980'€8. 96'669°191'c 1S'0v6'555'8 00'£2.'00S'2F  00'6€2'S9} 00'88'see'cH Juawabeuep 20109 JaINdwoD G09
000 000 00'¥65'22 000 00'v65°¢e 000 00'v65'22 £58 Je1dey) :uoyjepodsuel | £09
8L HISY8 81'115'68 §2'250°eS 15'655°66 00'vei‘ebe 000 00'vei'eye UOREUIPIOOD Jaueg aied yesH 209
00°000°08- 00°000°08- 00°00S"LY 00°005°29 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 000 S3008 NVAITINS HLIM dIS 295
000 000 99'999 ve'ees 00°005°t 00°005°t 000 S3004 | 3143 /M DNILNIHd 999
Sho- Sio- 85108 152e9't1 00v£9'61 00v.9'61 000 $3004 | 2IH3 /M SOAS AHvH4AIN S9¢
00'6€8- 00°'6€8- 910 +8'685°'e 00°LLL'2 002122 000 $3004 VAIINO NOSIAVN /M ONILNIHd €95
00°029'}- 00'029'}- S0'628 G6°G98 00'SL 005 000 AITIVA 33S3INID /M NV1d dWI TOOHOS 295
00t 00t 6£°282'8 19°S¥0°02 00'vEE'8e 00'vee'8e 000 1S1 /M O4NI 3SNAY 3ONV.LSENS 655
000 000 05'8€2 09995 00562 00°'S6L 000 $3008 1S1 OX STOOHOS T3A0ON 955
000 000 oo'eils'st 00'892°'92 00°08L°EY 00'086°€ 00°008°6€ OX S|00yos {8PON G55
00'192'vEL 00°192'vEL 21'199°'1e2 88'626°',69 00'8¥8°€90°1 00'v19'022 00've2’2E8 OX feuononnsu| ‘eoneg seindwod 06
00'¥6 00'v6 00'£8€ 00'v€8'2 00'Sie'e 00’7’2 00 L8 X Buluueld Jusweaoidw| WNNOLINDAC0YOS 8YS
000 000 00296'L1 00'2.6'v2 00've6°'ep 000 00'vE6'eh X Buuueld jusweoidw| WNINOLINDAC0UDS LS
0090} 00'901 S1'E00' k1 sg'6ct'y 00'6¥2'St 00'901 00'EVrL'SL X Butuueld juswisnoidw| WNINOLING/00YOS SbG
000 000 000 000 000 00°000°¢- 00°000°€ OX "utwpy @ payiue) uawdojprsq yels ovs
000 000 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 000 00'000°9 Buuoog is9) geg
€l 'ovv'ece €l'ov'ees €p'L28'€0E v¥'285°£8S oo'sse'els't 00°0¥5'92 00'618'989°} Buluueld yuswanoidwi WNNOLIND/00YOS LEG
28°ovv'sy 28'0bb sk 1666971 22'910°ey 00°251'204 000 00251204 SI00YOS [9POIN 9ES
000 000 9G9°'9S vv'ie 00°€8 00'es 000 OX Bunuud 625
¥b'685°09 ¥P'655°09 LLYSP'v6L S8'/v8'8Le 00'298'ceS 00°L16°0F 00'6V6°c6¥ "pI00D SANIALOY uoleoNP3-ANsnpul 82g
81'650'vE eb'oer'es 60°16V'G2L 8'895°20v 00°08v'985 00'GE6'61 00°51G'995 luswdojanaq s|eusiep [euoHoNISY L5
90'v 90Y 9e°eIe H 85'896'01 0058282 000 00'G82'82 OX UONEUIPI00) sHodS dNiSe|oyos-1)u| 925
95'€€.'GL2 95'€€L'6L28 S5'065'S 1S 68'518'c89 00'080°S4v'} 00'LLO'6Y 00'690'92¥ 't “ulwpy p payiue) uawdoaaq Yels 526
aouejeg asuejeg Buipueysing saJinyipuadx3y 19bpng sjusunsnipy jobpng uonduosag Junoaay jebpng
ajqe|ieAy pajaquinousun  sedsuesqUINOU] 2jeq-0y-dea jusLINg feniug
ANNd IVHANIO Vv pund
10¢ :1ea) jeosiy
¥10Z/82/20 30 sy uoday snjelg 3ebpng .
we gp:62 i1
€ obeg S$3004 ¥3lL NY3FHLNOS ¥3LVIHD

v1L02 ‘82 yden



8L,z €0vL 1op deDaLy

v2'6.¥'62L°01 80°SS‘896°01 €7°926'G€0'8C  15'S81°0€9'8Y 00°20.vE9'/8 00°ESLEPE’L 00't55°162'98 ANN4 IVH3NEDO [ejoL
€8°,69°Ch- €€°L69°2h- ol'Giv'ee PAN: A 000 000 000 B9JIAIBS pajejay 8SINN 8UQ U0 8UQ LEL
22'2e9'910°}- 25'805'910°}- 61°G99's9p €E°er809S 000 000 000 9Ag pajejey Buljesunod ye.L
9€'6+9°€8E" |- 9€°679°€8¢"L- 9€°2p0‘88S 00°209'S6. 000 000 000 OAG pajejay sply auQ uo suQ geL
SLELL'OY- SLELL'ob- 0/.°118'61 S¥°1L0€'92 000 000 000 OAg pajejey p3 sAud paidepy LeL
v1'622'2.L8- v1'622'2.L8- 85°829'v5C 95°009°L1S 000 000 000 OAG pajelel] Yoseds 62L
v 0Sh'LL- Y osy'LL- 1GP6L'8 £6'G59'8 000 000 000 OAS pejejay UOISIA 82
S6°0L2°1G€E- S6°0L2°LS€E- e ves's6l LL'9.9'6S| 000 000 000 9Ag pajejey Adesay) (edisAyd 922
LL'6EL'92h- LI'6EL'92p- 64'LSY'P02 8¢e°182'222 000 000 000 Hoddng Jeuoponisu| uoleanp3 [eioads 522
61°606°'L8Y- 61°606'L8- 2SS 181 £29°£9€'90¢€ 000 000 000 (0SD) wpy song dwo)d 50/
0l'egs‘eez- ol'zgs‘eee- 12'829°08 68'€56'2S1 000 000 000 (OSW) wpy soAg WO v02
02'920'v2- 02'v86'ce- 00°EvS'L 0z LPb'9L 000 00°0 000 (0S1) wpy 1ddng [euononisuy) €02
8v'ele'sov- 8y'cle'sop- 69691651 6L°2v0'ove 000 000 000 wpy p3 feradsg 2oL
09'2zlver'e- L2 2v'elv'e- 2e'LI0'ss2’ | S6'60'v9L'2 000 000 000 aoueuBjUIEl @ suolieiedO L0L
000 000 0L9iv'E 0E'2L6°L 00'68€°L 1 00'9t 00'erE‘LL seoeg Aloed 999
£9'990'G} €9'990'G1 LL'8¥0'0l 99°0€e'ce 00'9V1'8S 00°60Y'L 00°LE0°LS S3NddNS/ONIAAIg 3AILYHId00D S99
00002 00°00€2 05'6€9°'El 05°€€2'62 00°€LL'SY 00°06v°12 00°€89°c2 Juswsebeuey ‘aoinueg Bujuueld 659
000 000 veeee’tL 99°L6 00'SI¥'L 000 00'GLY'L $3008 M3VO/M SNOILYILODIN £¥9
000 00’0 LL°991'E €2'226°2 006809 000 00'680°9 OX Buginiosy L9
000 000 00°000'8 000 000008 000 00°000°8 OX Bunnioay ov9
00'c- 00'c- e 952e9'L 00'€€9°L 00°€E9'Y 00'000°c DX uonenjep @ Buluueld Sy GSVD 6£9
000 000 00'sel'6l 000 00'S2}'6) 000 00'seL'sl DX uofeulps00) Buippig aaesadoo) geg
000 000 00'Sie 000 00'sie 000 00'sie DX uoneulpoo) Buippig aanesedoo) /£9
000 000 00°081°04 00°0L2'G1 00°05¥°se 000 00°0S¥'se OX suonenobaN 9¢9
00'861 00'861 052266 0502101 00’ k202 00'86} 00°€¥0°02 DX suonenobsN Ge9
000 000 GL'S0L'91 62'850°'Ge 00'voL LY 00°50€e 00'65Y' LY OX uoneupioo) Jeusg alre) YjeaH €9
00°.92'c 00°292'¢ 000 000 00°292°c 000 00292 OX wswabeuep :vomisg Jeindwo) Le9
000 000 929'vGL‘9 VE'€69°L 00'88°€lL 000 00'8¥8'€L DX wewebeury eomag Jeindwo) 09
66'v.8'G81 66'v.8'G81 $6'508°8v8 £0°90€e‘Sv6'L 00'286'6.6'2 00004991 00°/82°€182 OX uewabeuey :eomeg eindwo) 629
000 000 080 020592 00°159°2 00°159°2 000 [eolis)D ‘JuswdojeAsq Yeis /29
aouejeg asuejeq Buipueysing sainypuadxgz 1abpng sjuawipsnipy jebpng uonduosaq JUNo29Yy 386png
a|qejieay pajaquinouaun  sesueIquINOUZ 2)eg-0)-deo) juaung leniuy
aNNd TVH3NTIOD V¥V pung
Y10Z (1ea) |eastq
¥102/82/20 3O sy uHoday snels jabpng We £pi6z:LL
v ebeg $30049 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS HILVIIO

¥102 ‘8z uadepy



Aajuo) aoiuer Ag pajud
Jagog/puny :Aq log
Auo Alewwng Juug

Kingoe ou ypm sapoojebpng ssaiddng
¥102/82/20 -81eQ JO sY
Jeaj wauny :adA yebpng
v pung
uny jse :swWeN eusiu)

81220l uap dEDuUL,

Lo uopoejes

g abeyd

QNNd TVY3N3O v pund
V10T 1ea, jedsly
¥102Z/82/20 4O sy uoday smejg jabpng

$3004 ¥3ll NY3HLNOS ¥3LVIYO

we gpi6e-ti
¥102 ‘82 yaten



8142801 en depary

18bpng eyl aoukjeq 0} SejBWINSS BIe asal )

"pozZIfeal 8 J0U [|IM JeSA [eosy Joud DU WOl SBOUBIGUNOUT ISACALIED 10} BNUSASS PalEWIST |,

000 ¥1°88¥'182°01 000 ¥1'68%°182°01 98°000° 1LG- 00'98%°2SE° 11 seolueg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

1:9:1 Buigels 917

00°s1 92°922°98L°S 00'sL 92°922'98L'S 9L°1E2'VEL 00°'666°155'S 1:g:1 Buiyels 60z Jo |e10IGNS
00°SH 000 00°SL 000 000 000 S8NUBABY PBYISSEIOUN 000-0LL2
000 9/'922'98.'G 000 9/°922'98.'S 9.'1€2'vE2 00°S66°155'S seoueg-siusuodwo) o1 sbiyo 000-2522

1:g:| Buiyels 602

0b'665 £9°808°G56 0665 £9'808°556 2£°120'602- 00088‘v91'L 5131 Buiyels S0z jo lelogns
0t'669 000 0t'669 000 000 000 sosuadxg sJea A Jold Spunjey 000-L0.2
000 £9°808°56 000 £9°808'G56 L87120°608- 00°088'P91'} seolneS-sjuauodwos o) sBIYD 000-2622

GL:1 Buigers goz

000 ¥0'582°cT L 00°0 v0'68Z'e22’L ¥0°'€92°2S 00'220°LLL L L1:21:1 Buyers £0z jo [e101gns
000 $0°'982'cz2‘1 000 ¥0'582'c2e’ P0'€92'2S 00220 LLL L seolueg-sjusucdwo) o) sBiud 000-2522

Lz Bugels o0z

£€6°6LLOLL 00'088°212°S1 £6'212'0v1 00°826'L1Z‘S1 00'961°02 00282°122'S1 uoleanp3 {eajuyds ), pue JovIe) Lo| JO [RI0IgNS
16'062 000 L6°0€2 000 000 000 senuaAay PayISSeloun 000-0L428
SO°LIE 000 SO'LIE 000 000 000 sesuadx3g siee A Jolid spunjdy 000-10/2
209016 000 20901'6 000 000 00°0 $8UBA008Y BoURINSU| 000-0892
98616 000 98616 000 000 000 Juswdinb3-soles 000-5992
000 00°860°0} 00'860°01 0096102 0096102 000 saoIMRg-sa00g J8Yl0 01 sBIyD 000-vSez
000 0028.'£02'S1 000 00'28.°202'S1 000 00°282°202'G1 seojuag-siusuodwo) o} sbiyd 000-2522
6.°0€6'G8 000 6.°086'G8 000 000 000 awoouj Auaoy paziuebio 000-2zkL
ST IE'S 000 G2'9vE'se 00°00002 000 00°000°02 uonin jooyss Ae@ 000-01LEH

uonednpy |ediuyda} pue Jasied Lol

00°0 00'86£°012°2 000 00°86£°012°2 000 00°'86¢£'012° paINgUISIpUN :49Y10 200 10 |eI01aNS
000 00'86£°012'2 000 00'86£°012'2 000 00'86£'012'2 jusd/wpy-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-0522

penquisipun J9Y10 200

06'v2L'Pyl 92'690°50°L #9°895'091 00°£98°890°Z 000 00°£98°890°2 uojieisIuluIpY 100 JO [el0Iqns
06'€56°1 000 06°€56°1 000 000 000 S8NUBASY PRYISSEIOUN 000-04L2
00°06. 000 00°062 000 000 000 sosuadx3 sIesA Jold SPunjay 000-1022
00°1E0°eY 000 00°1E0'2Y 1 000 000 000 SNOILYDITE0 NO WNINAYJ 100-10v2
000 92°902'v¢ ¥2'€6.'G1 00°000°0S 000 00°000°0S sBuiwres pue 1sassiul 000-10¥2
000 00'€98810°2 000 00'€98‘810°2 000 00'€98'810°2 Juay/wpy-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyd 000-0522

uoneNSIuILIPY 100

anuaAay eduejeg 8)eq-03-Jea ) Sjewnsy sjusunsnlpy ajewysy uonduoseg 221MI88 JUNOIIY SNUIASY

$539x3 pajediouy uauny leuibuo
ANN4d TVHEINID Vv :pund
P10C :1ed) |edsi4
¥102/82/20 3O m< Hoday snieyg anuanay .
| 8beg S$3004 ¥31L NYIHLNOS ¥IALVYIHD 102 ‘82 usJen



8L LZE0YL WA depay

1efipng eyl sourleq 0] Se1BWIISE BJe 8Say )

"pozZijesl g 10U [IM JBA [0Sy Jolid BU} L0 SBOURIGINOUT JSACALIED) 10} SNUSASI PAJBWNIST ,

000 00°€66°CEE 000 00°€66'€CE 00'65.°SS 00°vEZ'8L IOVNONYT ANODIS HSITONIA LNYHINLLI L0€ JO [ejoiqns
000 00°€66'€EE 000 00°€66'cEE 00°652'SS 00'¥£2'8L2 seolueg-sjusuodwo 0} sBiyd 000-2522

FOVNONYT ANODIS HSIMONI LNVHINILI L0€

00522 00'LES LY 00°S.2 00'1€5°9LY 00'518°2¢ 00°9L2°82€ Adeisy) |eaishyd So€ Jo ferougns
00622 000 00622 000 000 000 senuaAay PayISSe|ouN 000-0LL2
000 00°LES'9LY 000 00°LES'9LY 00°G18'28 00'942'8LE seojuag-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

Adesay) |eotsAyd 50¢

000 00861°2L1 00'0 00°861°LLL 00°6£9°¢- 00°€£80T1 paijedw Ajlensip pOE JO [ejolgng
000 0086121} 000 00'861°LLL 00°5€9'e- 00°€€8°021 saoIueg-slusuodwo) 0} sBay) 000-2522

pasiedw A|[enSIA Y0

000 00°602'SL 000 00°502'6L 00'6£€°9 00°998°89 uv £0¢€ Jo felo1gng
000 00'502'G. 000 00'G02'GL 00'6€€°9 00°998'89 saolneg-siusuodwo) o} sBiyD 000-2522

MV go¢

000 00'6t2'VEL 000 00°6vL'vEL 00'918°¢ 00°€€6°0¢ } 2SN 10E JO [elo¥qns
000 00°6vL'VEL 000 00'6PL'VEL 00'918°c 00°€€6'0€1 seolueg-siusuodwo 03 sbiyd 000-2522

2SNy LOE

88°188'8 00°008°051 88°188°8 00008951 00'v92'8L 00°9E5‘C8 3009 AJTIVA 33SIANID/M L:9: L ONIJAVLS 1S JO [el0igng
88°188°8 000 88°188'8 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHVYIA HOIYd ANNH3Y 008-1042
000 00008954 000 00008951 00'¥92'eL 00°'9€5'c8 saoinueg-siusucdwiod 0} sBayd 000-2522

30049 AITIVA 33SANID/M L:9:| ONIJAVLS 162

000 $0'228'202 000 50°228'202 S0'€20'vE 00°6¥2891 $3008 ITIV-LLVO /M L:9:L DNIJJVLS 0SZ 40 [e10igng
000 50°228'202 000 50'228'202 S0'€L0'VE 00'6vL'891 seolneg-siusuodwo) 0} sBIyD 000-2522

$3208 ITIV-LLVYD /M L:9:L ONILAVLS 062

000 00°'656°LL 000 00'656'LL 00'0 00°656°L1 ITIV-LLVO /M £:Z1:1 ONIJIVLS 812 30 [r01ang
000 00'656°'L1 000 00'656'LL 000 00°656'L1 saolneg-sjusuodwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522

ITIV-LLVO /M €:21:L ONIJIVLS 812

06°vE9°TL 88°290°CE6°01 85'912°922 pSbvL'Z80°LL  OP'ECL8SH- 00°82°GHS‘} 1 L:9:1 Buyess 91z jo jejoigng
000292 000 00'029°2 000 000 000 SenuaAsY peyIsseIouN 000-0442
06°918'69 000 06°948'69 000 000 000 sasuadx3 s1eeA J0Ud SPUNBH 000-10L2
00°'891 ¥L'11G6°1G1 99'642'¥S 1 0659508 0'298'CL1 00'26.'261 $80IM8S-5800g JOUIQ 01 SBIUD 000-¥5e2

anuaAsy asuejeg ajeq-or-1ea) sjeuinsy sjusupsnipy ojewnsy uonduoseq CERITYET 1UNO22Y dnudAsY

§839xg pejedioguy Ny leuibuQo
aNN4d IVE3NIO V pund
¥10Z 11294 |eosi4
1.02/82/20 4O SY Hoday smejg anuanay we g6 1601 L
z ebeg $3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIAHO ¥10Z ‘82 Udsei



2142°¢0vL Jen depay,

186pnq syl 8ouk|eq 0} SBJBUNISS B1E 8SaL|

"pazieal 80 10U [Im JeaA [BaSH Joud BU) UI0I) SSOUBIQUINOUD JOACALIR) 10f ©NUSABS PalRWINST |

000 00°L L1902 000 00°L1p'902 00'86€ L~ 00608202 Bupleay-jo-piey 9z¢ 4O |e)oIgng
000 00'L 1¥'902 000 00°LL¥'902 0086€‘L- 00'608°202 seolnIeg-siusucdwio) 0} sBiyd 000-2622

Buiiesy-jo-pieH 9Z¢

00°0 00'65°C0S 00'0 00°t65'20S 00'022'€E 00°b28‘89p Adesayy jeuopednasg 12 40 jejoigng
000 00°P65°205 000 00'v65°20S 0002.'cE 002889 seomeg-sjusuodwog o} sBiyd 000-z532

Adesay) jeuonednaoap yzg

000 00°5t8°66 00’0 00°'S5t8°56 00°5.5°62- 00ozh'szl SIIPIS Jecied/OWol 9ig JO elolgng
000 00°5¥8'G6 000 00°6¥8'G6 00'6.5'62- 00°02's2l saojnag-sjusuodwo) o) sbiyd 000-2522

SIS J9ssed/ewWioH 91.¢

00°0 00°800°26¢ 00’0 00°800°'26€ 00'269'59- 00'00L°29Y jesq 8yl 104 Jaj2udivlul £LE SO |RI0IGNS
000 00'800°L6€ 000 00'800'26€ 00'269°G9- 00°00.L'29% seainag-sjuaucdwo) 0y sBiyd 000-2522

jeaq sy lo4 sa3aadisju) gLe

00’0 00'9L0°96 1 000 00°910°961 00°895‘¢c- 00'v85°661 1s1Bojoyaisd 1ooyds zig Jo |elolans
000 00°9L0°961 000 00'9L0'961 00°'895'¢e- 00'+¥85'661 seolneg-sjusuodwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522

isiBojoyohsd jooyds zig

LL'vie 00°000°Z€ LL'vle 00°000°2E 00°00t‘91 00°009°SL FASANIHD LIE 40 |e101gng
LLvie 000 LLvie 000 000 000 $3004 HLO SHY3A HOIdd ONN43Y 008-104¢2
000 00'000°2e 000 00'000°2¢ 00°00t'91 00°009'SL seoueg-sjusuodwo) o sbiyd 000-2622

3SANIHD big

000 00'9L2°SL4 000 00'922°G21 00'565°0L 00°181°501 paJdiedw) yosads gLe Jo 1e1010NS
000 00°922'SLL 000 00'92L'SLL 0056502 00°181°G01L saoinMeg-siusuodwo) o) s61yD 000-2522

pasiedwy yosaadg pLe

1206 00°520°2S¥ 1206 00°'520°2SP 00" 10E‘p1- 00°9.£°99b wswanosdwi yoseds 60¢ 40 [el0lgng
1406 000 1206 000 000 000 sasuadx3 sIeaA Jold SPuUnjoy 000-10.2
000 006,02 000 00'6£0°2 00'620'2 000 $80IM18G-5800¢ JBUI0 0} sB1yD 000-¥S22
000 00°966'61Y 000 00°966 ‘611 00°08€‘91- 00'9.£°99Y seolneg-sjuaucdwo) 0} sBiyD 000-2522

Jusweaoidwi| yossads 60¢

000 00°06€°91 000 00°06€£'91 00'0ve- 00°0€291 uolieanp3 [edisAud 80¢ Jo [ejolang
000 00°06€91 000 00°06€91 00°0ve- 00°0€L'91 ssolneg-sjuauodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

uonesnp3 |eashyd 8oe

anuaAsy aouejeq ajeq-oy-ea) ojewnsy sjusunsnipy sjewnysy uonduosag LI EIS JUNOY9Y SNUBARY

EERYE] pajedidpnuy Ny jeusBuo
aNN4 TVHaANIO V pund
Y102 -ded) |edsiy
3O S oday snjeig anuans
¥102/82/20 11Q sV U Y smes | we £6:16:1 1
¢ 8beq $3004 ¥3IL N4IHLNOS ¥ILVIHO 102 ‘82 yolen



8L 4Z'€0VL BN depury

18Bpnq 8y} aouL(eq 0} SeleWISE ale 8Sal )

‘p8zijeal aq J0U ||IM JBSA [BOSY Joud BUl WOl SEOURIQINSUT JSAOKIIEY 0] SNUSASS PAJRWIST ,

} 'NOW /M AdVY3HL TYIISAHd LNVH3NILI Z¥E

000 88°'64t'S 00°0 88°6.1°S 88'6.'G 000 I JOUNOW/M a3Hivdiii HO3AdS €€ JO [elolans
000 88'6.p'S 000 88'6.V'S 88'6.¥'S 00°0 sedies-siusuodwo) o} sByy 000-2522

I JOUNOW/M a3xivdiNl HO33dS L€€

00°0 00'602'82 00’0 0060282 000 0060282 80JUCIY/M 10BNUOY SS04D 4a1dIBIY] 9EE JO [el0IaNS
000 00°602'82 000 00'602'82 000 00'602'82 seolnag-sjusuodwod o} sBIYD 000-2522

20JUOIN/M 10BU0Y $S019) 10101diBIul 9Ee

00’0 00°'561'9€ 000 00°s61'9¢ 00°0 00'S619¢ 1oeauo0) X eandiosaid @ ansoubelq se¢ Jo ejolang
000 006619 000 00'561°'9€ 000 00'61°9€ $80iAIag-sjusuodwo o} sBUD 000-g522

joB5UOD X 8AnduISsaId B dusoubelq se¢

000 00°219'661 000 00°219°661 00°£02°12 0001p'8L1 19%I0/\ [B]O0S |OOYDS ZEE O |ejoIqnS
000 00219661 000 00°219'66} 00°202‘te 00°0L'8LL sa0Ineg-slusuodwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522

19%IOM [BIOOG JOOYDS ZEE

000 00'691°ZEP 000 00°691°2eY 00'€6S°ES 00'925'8.¢ Jay0 ‘selliigesia LEg jo feroiang
000 0069} ‘zeP 000 00°691‘2er 00°65°'€S 00'925'8.¢ seoineg-sjusuodwo) ol sbiyd 000-z52e

Jaylo ‘senlgesiq Lee

00°0 00°558°v21 00’0 00°558'v21 00°9Y€'9 00°605°81L} Jvyoes ] 8sinf/eSINN OEE JO [e101anS
000 00'598'vZ 000 00°558'v21 00'9¥£'9 006058} seoines-siuauodwod o) sbyd 000-2522

laydea} asINN/ASINN 0EE

000 00°00L‘c2 00’0 00'001'c2 00°000°1 00°0012Z loBeuely sseuisng 6z¢ Jo jelolang
000 000042 000 00°00}'€2 00°000°} 0000122 saoluag-sjusuodwod o} sBiuD 000-2522

sabeueyy ssauisng 6z¢

€2°126'S1 00°882°v6 €L°126'61 00°882'v6 00°€29°1- 00°116°56 JoHpny |eutdlu| gZ¢E 40 (eloigng
0S'1.6°¢lL 000 0S°'1L6°ElL 000 000 000 $300€ HLO SYV3A HOIHd ANN43Y 008-1042
£€2°000'2 000 €2'000'2 000 000 000 s8suadx3] SIESA J0Ud SPUNJSY 000-1022
000 00°882'v6 000 008826 00°€29°}- 00°116'G6 ssoineg-syusuodwo) o} s6ayd 000-2522

Jo)pny [eulsjuj gz¢

000 0o0'ov0‘Lo} 000 00°070°10} 0060201 00°1€£°06 jeaQ oyt jo Joyoea] /2¢ JO |e10iang
000 00°00°LOL 000 00°0¥0'LOL 00°602°0 00'LEE'06 ssoiag-sjusuodwod o} sBiud 000-2522

L 4edQ 8yj jo J8yoeay /2¢

anuaAay asuejeq 2)eq-0}-1eap sjewiys3 sjuawysnipy ejewnsy uondiasag sa1M10S JUN0YoY 8nuansy

§889X3 pajedionguy uduny feuibuo
aNNd TIVY3INIO vV ‘pung
10z :desA |easiy
¥102/82/20 HO SV Hoday smelg anuansy we gerier))
v ebeg $3004 ¥3ll NY3HLNOS ¥3LVIYO v10Z ‘82 UoJei



81 4Z€0'L BA depuiy

18Bpng sy} soueRg 0} SBIBWNSS Bk 8SaY )
‘pozijEsl 8q Jou (M JBsA [easl) Jotd Ul Wolj SBoURIGUINOUT JOAOAIIE)) 10} SNUSASI PAJRWNST ,

|00U2§ J2WWINg GLb

000 00°'S.5'€C1 00812t 00°'€6L'v2L 000 00'€62¥21 $88.N0Y JusWaddkd PBOUBAPY gL §0 [Bloiqng
000 oocL8 00842t 00°0€0'2 000 00'0£0°2 $90IM8S-5800g J8ul0 0} sBIYD 000-vS2e
000 00'€9.°221 000 00'€9.'C2L 000 00'€9.°221 seoIeg-sjusuodwo) 0} s6ayo 000-2522

$85IN0D JUBWISIE|d PAIUBARY ZLb

000 28'682'28 8L'9Lb' VL 00°99.°L01 00'€50'022- 00°618°LZE a0y jeroeds ‘swelbold olwepedy 60t Jo lelolans
000 28'seh Ll 8L'slo'el 00°'v'0E 00'v¥i'0e 000 $90|9G-58009 J8YI0 01 sBIYD 000-v522
000 00°008‘L 00'8SP'L 00'8se’e 00’852’ 000 song-sjusuodwoo-uon o} sBayd 000-£522
000 009089 000 00'¥90'89 00°'952'eSe- 00648't2e seomeg-siusuodwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522

ampse |e1oedg ‘sweiboid SHUBPEIY 6OV

000 2821 000 TR :TAN ] S2'82L°L 00°0 wenuod X p3 aduepusiy wojeainbsg aov Jo jelolgqnsg
000 SL82L'L 000 G/'821'L GL82LL 000 s8o|uag-sjusuodwo) o3 sBiyd 000-2522

JORAJUOY X PT 92uBPUSYY JUS[EAINDT 90F

56'8 05°961 56'8 05'961 05'961 000 192U0D X P3 SOUEPUSNY JUBIEAINDI SOV JO [eI0IgNS
G6'8 000 S6'8 000 000 000 S3008 HLO SHY3A HOIHd ANN43Yd 008-1022
000 09°964 000 05°961 05961 000 seoag-sjusucdwo) o} sbiyo 000-2522

JOBRJUOY X PT Souepuany jusjeanbs sov

12°GE5°C 00°'989°16Z4°L 1L°26b'L 00°€v9'a6.L°L 00°'8e€'8Y 00°50€°8kL't Aepuooeg-uoleanpa aAnewalY €0t JO |RI0IGNS
00°0S4°t 00°0 00°0SL°'} 000 000 000 senuaAsyY psijIsseloun 000-0428
12°G8L 000 12°G8L 000 000 000 sesuadx3 sJeaA Joud spunjey 000-1042
000 00°256'v 00°.S6'Y 00v16'6 00vi6's 000 S80IA19G-5300¢ 18Y10 01 sBIYD 000-vS522
000 00'62.'982°1L 000 00'62.'98.'L 00'ver'8e 00°s0E'8vL L seoInteg-sjusucdwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

Kiepuosag-uonesnpg aAlBUIBYY £OV

00'0 00'gLv'ocL 000 00'8L¥‘OEL 000 00'8iv'oct uonednp3 aduepuslly jusieainb3 zov Jo |e10igqns
000 00'8Lv'0EL 000 00'81¥°0EL 000 00'8L¥'0EL saoiueg-sjuauodwo) 0} sbiyd 000-2522

uoneoINpP3 asuepusly Jusjeainbs zoy

000 00'8E€'vLE 000 00'8LE‘V.E 000 00°'8EE‘PLE uonleanp3x uf sUy Loy jO jejoignsg
000 00'8e€'vLE 000 00'8EEV.E 000 00'8eE'v.E saoueg-sjusuodwod 03 sBiyd 000-2522

uoneosnp3 uj suy Loy

000 85°'€09'Y 000 85°€09y 85°€09°t 000 | "NOW /M AdYHIHL TYOISAHd LNVYHANILLI 2bE JO jeloiqns
000 85°€09't 000 85°€09'v 85°€09'p 000 saonag-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyd 000-2522

anusAsy eduejeqg 8leq-0)-Jea ) sjeulsy sjuswisnipy sjewnsy uonduossag 82198 JUNOIDY BNUIASY

$839X3 pajedionuy Ny feuibuQ
aNN4 TYH3INIO v :pung
¥10¢ :ded ) jeasiy
3O S oday sniels snuana
¥102/82/20 10 SV Hoday smieis o we seiier) )
5 ebed $3008 ¥3lL NY3FHLINOS ¥3LVIUO ¥10Z ‘82 Uosem



81°LZ'COvL Won denury
196png Yl souefeq o) sejewIlSe e 8By
‘Pazi|eal 84 10U [|IM JeaA [easy tolid Sy} WOl SOOURIGINDUT JISA0ALIEY) 10} 8nusAas pajewnsd .

000 00°0vEy 000 00'0vEY 000 00°0vE'y seoluag-siusucdwo o} sB1yd 000-2522

ox Buiuiear eosueysiq £ev

00'0 A T r A 00’0 §T'elTe ST'€L2T 000 ox Bujuies esuelsiq zey Jo jelolang
000 AT AA 000 T AAA seele’e 000 seoleg-sjusuodwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522

ox Bulusea asueysiq zZey

Sh'6.¢ 9v'965'S19 28'00.°SY £8°£26°099 £8'€06°1€ 00°02v'629 Buiuses souelsig oel Jo [el0igns
000 00°000'9 00°008'cy 00°008‘6Y 000 00°008°6Y $8nUBASY paljisseloun 000-0442
Sb'6¢ 000 S'62 000 000 000 $30049 HLO SHVY3A HOIHd GNN43Y 008-1042
00°05¢€ 000 00'0S€ 000 000 000 sasuadx3 sieeA Jold Spunjay 000-10.2
000 99'60€'2 18'228° £8'9€8°C £8'9€6°L 00°006'}L $80IMBS-s800g 18I0 01 SBIYD 000-¥S5S2
000 00°282°209 000 00°282°209 00°295'62 00'02.°LLS seoneg-sjusuodwog o} sBiyd 000-z522

Buiuies aduelsig ogy

000 000 000 000 00'v26°CL- 00'vL6°CL OX Wewyouug Alojeso|dx3 gz Jo |ejolgng
000 000 000 000 00'v26'21- 00'v262L seoeg-sjuauodwog 0} sBayd 000-2522

X awysiug Aiojesro|dxsy gzv

10°£9€°C 0o'9vL'vt L0°29€°2 00°9pLVL 00'9p2'pL 000 OX Wwawysuug Aiojesojdxa Jzp jo je01gns
20°29€°2 000 L0°29¢€2 000 000 000 $3004 HLO SUVIA HOIHd ANNd43Y 008-1042
000 00'9PLPL 000 00'9vL'vL 00°9v.L'vL 00'0 saolaag-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyd 000-2s522

OX uswiyonug Auojesojdxy zzy

00'p L9 00°002°2¥L 00°0 00°982°9¢L 00'viv'e- 00°00L2b1 uewyoliug Asojesoldxa gzy Jo |eloigng
00'v1¥'9 0000421 000 00°982'9€1 00'viv'e- 00°00L°2y 1 seoneg-sjusuodwo) 0} sBiyo 000-z522

Juawysiiug Aiojeso|dx3g gz

00°0 00'0lL8 000 00'0i8 0008 00'0 alioed jeloeds ‘sweibold dlwepedsy 61 Jo [B101gNS
000 o0ool8 000 00018 00018 000 seoIneg-sjusuodwod o1 sbiyD 000-2522

ani|oed jeadg ‘sweiboid d1wepedy 6Ly

000 0l'9.¢'c 000 oL'9Le‘e 0L'9lg'e 000 o104 |eloads ‘sweiboid sjwepeoy gLy jo jeloigng
000 01’98 000 or'ale'e oL'ale'e 000 saoag-sjusuodwo) o} sy 000-2523

anyjioe4 jeisads ‘sweiboid diwapedy 9Ly

000 0S'LtL'eSL 0S°28E°0L 00°0£5°'€9. 00'0€8°021 00°00L2H9 10040S Jawing Gl O jeloiqng
00°0 05'28€01 0S28e'0L 0069202 0059402 000 S80IMBG-88204 J8YI0 0} sBIYD 000-vSee
000 00'S9.°2yL 00°0 00'59.°2y.L 00590001 00°00L2¥9 seolueg-sjusuodwog o} sBiyd 000-2522

anuaasy aoueeq 81eQq-03-1e9 A sjewnsy sjusunsnipy ajewys3y uopdusseq 29|AI8g JUNODdY SNUIASY

$890X3 pajediopuy jualng Jeutbup
aNNd TVHINID Vv pung
10T Jes |edsid
3O S oday sn ANUANS
¥102/82/20 IO SY M o smes o we §g: 16111
9 ebeq $30049 ¥3ll NY4IHLNOS ¥3LVIHO 10z ‘82 Udsen



81°22°¢0'y) Jen depuy,

18bpnq ey} soueleq 0} S8lRUNISE I8 8saY |

‘PazZIfeal 2q 10U M JEDA [B0S) Joud U} W) SOOURIGUINOUT JOAOAIIED 10} SNUSAI PAJRWIIST ,

000 00°LE2 000 00°L€2 000 00°.g2C SanusAsy paijisseoun 000-0LL2
00'€2.'82 000 00°€2.'82 000 000 000 JaY)0 ‘soles Joul 000-592
000 6€°,€9°256 000 6€°2.£9'256 6E¥65'8S1 00°e0'v6L saoneg-siusucdwo) o) sbiyd 000-2522

Buguud L1

000211 00'£25'062 00024t 00'€25'96C 00'tSS'S 00°696°062 eipajy/edlnIeg Aieigl 806 JO jeloiang
00021} 000 00°024°L 000 000 000 sasuadx3 S1ea Joud Spunyey 000-10.2
000 00'€25'962 000 00'€25°962 00'¥5S°S 00°696'062 seaneg-sjusuodwo) 03 sBiyd 000-2522

elpajy/eoiales Aieiqi 80

000 op°210'6 09'vity 00°Z6v'6 00'0 00°26%°6 uojieu|piooy suods ajisejoyas-1aiuj 206 JO |elolgng
000 ov9Le 09'vLy 00°L6L 000 00°16L se0IMeg-S820g 18I0 01 SBIYD 000-7522
000 00°10.'8 000 00°10L‘8 000 00°L0.L'8 saoiARg-sjusuodwo) 03 sbiyy 000-2522

UOHBUIPIO0D SUOdS 213Se|OYIS-Jalu]| 20§

000 00°16.'708 00°'592°LS 00°955°958 00'86.'92 00862628 awdojaaag WNNAING 90s §O [ejoigng
000 00°01S'vE 00'69.°'1S 00°5.2'98 000 00'5.2'98 $90IM8G-58009 JaUIO 01 sBayD 000-vS22
000 00°182'0LL 000 00182022 00'85.'9¢2 00'ces‘ers ssolneg-sjusucdwo) 03 sBiyd 000-2522

JuswidojeAad WNINIINS 90§

000 0b's08'c 00°0 ot’'s08'e 09°100 1~ 00°208°t JX 49jued suoiediunwiwod jeuoliednpy G065 Jo {eloigng
000 o's08‘c 000 0v's08‘c 09°L00‘t- 00°208% seoueg-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyo 000-zs22

DX 48}US) SUOHEIILMLWIOY [BUCHEINPT §0S

000 00°28S°LL 000 00°285'LL 000 00°285°2L uosiagje] jeuofleanpg gos jo |ejoigng
000 00°285°LL 000 00£85°LL 000 00°485'LL seoinag-sjuaucdwio) o) sBiyo 000-2522

uolsiAg|9 ) jeuoneanpl zos

000 or'vsoe 000 ot'¥50°2 ovr'¥50°e 000 $3008 AD /M TO0HIS HINNNS Ovp JO tejoignsg
000 ob'¥S0°'e 000 or'vS0°e ov'v50°2 000 saonueg-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyo 000-2522

$3204 AD /M TOOHOS UIINNNS ovv

£EP19'y oo'sys’Le £epLY 00°'8p8°/¢ 00'80¢‘9 00°0tS‘1E $3004 OO0 /M DNINHVYIT IONVYLSIA 8¢ JO [eloigns
EEVIOY 000 EEVI9Y 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHY3IA HOIHd ANN43Y 008-1022
000 00'818'LE 000 008¥8'LE 0080€'9 00°0¥S'lE sa1neg-sjuaucdwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522

$3209 IWO0 /M ONINYVIT IONVLSIA 8¢t

L0°6¢E1 00°0vE' L0'6E1L 00°0VE'V 000 00°0vE‘Y OX Bujwiean eouessiqg £ct Jo [e10WGNS
L0'6EL 000 L0'6EL 000 000 000 S3004 HL1O SHYIA HOIHd ANNJ3Y 008-10/2

snusasy aouejeg aje(-0)-JeOA djewinsy sjusuysnipy sjewnsy uonduoseq EEITET JUNO292Y anNuUsASY

§899x3 pajediaguy Ny leuiBuo
ANNd TVYEaINIO Vv pund
10T :Jea X [eosid
3OS oday snjeis snuans
vL0Z/82/20 JO SY  Hioday smieig o Sieeiery
L ebeg $3009 ¥3LL NY3IHLNOS ¥3ALVIHD Y102 ‘82 Uoe



8L42€0'vL on depuy

186png sy} souBjEg 0} SSIBUNISE I8 8SBY L

"pazZijesl a4 JOU |jIm JEDA [BoSy Joud U} WOl SSOURIGUINSUT JOACALIBY 10} SNUSARI PAJRWIIST ,

000 W[ AR T4 00°0 00°2LE°02 000 00°LLE0Z VQAIINO-QVIN/M NOLLONYLSNI ‘“ONINNYId 12§ J0 jejoiqns
000 00°21E'02 000 00°21€02 000 00°ZLE'02 saoinIRg-sjusuodwo) 03 sBiyd 000-2522

VAIINC-AYIN/M NOLLONYLSNI ‘ONINNY1d 12§

000 00°080°€L 000 00°090°€L 00°0L6'6 00°051°¢9 adjases Hoddng easusyasdwod 026 Jo |Bloigns
000 00°090°c.L 000 00°090°cL 000166 000S1€9 saojnag-sjuauodwio) o) sbiyd 000-2522

a91as88 Moddng aaisusyasdwod 0zs

00°0 00°68¢'0Y 000 00°68b'0Y 000 00'68‘0V UORONIISU| BWOH 0 J0JeUIPIO0) 8L JO [e1I0IgNS
000 00°681'0V 000 00'68v'0p 000 00°68P°0p seoeg-siuauodwog 0} sBayd 000-2522

UOHIONIISU| BWOH JO JOJRUIPIOO) 816

000 00'998°C1L1 00°05t°‘ee 00'9Le'arL 00'521'p0L 00°L61°2Y (1esqua) 18O ‘uoneUPIOOY L1 JO [BI0IgNg
000 00°'tve 0000202 00'L6°'02 000 00'i1¥6'02 SenusAsy paljisseoun 000-0442
000 0052866 00°0SL°2L 00'629°CLL 00'S.E°L6 000s2'12 saoieg-seoog 1BYi0 o1 sBiyD 000-vSez
000 0008221 000 000522} 00'0S.°CL 000 seoeg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyo 000-2522

{leyuag) 1810 ‘UONRUIPIOOD 1S

000 00°22.°LE6 000 00°22.°1€6 00'990°21 00°199°026 uoponisyy ‘Bujuueld gLs Jo |ejoigns
000 00'LeL'Le6 000 00°22L'L¢6 00'990°21 00°199°026 seolneg-siusuodwog 0} sB1yD 000-2522

uononasy; ‘Bujuueld 919

000 00'689°Ct 00°0 00'689°2L 00'0 0068921 0l1eU[PI00D AUAIIDY JRINJLINDRAIXT tLG JO |BIOIGNS
000 006891 000 00689°CL 000 00'689°21 seolMag-sjusuodwo) ot sBiys 000-2522

OljeulpI00) AIANDY JBINDLUNJBIXT 1§

00°08€°C 00'09¢°092 00°08¢°C 00'09€°992 00°0 00°09€‘99¢ uofjewony Areiqy €15 jo jejoiqnsg
00'08e2 000 00'08€'2 000 000 000 sesueadxg SIBsA Jold Spunjay 000-10.2
000 00°09€°992 000 00°09€'992 000 00°09€'992 sao1neg-siusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2622

uonewolny Aleiqyy ¢1g

S8°€06 08'690'521°C S0'960°9ET 00'292‘09¢'2 00'518°0L L 00°Lb¥'ebe'e jeuofioniisu] ‘edjases eIndwiod Z1g Jo |ejoigns
S8°€06 000 S8°€06 000 000 000 S3004 H1O SHY3A HOIHd GNN43Y 008-10.¢
000 08'v6.°95| 02'261'SET 00°286°16€ 000 00'.86°L6€ s89lAI8g-5800g 18I0 0} sBIuD 000-v522
000 00'522'896'L 000 00'6/2'896°t 00'S18°0LL 00'09v'288°}L seolag-sjusuodwog o) sBiyd 000-2622

[euononssu ‘ao1Aiag Jendwio) Z1s

00'€2.'82 6€'v.8'256 00'€2.'82 6€'7.8256 6€'v65'851 00'082'¢6. Bunuud 11§ jo |ejolans

anuaAsy aguejeg 8jeg-o3-Jea sjewnsy sjuswnsnipy ajewnsy uonduasag 821M188 JUNOY2Y anuaAdy

$899X3 peajedioguy uaungy jeuibuo
aNN4 TVHANIO V pung
10T :1ea) jedsly
¥102/82/20 140 SY Hoday snjeyg anusasy we £6:16811
g ebeq $3008 ¥3lL NY3HLNOS ¥3LVIUD 10z ‘82 Udtep



81LZ°€0'vL wop denay

186pnq syl souk|eq O} SeIBWISS a18 8SaY)

‘PoZIBsL 2q 10U [|IM JBSA [easy Jold BU) W01} SBOURIGINOUT JOAOALIRY 10} BNUBARS DBIRWINST |,

22'S61 00’0 2c'S61 000 00’0 000 oneuIp100) AUANDY JejnolunoeIIXy £ES JO (2101gNS
cc'a6l 000 ecs6l 000 000 000 S3004 H10 SHY3A HOIHd ANN43Y 008-1042

oReuIpIc0s AIANDY JEINOLUNDRAXT £CS

00°0 ce'e8 00°0 2e'ee cE'T8 000 2X Bunuud 62s Jo [e101gns
000 2e'es 000 cee8 2e'es 000 seomueg-sjusuodwo) 0} sbiyd 000-2522

X Bunuug 62

05'6/8°LS 00'096°28Y 0506595 00°'5.9°261 00°0Lc- 00°S¥6'c6r *pi0ad seIAIRY uonleanpa-Alisnpu) g6 Jo [elolgns
05'528°LS 00'v¥61'G8 05°065'9S 00°606'68 000 00'606'68 senusAay paljisseloun 000-04L8
000 00'99. 20 000 00°99.'20% 00'0Le- 00°9€0'€0p saoineg-sjusuodwo) o) sBIyd 000-2522

"P1002 SPNIAIOY UONeINPI-ANSNpU| 82§

S9'v19°e 02'200°6.5 Sh'Sv6°0L 00°E€E'98S 00'882'61 00°'Sv5°995 uswdo|aaag sieualR [RUOHONNSU] L2S JO |B101gNS
G919 000 S9v19'E 000 000 000 SenusAsy payisseloun 000-0LL2
000 02°/88'v 08'0€8L 00822t 00'8122L 000 S82IAI9G-5800¢ Y10 01 sBIYD 000-¥522
000 00'GLL'vLS 000 00°GLL'V.LS 00°048'L 00°S¥S'995 seoineg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

juawdojarag S|eMSIE [RUORINNASY| 2§

2e'196°C ¥6°082'82 2€°196'C ¥6'082'8¢ 90~ 00°$82°82 uoneuPI00) sHodg dNsejoyOs-1alu] 926 JO |e10)gNS
2€'196'2 000 2€'196°2 000 000 000 $3009 HLO SHV3A HOIHd ANN-43d 008-1042
000 ¥6°082'82 000 +¥6°082'82 90'v- 00'682'8¢2 saoimag-siusuodwo) 0y sBiyo 000-2522

uoneUIPICO) sHodg 21ISBIOYDS-191U] 925

00°218'Cl 00°'e92°19p'L 00°218€t 00'€92°19t°L 00°'v61°GE 00°'690'92¢" 1L ujwpy @ peiue) iuswdolaaeq Heis s Jo leroigng
00°218°EL 000 00°218°EL 000 000 000 SanuaAay paljisseioun 000-0422
000 00'€92°19¥'L 00°0 00°€92'19t'L 00'v61'GE 00'690'92%'L saoneg-sjusucdwo) o} sbayd 000-2522

ulwpy 1B payiuan Juawdoisaag yels szs

8¢ IEL 00064°S 82C°1EL 00°06.°s 00°0 00°06.°S uojeulp4o0) suods aliselouds-1aiuj £26 JO |e101qNnS
8C'1EL 000 8c'leL 000 000 000 $30089 H1O SHYIA HOIHd ONNd3Y 008-1042
000 00°06.L°S 000 0006.'s 000 00'06.'S seolueg-sjuauodwo) o} sbiyd 000-2522

uoReUIPIcO) SHOdS JIISeIOYIS-ISjU| 25

00'966 00°859°19¢ 00°9S6 00°'859°19¢ 000 00'859'19¢ Jieday Jswidinby zzg jo je10iang
00'geL 000 ooceL 000 000 000 SanusAsy payisseloun 000-0222
00'vee 000 00'¥ee 000 000 000 sosuadx3 s1eaA J0ld SPunyey 000-10.2
000 00'859°'19€ 000 00'859°19¢ 000 00'859°19¢€ saoieg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

Jteday Juewdinbgy zzg

anuaAsy asuejeg gjeg-o)-Jea ) Sjewnsy syuaunsnipy sjewnsy uonduosaq 02IMI9g JUNOYIY ANUIASY

§seIX3 pajedidguy auny lewibuQ
aNNd Tvd3INao v pund
¥10C -1ed |edsi4
PL0Z/82/20 150 SY Hoday smejg enuaaay we geiiert )
6 6bed $3004 ¥3IL NIIHLNOS ¥ILVIHD pLOZ ‘82 yaJe



8L2Z'€0v) oA denay,

16Bpng sy} souefeq 0} SEIRWISS BJe 8seyl

‘pazijest aq Jou {im JeaA [easy told SUl WOoI) SEOURIGUINOUT 1OA0ALEY.) 10f BNUSA2) pajRWIST ,

000 00°S02'€ 000 00'S0.2‘e 00't£8'T 00°LL8 juue|d JaweAodw] WNINJLLIND/IC0YIS 8§ JO [B101qNS
000 00'G0.'E 000 00°G0.°E 00'¥€8°2 00°LL8 seoIneg-sjusucdwod o} sbiyd 000-2522

1uue|d JuaweAcidwl) WNINJLLINDJ00YS 8¢S

000 00'029'L¥ 000 00'029°tt 00'vieL- 00°vE6TY juue|q JudWLALdW] WNINJLIND/I00YIS Z1G JO |BloIgNS
000 00°029'tv 000 00°029' Lt 00'viEL- 00've6'2y saoiueg-sjusuodwo) 0y sbiyo 000-2522

juue|d juswaacidu] WNNSLINY/00YIS 2¥G

[4- %14 £8°2rLyl 2918l 254 181 21°000°L- 00°EvL S) {uue|d Wwaweaoadw| WnNdINDA00YOS §1S JO [BlOIqNS
eS8y 000 25’18y 000 000 000 $3008 H10 SHY3A HOI"dd ANN43Y 008-1022
000 egeri vl 000 €82ri'vi 21°000'}- 00'ErL ‘Gl saoeg-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyd 000-2522

juue|d Juswieaciduwl] WNN1LING/00YDS GG

229 000 FAA" ] 000 000 000 swdojaaaq s|elslely jeuoiloNNSUY| ZyS JO |BI0IGNS
2oy 000 zzov 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHYIA HOIHd ANN3H 008-10L2

juswdojons( SjeLAleY (BUORINISU} ZHG

qg'cl 00°0 §G'cL 000 00°000°¢- 00°000°¢ ulwpy % papiua) Juswdoleasq jeIs ors Jo leloigns
Gg'2L 000 qG'eL 000 000 000 S3008 HLO SHVY3A HOIHd ANN43Y 008-1022
000 000 000 000 00°000°c- 00°000' saoineg-siusuodwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522

upy g payag Juswdoieasq HeIS Ovs

000 00°000‘0 000 00'000'9 000 00°000°9 Bulloos 188 8¢S 4O RjoIgng
000 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 000 00°000°9 ssolnag-sjusuodwo) 0y sbiyd 000-26522

Buuosg 1sa) ges

S0'v96°L1 1202y 'e69°L ¥e'868°22 00'SSE‘602°L 00°0vS'22 00'S18'989°L juueld Jusweaosdw] WNINJNY/00YDS €S JO [EI01GNS
SOV6L°L 000 SOv6L°L 000 00°0 000 SHALSO/NINVI-ATY OSIW 200-0L.2
00'0S9'¥ 00'SL0'9t 00°059y 00'G20'9t 00°0 006209 SONUBASY palIsseloun 000-0L22
00021 000 00°0ct 000 000 000 sosuadx3 s1eaA loud spunjey 000-10.2
00°0 LLSve'Le 62'vE6°St 00°08L'LE 0008L'LE 000 $801A18G-5800g 18I0 0} sBIUD 000-v522
000 00°001'929°L 000 000019291 00°0v9'v1- 00°0vL'0¥9'L seoeg-sjusuodwo) o) sbiyd 000-2522

juueld JuawaAcdiu) WNNILLINY/|00YOS LES

00'66¢2 007251201 00°662 00°251°201 00°0 00°251'20L S|00UOS |9POI OES JO ejoiqng
00962 000 00°'G62 000 000 000 sanusAsy paljisseloun 000-0.L.2
000 00°251°201 000 00°251‘20L 000 00°2S51°201 sao|ueg-sjusuodwo) o) sBiyd 000-2522

S|00Y2S |3POI 9ES

anuaaay souejeq sjeg-oy-lea ) sjewsa sjusuisnipy sjewysy uondussaq ERTINETS JUNODOY SNUAAaY

[h) | pajedioguy juauny jeutbuo
ANN4 TVH3EN3O v pung
PLOZ :eaA |easiy
3O S oday snieig anusAs
¥102/82/20 4O SY Hoday smers o we e,
01 ebeq $3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHO 10z ‘8Z udiew



8L4Z'€0'vL e denary

198pnq ey} aouefeq 0] SelRUISe Blk Bsal)

‘pazijeas aq 10U [|Im JBSA [BOSY J0od DY) WL SSOURIQUINOUT JBACALIEY) 10} SNusAdl palewnsT ,

uoljeUIR400) Jausg aJed yijesH zag

000 00°005°29 000 00°005'29 00°005°29 00°0 $30049 NVAITINS HLIM dIS 296 JO |ejoigng
000 0000529 000 0000529 0000529 000 seoueg-siusuodwo) 0} sBiyod 000-2522

S3008 NVAITINS HLIM dIS 195

000 00°005°L 000 00°00S°L 00'00S°L 000 $30089 | U3 /M DNLLNIHd 995 0 jeioigng
000 000051 000 00°00S°t 00°00S°L 000 saoinueg-siuauodwo) o3 sbiyd 000-2522

$30049 | 31¥3 /M ONILNIYd 995

000 ep'€29'02 000 £b'€29'02 €0'£29°02 000 $3004 | 143 /M SOAS AHVHAIT $9S Jo [ejoiqng
000 e'€e9'0e 000 €'€29'02 €'€29'02 000 saoineg-siusuadwo) 0y sBiyd 000-2522

$3008 | 313 /M SOAS AVH4AIT §9¢

00'0 8°66S°E 000 $8'68S'E ¥8'585°C 00°0 $3008 VAI3INO NOSIQVIN /M DNILNIHd €95 jo jeloiqng
000 $8°5SS‘e 000 ¥8'G5S'C ¥8'G85°C 000 seolnuag-siusuodwog o) sBIyd 000-2522

$30098 VAIINO NOSIAVIN /M ONILNIMd €95

90°66 00°S61L°2 90°'66 00'661°C 00°S61°2 000 AITIVA 33S3INID /M NY'1d dI8I TOOHIS 296 10 [ejoigng
90'66 00°0 90°'66 000 000 000 $300€ H1O SHY3A HOlHd ANN43Y 008-10.¢2
000 005612 000 005612 00's61'2 000 saoIneg-sjuauodwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522

AFTIVA 3SINTD /M NV 1d dINI TOOHDS 295

000 00°€81°62 000 00'¢81°62 00°€8L‘62 000 LSL /M Od4NI 3SNgY JONVLSENS 656 JO |ejoigng
000 00'egl'6e 000 00'€81'62 00€81'62 000 seolmeg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

1S1 /M OdNI 3SN8Y JAONVLSENS 655

000 00°S6L 000 00°66L 00°S64 000 $3208 1S1 OX STO0HOS T3IAOIN 956 j0 jeloang
000 00°G6L 000 00°66L 00's6L 000 sedneg-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyo 000-2522

$30049 181 O0X STO0OHDS T3A0N 955

000 00°08L‘SY 00’0 00°08L°SY 00°086°c 00°008°6¢ OX S|o0UOg |9pOoIA 656 jo |ejolans
000 00°08L'eh 000 00°08L'eY 00086 00°008°6€ saolnIeg-sjusuodwo) 0} sbiyd 000-z522

JX S|00Y23g |aPOIN G55

000 12798011y 00’0 22°950°CL 1L 1172e8'sle 00'veT'Le8 OX leuojonqsu] ‘@ojaleg Jeindwio) 0ss Jo |elolang
000 L2:9S0°CLL L 000 2L°9G0°CLL L 11°228'GL2 00°v€2°LE8 seoeg-sjusuodwo) o} sy 000-2522

29X leuonannsu} ‘esaieg Jaandwion 055

anuaAsy aouejeg sjeq-oj-Jes s sjeunsy sjuswysnipy ojewnisy uondusseq 82198 JUNOY9Y ONUAAAY

ss29X3 pajedionuy uauny leutblio
ANNd TVHINIO V pung
Y10T :1ed ) [eosld
P102/82/20 4O SV Hoday smejg anuanay e geiient )
1} eBed S30049 ¥3IL NH3HLNOS J3LVIID 10Z ‘82 uaseny



81°2Z°€0vL 18n depuy

186png syl souefeq 0} SelRWIISe Ble 88aL)

‘pazijeal aq jou (M JBaA [easy Joud ) Wolj SeOURIGINOUT JOACAIIED) 10} 8NUSA2S palewnsT |,

000 00°09S 000 00°09S 000 00°0SS $8nuaAay paljisseioun 000-0LL2
000 00'995°86 000 00'995°86 000 00°995°86 seoueg-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyn 000-2522

wieabolg 9suejsissy aakoldwa 919

00°'998'S 02°¢29°10S 08°'9bs‘ov L 00°0€'Zr9 00'68t- 00'¢6.'2P9 wewabeue ysiy/Misjes 609 jo |L10laNS
00'998‘S 00'560'9 00'82¢e‘9 00°L85°9 000 00°/55‘9 S8NUBASY paljIsSeoun 000-0L42
000 02°6.¥'c6 og'gLe'ovi 00'869'€€2 000 00'869°CE2 s8oIMeg-8800g 18I0 01 sBIUD 000-vS22
000 006020V 000 00°610°20V 0068t~ 00°8€5 20V seojeg-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyd 000-z52z

wawabeuey ysy/Meies 609

000 00'91L€66C 000 00°91£66C 000 00°91£'66¢ suopenobanN gog jo |ej0lang
000 00'91£'662 000 00'91£'662 000 00'91£'662 seoIuag-sjusucdwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522

suogenobaN 809

00'096 00°082°L 00'096 00'08Z°L 00°02¢- 00'009°L Si9A1Q sng Yuswdoaas( 11 209 40 [el0qns
00'096 000 00'096 000 000 000 Sanuansy PayISSEIoUN 000-0422
000 00082°L 000 00082t 00°0ce- 00°009'1 seomag-siusuodwo) o3 sbiynd 000-2522

slaAlQ shg ‘Juawdolersq yeis 209

000 00°€r.2‘601 000 00'EVL‘601 001042 00°2H0°201 uoljeuipioQd aNjiisqns 909 40 |ejoiqng
000 00°EvL'60L 000 00°evL'60L 00°10.2 0020’20t sao1neg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

uoileuIpIo0Y BIMIISYNS 909

09°58¢£'082 22'92e°228'21 05°182'60¥% 2122210621 ZLpeLisot 00°88Y'SEE'CH uswebeuey :eataseg Joindwo) 509 jo jeloigns
£5°66€'8€ 000 €5'66E'8e 000 000 000 31v4d-3 S3009-A34 OSIN 100-0LL2
0e°22s'vel 0¥'8£6'0.2 06°2SE0€2 00'108°'99¢ 000 00'%0899¢ ssnusAay payisseoun 000-0LL2
+0°006°96 000 ¥0°006°96 000 000 000 $3004 H10 SHVY3A HOIHd ANNd43Y 008-10.2
€L ¥29°01 000 €L'¥29'01 000 000 000 sasuadxy sJeap Jold Spunjey 000-10.2
000 0.'890'tve 0€°0L0'ce 00'6€L°LS 00€05°L 009961 S90IAI9G-5800¢g J3YI0 0} sBIUD 000-PS22
000 2L'642'1L0'2) 000 2L'6L8'2L0°C) ZLies'gst 00'8%0'616'L 1 seoeg-sjusuodwog 03 sBiyd 000-2522

juawebeuep :ao1M188 Joyndwos 509

00°0 00'v65°22 000 00°t6522 000 00'v65°CC £48 Ja1deys :uopeliodsuei) g09 jo jeloiqng
000 00¥65'22 000 00'v65°22 000 00'¥65'2e saojnag-sjuauodwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522

£58 Jaydeyo :uonepodsuesy €09

00°0 00'vZLehe 000 00T '2ve 000 00'veLehe uojieulploa) Weuag aled yyesy go9 jo |ejoigns
000 oo'iee't 000 00'tee‘L 000 00'tee’L SONUSABY PaAYISSEIOUN 000-0428
000 00'€06°0¥2 000 00'€06'0¥2 000 00°€06°0Y2 s891MIag-sjuauodwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522

anusAsy aduejeg 8jeQq-0)-JRaA ojewsy sjusugsnlpy ojewysy uondussag a1 JUNOYY aNUBASY

$599X3 pajedionuy uaungy leuiblo
aNN4 TVHINIO Vv pung
Y10Z J1ea) |eosid
¥102/82/20 40 sV Hoday smeys ,w::m>mm we £5:1¢: 11
21 ebed $3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥ILVINUD 10z ‘82 udten



81°LZC0VL Uon depupy
196pnq syl souefeq O} SelewIISe ek esaL|)
‘Pozieat 8q Jou |Im JeaA [Bosy Joud By} Woly SSoURIGWNOUT JBA0ALIRY) 10} BNUSAS) paleusT ,

Bunuudishuld 619

00’0 0006105 00°0 00'061'0S 000 0006105 wawebeuey ‘eviates Buiuueld 819 jo jel0lang
000 0006105 000 0006105 000 00°061°0S seonag-sjusucdwo) o} sbiyn 000-2522

Juawabeuey ‘9o1ni9g Buluueld g1.9

00'800°t ob Les‘ehLy 09'spL's 00°65Z8PL L 00°945V.L 00°€89°€29°1 [enuag uswabeue pooyd j00yas £19 Jo |L101qNS
00800} 000 00800°L 000 000 000 SanuaAsy pPalisseoun 000-0LL2
000 orgsi'e 09°L8L'Y 00'968°Z 000 00968°L $80IMBS-8800g 1eYl0 0} SBIYD 000-v522
000 00'€98'0V2'} 000 00'€98'0bL' L 00'9S'v2 00°282'G99'1 saomIeg-sjusuodwog o} s61yo 000-2522

lesjuay Juawabeuey pood |[0OYIS LL9

90°LS1 00°060°2€ 20°LS1 00°'060'2E 00°06- 00°081°2¢ uotjeuipioo9 Buippig aaneiadoo) gi9 jo jelolgng
90t 000 90l 000 000 000 $3004 HLO SHVY3A "Oidd aNN43Y 008-10.2
00, 00°0 00°L 000 000 000 sasuadxg sies A Jolid spunjey 000-10.2
000 00'060'2€ 000 00'060'2€ 00°06- 00°081'2¢ saoieg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

uoneulpioon Buippig aalesadoos 919

00'616°CL 00'000°L9 00°66°CL 00°000'19 000 00°000°19 swebeuely ‘samisg Butuued 519 Jo jelolgng
00616°El 000 00'616°ClL 000 000 000 $3008 H10 SHVIA HOIHd ONN43Y 008-10.2
000 00°000°19 000 00°000°L9 000 0000019 seoiMeg-slusuodwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522

swabeuepy ‘9o1a108 Buluue|d L9

00°0 00°2i5'122 000 00°21S'Lie 00°0SL°Z1 00°298°v52 [esjua) :9djalag uolewsolu] dliqnd 1.9 Jo |ejoigns
000 00°L15°1L2 00°0 00°215°122 00°0SL°LL 00°29¢e'vS2e seoiueg-sjusuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

|esu9) 193IAI8E UOJeWIOU} AN P19

S1'86E 00'9£8°E1L'E S1°86¢€ 00°9e8'clL'E 00°295‘8p 00'7.2'G99'€ upoddng 80140 ssauisng Z1.9 JO |ejolansg
G1'86€ 000 G1'86€ 000 000 000 SanusAsy peyisseoun 000-0LL2
000 00'9eg‘cLL'e 000 00°9e8°clLL'E 002958V 00'v.2'G99'c seainIRg-sjusucdwo) 03 sBiud 000-2522

Joddng 801y ssauisng Z19

00°000°c 09'€85°0p opErE’L 00°426'0S 000 00°226°05 sweibold syl :uoneuodsuei] L9 jo fel0igng
00°000'¢ 000 00°2.8'y 0028} 000 00°2.8°L sanuansy palisseoun 000-0LLe
000 0929t oV Liv'e 006LL'Y 000 006LL'Y $90)A19S-59204 JauiQ 0} sBiyD 000-vS22
000 00'9€6'tv 000 0096t 000 00'9¢6'tv seoeg-siusuocdwo) o} sbiyo 000-2522

sweibouid 19410 :uonepodsuel] |19

00'0 00°9L1L°66 000 0091166 000 0091166 weibo.d souelsissy aafojdw3 019 Jo jeloigns

anusasy aouefeg sjeq-03-leaj ojewns3y sjuawysnipy sjewysy uondirsaq 89IAI9g JUNO0D2Y SNUBADY

§899x3 pajedioguy suny leuibuo
aNNd TvHINIO V pund
10T :1ea) jedsid
3OS oday snjeig anuane
¥102/82/120 3O sV U Y snmeig o We £6: 16011
g1 ebeq $3008 ¥3iL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUD 102 ‘82 Ydeiy



8L LTCOVL Jen depaiy

16png sy} soueeq 0} SelRWISE 9B 89Sy

‘pozijeai 94 10U ||Im JBaA [2OS) JoLd By} WIOL SEOUBIQUINOUT JBACAIIRY 1O} 8NUSAR) PAIBWINST |,

62°100°c 00'tve'oe 62°100°c 00°Lve 02 00°861 00°€v0°02 OX suonenobaN §¢9 4o [ejoigns
62°100'c 000 62°100°C 000 000 000 $3008 H1O SHVYIA HOIHd ANN43Y 008-1042
000 0014202 000 00'L¥2'02 00'86 00'€¥0'02 $90IMBg-sluBUodwoD 0} sByD 000-2522

OX suoneloBaN g£9

¥5°C8ET SL'E9L LY ¥5¢8e? S2'e9L LY SLv0E 00°6St° LY JX uojjeuiploo jauag a4ed YilesH £e9 Jo {poigng
5°28e'e 000 ¥5'28e'e 000 000 000 $3004 H1O SHVIA HOIdd ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 SL €9l Ly 000 SLEIL' Y GL'v0E 0065V iY seo1nag-sjusuodwo) o} sbiyd 000-2522

OX uoneulpI00) Jeuag ale) YlleaH ££9

000 00°L92°t 000 00°292°¢ 000 00°,92‘ OX Juawabeuely :eo1ales JoIndwo) LEY JO [elolgng
000 00°292'€ 000 00°292‘c 000 00°292'¢ saolnsg-sjusucdwod 0} sBiyD 000-2622

29X Juswabeuep 9910108 J9jndwion gy

000 00'sv8‘cl 000 0o0'sr8‘cl 000 00'8t8‘ct X wewabeueyy :@3jAles eindwo) gg9 Jo jelolgns
000 00818l 000 00'8¥8ClL 000 00'8¥8'Cl saoinies-siusucdwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

2X Juswabeuep 90108 1oIndwio) 0¢9

£5°5hL'66€ 61°226'286°C €9°S.'6€E 61°2,6°286'C 61°069vLL 00°282'€18°2 X Juswiabeuely :a31A1eg JeIndwo) 629 JO BI10IgNS
€G'Gv.L'6Ee 000 €5°Gr.L'6E€ 000 000 000 $3004 HLO SHY3A HOIHd ANNd34Y 008-1048
000 61°2/6°186'2 000 61°226°/86'2 61°069'vLL 00°/82°€18°'2 seoinleg-sjuauedwo) 0} sBiyd 000-2522

20X Juswabeuepy 831108 Jondwon 629

000 02059 000 020592 02'059'¢ 000 [eal9]D Juswdolaraq HelS £Z9 JO |ejoigns
000 020992 000 020592 020592 000 seolueg-sjuauodwog o} sBiyd 000-26522

|eatia)D jjuswdolaaaq yYels 229

000 00°000°Le 000 00000t 000 00°000°tC oneanpd 4O pleog uawdojeraq Heis £29 o jejoigns
000 00°000°t2 000 00°000°12 000 00°000°12 seojueg-susuodwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

onesnpd jO pieog Juswdoleraq Jeis vzg

000 00'€96°cL 000 009622 00°€0£°2 00°099°0L Bupinioey ¢£z9 Jo |ejoiqng
000 00'€96'2L 000 00'€96'2.L 00°80€2 00'099°0L saoweg-siusuodwo 0} sBayd 000-2522

Buninioey €29

00°'Sic 00°00Z°01 00°'Ste 0000201 00009 00°009°6 Buguiidiabuly 619 jo |ej0igns
00'sle 000 00°'Sle 000 000 000 $8nuaAay payisseoun 000-0LL8
000 0000201 000 00'002°01 00°'009 00'009°6 S80IBS-slusuodwo) 0) sBiYD 000-2522

anuaAsy aduejeg ajeq-0)-1eaA fewnsy sjusunsn(py sjewinsy uonduosaqg ERITNETY JUNOYOY BnUBARY

$809x3 pajedidguy uauung leuibuo
GNN4 TVY3N3ID Vv puny
10T :1ed) jeosiy
$102/82/20 JO Sy Hoday sniels anusasy we £:1¢:11
vl ebed $3008 ¥3ll NY3IHLNOS ¥31Vv3yo 10 ‘82 U2IBIN



81270Vl Jen deguy,

186png su1 eouBjEq O} SSlRWIISS I8 858U

"PaZijeas 8q J0U jliM JBDA [EOSY JoUd BY} WO} SEOURIGUINOUT JOAOALIE) 10} @NUSAL PAJBWINST ,

£8'6.L1°L ob'St'es €8'6.¥F°L ov°Shp'es ov"80t°1 00°2E0°2S S3NddNS/ONIAAIA ALLYHILO0D 599 JO [ejoians
£8'6.t°1 000 €8'6LF'L 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHY3A HOIYd GNNJ3Y 008-10.2
000 9b'Sh'8s 000 ov'Sh'8s 9b'80t°L 00°2€0'LS saolnueg-siusuodwiod 0} sBayd 000-2522

S3A1ddNS/ONIAAIE AILYHIJ00D 599

000 05°2LL'SY 000 05°ZLL6Y 05°68¥°1T 00°€89°€Z luswabeuey ‘sojates Buuueld 699 40 [eI10IGNS
000 05°2LL'GY 000 0g'2LLSh 09'68¥°12 00'€89'€2 seo)ug-siusuodwo) 03 sbiyd 000-2522

jJuswabeuey ‘@o1a198 Buluueid 659

00°0 00°GLYL 000 00°SLP°L 000 00°SLY L $3008 M3IVOI/M SNOLLYILLODAN £¥9 JO |ejoidng
000 00'SLY'L 000 00°GIY'L 000 00°GLY'L seoluag-sjusuodwog 0} sB1yD 000-2522

$3208 MIVI/M SNOILVILODAN £v9

ig'eLee 00°680°9 Le'eL2'e 00'680'9 000 00°680°9 ox Buntnioey Ly Jo jejoigng
LE'EL2'E 000 Le'eL2'e 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHY3A YOl ANNJ3Y 008-1042
000 00'680'9 000 00'680°9 000 00'680'9 saolnies-siusuodwo) 0} sbiyd 000-2522

oX Bumnioay Ly9

000 00'000°8 000 00'000°8 000 000008 ox Buniniaay ops Jo [ejoigng
000 00°000'8 000 00°000°8 000 00°000°8 seoeg-siusuodwo) 0} sbayd 000-2522

0OX Buginioay ov9

000 95°2€9°2 000 05°2€9°2 95°2¢9'y 00°000°¢ OX uonenien g Buuueid G¢ 9SVYD 6€9 0 [B101GNS
000 95°2€9°L 000 95269, 9G°2€9'y 00°000°c ssolneg-siusuodwo) 0} sBiyp 000-2522

OX uonenjep g Buluueid sy gSYO 6£9

000 00°621'61 000 00°sZ1°61 00'0 0052161 OX uoljeulpioo? Buippig eanleiedoo) gg9 jo jeloigns
000 00's21'61 000 00°s21'61 000 0062161 seolueg-suaucdwo) o} sBiyd 000-2522

OX uoneulpiood Buippig eaneredoo) g9

000 00'512 000 00512 000 00°642 OX uoneupioo? Buippig eanesedood Leg jo jeloiqng
000 00'Gie 000 00612 000 006k saoineg-siusucdwo) 0y sbyd 000-2522

OX uoneulpioo? Buippig aaneredood L9

619012 00°05¥'52 619012 00°05¢°62 000 000552 X suopeobsN g¢9 Jo [ejoigng
619012 000 619012 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHY3A HOIHd ANN43Y 008-1042
000 00°0S's2 000 00°05¥'s2 000 00°05%°'s2 seowusg-sjusuodwo) 0} sbiyd 000-2522

DX suojeijoban 9¢9

anusAsy aduejeg ajeq-oj-1ea) Sjewnsy sjuswysn(py sjewnsy uondiosaqg ELITSETY JUNO29Y anuUaASY

§§99x3 pajedionuy uaung lewmbuQ
AaNNd IVE3IN3IO V pund
Y10Z -1ed) |eosiy
7102/82/20 4O SY Hoday smejg snuanay we gg: 1611
51 ebeg $3004 ¥3lL NHIHINOS ¥3ALVIND v10Z ‘82 Udse



81'2Z'€0¥) uepn degay

196png ey} aouRieq 0} SBIRWLIISS BIB 8SaY ]|

"pazi|eal 94 J0U [|im Jesk [eosy Joud DY) Wol) SSOURIQUINOUT JBAOALIRY) 1O] 8nusAal palewisT |,

Asjuo aoluer Aq pajuld
98P0 SNUBASY/IBS0D/PUNS :AQ HOS
Auo Aewwng juud
Aianoe ou yim sjunodsoe anusaal ssaiddng

¥102/82/20 ‘31eQ JO SV
uny jse :sWweN eua)

eUaIuy) uopIsjes

0z'862'8YL'L  L6'€EE'€9L'98  YT'BEL'SHO'Z 0'v£L°099'28  10°02Z°69¢'L 00'vS5‘162°98 aNNi IVHEN3S (el
89°€L 00°68E°LL 89°€L 00°68E°LL 00°9% 00°eve’LL sadjAIeg Alljioed 999 JO |elolang
89°6L 000 89°€L 000 000 000 $3008 HLO SHY3A HOIHd ANN43Y 008-10.2
000 00'68€' L1 000 00°68€'L1 00'9% 00°EVE' L1 saouag-siusuodwo) o0} sbayd 000-2522
seo1Aleg Ajij1oe 999
anuassy aduejeg 81eQ-0}-Jeap Sjewinsy sjususnipy sjewysy uopduosaq aoinleg JUNOD2Y SNUBASY
$509x3 pajedionuy uaung leuibuQ
AaNNd TVHEINIO Vv pung
10T 1ea, jeosid
JO s day snjejg snuaas
¥102/82/20 4O SY 048y sniels o we g5 18111

g| abed

$3008 ¥l N¥IHLINOS ¥3LVIUO

710z ‘8z yssem



YBLT FLE0 YL e dvpuy

£55650 00°0vL$ ON 0800 NOILLYHOdHOD NOYINYOS ¥102/90/20 £9G6G(

NOILYONAT TvIIDUNS '? AWOLYNY
255650 00'0Sc$ ON 0800 TvOLLOVHd ALISH3AINN SINOT LNIVS ¥102/90/20 «05S6G
055650 22'8E% ON 0800 SNOISINOYd ¥102/90/20 +0GG6S(
9vS650 00'6.2°2$ ON 0800 ‘L NVaNvadaNvdvd 102/90/20 «9PS6a(
59650 00°00S$ ON 0800 V8SSAN 102/90/¢0 Baglonll
SvS6S0 00'9¢€$ ON 0800 11O0N v102/90/20 2CPS6S(
6£56S0 9€°6£0'2$ ON 0800 OOSVYN ¥102/90/20 6E€96S!
865650 PA A YA ON 0800 TIINHOH Vd¥YN 102/90/20 *B8EG6S(
Y€59650 16°91$ ON 0800 ONI ‘SOINOYLOTTT H¥ASNOW ¥ 102/90/20 HES6S(
2£56G0 r6es ON 0800 ONI 3OIHdONON ¥102/90/20 *CEG6S(
825650 00°052$ ON 0800 ONI NOISITI0D ALID F1dVYIN 102/90/20 «B8CG6S(
225650 61°09% ON 0800 IVYNOILYNYHILNI SOHd "H3ASY'1 102/90/20 +GCS6S(
L1G66S0 05'85$ ON 0800 SAYILLVE LVISHIALINI ¥10¢/90/20 L186G(
9156650 ¥5'891$ ON 0800 VIA3N LHOISNI 102/90/20 9 1G6S(
006650 S9'619% ON 0800 ANVAINOD TVYNILSVY4 ¥102/90/20 00865(
66V650 00'005‘c$ ON 0800 dIHSYINLYYC DONIAVIH ATINVS 102/90/20 «66¥65(
61650 16'0L8 ON 0800 "ONI ANVAINOD LITOHAIHO W13 ¥102/90/20 Y6165(
£61650 00°05e'2$ ON 0800 AHYHEIT NNVYINYOQd ¥102/90/20 «E6165(
649650 00°069'8$ ON 0800 H3LINZID SNINTTO ¥102/90/20 BLP6S(
041650 00'6.$ ON 0800 ANN4 HONNT @S0 YNOAYS-T13gadWYO ¥102/90/20 0LY6S(
6Gt650 G8'8% ON 0800 ddOD YUIMVYE-QTII4NVE ¥102/90/20 BSP6G(
LS¥6S0 08'69.% ON 0800 AVINHIS Hivdad g2 @ 102/90/20 L GPBS(
611650 18°6% ON 9200 T NILSRDHANOSTIM Vv 102/0€/10 B YBS(
1SE6S0 88'29$ ON 1200 1 VIDIHLYATHYM ¥102/€2/10 «1GE6S(
L0E6S0 198LL$ ON 1200 TAITIEINIAVIN v102/e2/10 »10E6S(
282650 06'6G1$ ON 1400 'S HYYVS\NOLTIH ¥102/ee/L0 «C826S(
062650 000e$ ON 1£00 ‘W NHOMLAVHO 102/€2/10 »05265(
S¥26S0 00°sov'c$ ON 1400 Y3LIN3IO SNINITO +102/€2/10 «S126S(
26s0 00'0e$ ON 1200 W NYIW30030 10e/ee/1o » 7265
6€£2650 S6°G51$ ON 1200 ‘F AIVYNOYWILNG 102/€2/10 +BE2T6S(
GE26S0 06°'651$ ON 1200 YV ATINASHYIMOg ¥10e/ee/10 +GE2TBS(
G22650 18°19% ON 1200 M YNVYIG\SHIAY ¥102/€2/10 «§226S(
£81690 66°'62$ ON 0400 d TIVOWAVYIGINTYHL v102/9H/10 «£816S(
G2 1690 81'6% ON 0400 N NSAILS\ONINNYIN v102/9L/10 «G216S(
188850 ¥8'6£2$ ON €900 'S HYHVYS\NOLIH ¥102/€0/10 «1888G(
152850 00°061$ ON 8500 WN3ISNIN TIIMHAMO0Y e102/61/21 «LS28G(

JONVNI4

ANV NOLLVYXVL 40 ININLHYdIa SAN
0v.L8G0 00'0S.$ ON 8500 SIVINYIS XVL ALHIdOYd VIS 40 AD1440 €L02c/64/2t L0 L85(
259850 €8'91$ ON 8500 ‘g IHAI3aALLIHoYNg gLoe/el/ict +89985(
81£850 v6'evs ON 2S00 WOODMNIL £102/9¢/11 *8168G(
6YE€LG0 A 14% ON 6€£00 W HYHYS\319vdd €102/0L/01 BYELS(
662950 LL9L$ ON 2100 ‘g NVITTIIMEIHSIH £102/80/80 66209G(
Jaquinn junowy sjeQ Juswvlels pepoday pung JUBLIBAA 0] juay ajeq JaquInp
oy ¥o9yo 3oeyo Noaug

pund [eisuss) - PN - LNIBISUSD :JUNoOoY yueg

Bugsi yoayy Buipueising We SO 1111
| 8beg $3008 H3ll NUYIHLNOS ¥ILVIED Y102 ‘L1 Uoiep



¥6LZ FLE0 L dop dB)uL

¥€9650  00'66L$ ON €800 MOVHL HITHYD ¥102/E4+/20 FE96St
3S INNIAV HL8LL
1E9650  00'622$ ON €800  G16 HOMYASIY % NOILYONA3T 40 Nv3ung 7102/E1/20 16965
089650  00°S9L$ ON £800 INIVIGAIDIING vLOZ/EL/20 0£965!
629650  2£'861$ ON €800 ¥ H13GYZITAIIONS ¥ 102/E1/20 62965
929650  9€'682$ ON €800 NI AddNS AT1avug ¥102/E1/20 92965t
S29650  vi'eses ON £800 ¥ ANNS\SHIMOS Y102/ L/20 G296t
$29650  00°0€$ ON €800 'V HLIEM\SVH0g ¥1L0Z/EL/20 H296Gt
919650  O'¥6$ ON €800 "ONI 'SAHOLYHOSYT INONOL HIANOTE 7102/E 4720 91965
G19650  89'8/E$ ON €800 SLHIHS MNVE Y1L02/EL/20 51965
v19650  86'€$ OoN €800 ONIHLIWSYD01 STIg ¥102/EL/20 71965t
€19650  €/°€2$ ON £800 N 3SINIA\STLvE ¥102/E1L/20 £1965!
219650  88'86$ ON £800 N INNVYXOX\QINYYE v 1L02/E4/20 21965t
119650  €L'181$ ON £800 dH09D ¥IIVE-GT1Ai4NYE ¥102/E4L/20 L1965
609650  SL'OEL$ ON £800 JOINYIS HivdIn g2 9 ¥L02/EL20 60965t
809650  SE'//$ ON £800 "M YNVIQ\SHIAY ¥102/EL/20 80965
909650  €v'06$ ON £800 JOOHOS IVHLINID ANOWTY-Q3Y4TV ¥102/E1/20 90965t
S09650  6b'YEYS ON £800 ‘W H138VZINSNYIHY Y102/EL/20 50965
$09650  00'99% N €800 150d Nosiaay ¥102/EH20 #0965(
£09650  66'62% ON £800 "V YONIONT\SINYaY Y102/EL/20 £0965(
209650  SL¥8$ OoN £800 ‘d QIANVA\ANYTHOY ¥102/E4/20 20965
109650  92'922$ ON £800 $10Naoyd Svo Llogay ¥102/E1/20 +H096S(
Y6650  SL'6L9'L1S$ oN 0800 NOILYHOJHOD XOH3X 102/90/20 Y6565
€6G650  SSZ08'€$ ON 0800 NOILYHOJHOD XOH3X 102/90/20 656G
166650  22'S8% ON 0800 VANOH SWVITHM 102/90/20 L6S6S(
065650  00'SE$ ON 0800 AYANNY1 dOLS IF1LSIHM #102/90/20 0BS65(
£85650  00°969$ ON 0800 ONI ‘ININJIND3I 3u14 G3LINN 1.02/90/20 L£8565(
186650  16°080'L$ ON 0800 "ONI 'S'N INVYL 102/90/20 L18565(
615650  08°0LE'L$ ON 0800 WODVIdOL100L #102/90/20 6.965(
119650  ¥6'882% ON 0800 "ONI 103410 ¥39IL ¥102/90/20 L1G6S(
H¥3INTD
9/G650  0G'299% OoN 0800 INIWAVA 1SIM-SHILNTH NOSIWOHL #102/90/20 9.565(
616650  £0'82.% ON 0800 ISNOVHAS-SOAS A00H OISAS: ¥102/90/20 55965(
$19650  20°0LE$ ON 0800 dNOYO VIA3W ISNOVHAS ¥102/90/20 256G(
£/G650  00'68.$ ON 0800 SNOILATOS TVE0TO ADYIANAS 102/90/20 £L565(
0/5650  00°12$ ON 0800 071 'IDINYIS SLUVMALS 102/90/20 0.565(
S30IAY3S
695650  1£'€25'6% ON 0800 VIDOS 40 "1d3a ALNNOD N3EN3LS 102/90/20 6956S(
895650  68'L6L'E$ SOA 0800 IVIOUININOD B LOVHINOD ST1dVLS #102/90/20 ,89G65(
996650  08'012$ ON 0800 ONILYNINYT 8 ONIONIE LSIMHLNOS #102/90/20 L99565(
$9G650  00°00€$ ON 0800 09D HIHSINONILXI 3yi4 ¥3IL N43HLNOS ¥102/90/20 HOG6S(
296650  60'825% ON 0800 IWINLSNANI NO-dVNS #102/90/20 29565(
Y3INID NOILYONA3
199650  00°09$ oN 0800 SH3J00D N0 SHIHO0D VSN STINS £102/90/20 L+9G65(
GS56G0  00'6¥Y'L$ ON 0800 ONIHSI18Nd A¥YYEIT OILSYIOHOS ¥102/90/20 55965(
JaquinN unowy aje( jusuidlels papoday pung JUBLIBAA Of JHudy ajeq daquinp
¥eyy  Wo8yo ¥20UD %08Yz
pun4 |BIausS - 1PN -  L1INIBISUSD) JUNODY yueg
Bupsi 3oayy Buipueising WE G011 L
z ebed S3008 Y3l NJIIHLNOS ¥3LVYIO YL0Z "LL yoJei



CPBLERLE0 YL Bp R,

v0/650  00°002$ ON €800  JOUINWOO 40 WIGWVHO VIV TIINYOH y102/E1/20 POLBS(
20.6S0 vv'261$ ON £800 'S HYHVS\NOLTIH v102/e1/e0 20.465(
104£6G0 0s'L1e$ ON £800 ONI SIAMNEVYIN ? TTHH v102/€L/20 1026S(
0046G0 vEe6L$ ON €800 M ANVISIAYUNIH #102/et/20 00465(
669650 €.'929% ON £800 ONI NIGHOS AYUNZH v 102/EL/20 +B6696S(
169650  89'€6$ ON £800 AHHANATIVH ¥102/€1/20 L16965(
969650  6£'€6$ ON £800 T ATIVS\NIMD ¥102/€1/20 96965
S69650 10'281$ ON €800 SAO004 IVHNLYN HLYVY3 dO0D 102/et/eo S6965(
¥69650  00°092$ oN £800 ONI ONILNIId SO109 108/€4/20 6965(
£69650 90" LEYS ON £800 MHOA M3IN T1EIMAT10D v102/eL/20 £6965(
269650 96°0c$ ON £800 VW AMYONAHOTAYD v10c/eL/e0 26965(
169650  §202S°L$ ON £800 SYIJVASM3N AN TVHINIO LLINNVO v102/€1/20 «+6965(
689650  S6'666$ ON £800 OIJILNTIOS A3ud ¥102/€1/20 68965(
889650 99'6cc$ ON £800 "I TIVHSYVYAWNITDINYYA ¥102/€1/20 8896G(
/89650 68 LYE 1% ON £800 ONI dNOYD 01NV XO4 v 102/€1/c0 £8965(
SOAS
989650 SL LIS ON €800 HLTV3H TYNOILYANOO0 IOVINVAQY LSHid 102/€1/20 98965(
G896S50 98'899°1L$ ON €800 ONI ADOTONHO3L 30INY3S WYV 3dId v102/EL/ec0 *G8964(
£89650  €L'I¥$ ON £800 IHLINNGIIL ONINIAT 102/€1/20 £8965(
289650 00°£19% ON €800 FN 'SL¥VYd OLNY JHIdN3I ¥ 1L02/EL/20 £C8965(
301440 10141S1a 1014.1S8ia
089650 00°059'61% ON £800 TOOHOS TVHANID S1HOIFH YHINTG v 10c/et/e0 08965(
3AM NNV 3SOY
69650 00°0vL'0LS$ ON €800 ‘NLLY LOIM1SI3 TOOHDS ALID VHINIG v 102/eL/20 6296S(
849650 1£°22% ON €800 "ONI ANVJNOO 13T0HA3HD W3 ¥102/e4/20 8296S(
L196S0 18'08c$ ON €800 “TNAYIHLWVINOSITIA y10c/eL/e0 L L96G(
2.9650  6V'9¥$ ON £800 "W NOYVHS\SINNIQ ¥102/€1/20 21965(
1£96S0 Wil ON £800 143909\ d3gN3aNZa v102/et/e0 »1£96S(
699650 06°052$ ON £800 ST0YLNOD nad v102/e1/20 69965(
899650 06°126'2$ ON £800 ADOTONHOIL AIONVAQY SHO v10e/et/fe0 89965(
199650  21'G6$ ON £800 SQYYMY NMOYD ¥102/£1/20 £9965(
999650  00'/61$ ON £800 NOILYONA3 AYLNNOD SSOHD 7102/£1/20 99965¢
599650  1£'82$ ON £800 'V VSIMOJSI™O ¥102/€1/20 S9965(
99650 G5'6E$ ON €800 N NHOMLAYHO v102/e /20 *79965(
€99650 90°L1$ ON £800 Y ANAXO0D v10c/et/cO +C9965(
FOI440 H3HYNSVYIHL ‘NLLY
699650 00°000'9L$ ON €800 1D1Y1Sid TO0HIS LS0d A LNIVd ONINYOD i0e/et/eo +6596SC
GS96S0 v'822$ ON £800 AlddNns 43IHD 102/et/ec0 £85965(
301440 S.34I¥IHS ALNNOD
£599650 20v9€'61$ ON €800 ONNWIHD YIHUNSYIHL ALNNOD ONNNAHD ¥ 102/EL/20 £G965(
1¥96G0 GL'182% ON £800 "ONI ‘OHVYSAN Y3 LdVHO DV ONNNTHD v L0c/et/e0 L¥96S(
0v9650 LELIES ON €800 ONI "O0 T3dVYHO S NNIT 43gINNT 13dVHD vL02/eLeo 0p96S(
6€96G0 GeLLLS ON €800 FINVIINHEITANVYHO 102/e /0 *BEIBS(
G£96S0 85°L0L$ ON £800 ANVAINOD ATddNS TvOI1907019 YNITQHYD ¥ 102/EL/20 GE96S(
JoquinN junowry ajeq juawieis PaPOIJY pung jueliepn O] jHuwoy ajeq Jagquing
A%BYS  ¥oBYD %2949 PRI
pund [ejauss) - QW - JWIBIBUSS JUNOIDY yueqg
Bunsy yoeyyH Bulpuelsing e 6oL L L
¢ ofeg S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILYIUD PLOZ ‘L1 Uosep



Y8LZ ¥ 0V don dEDEL

692650 05°9% ON £800 "0 ANIVIIANOLS I v102/eL/c0 65269
85/650  68'SEL$ OoN £800 W HYYYS\I1OVid v102/E1L/20 8SL6G!
151650 00°0G.'s$ ON €800 ONI ‘S3LVIDOSSY O1d ¥102/€L/20 18165
992650 €9'62r$ ON €800 101 HONYYE AddNS SY313d ¥ 102/€L/20 9G/641
GG.6S0 9.'8v2$ ON £800 ANNO9g YIWY3d v 102/eL/20 «§G26G(
£82650 T4 S ON £800 ‘W YSIMVYTIZHVZNYd ¥102/€1/20 «£GL6G(
1S2650 €6'86$ ON £800 o NFFTANIDVISO v102/et/c0 1GL6Gt
054690 LY'eSiS ON €800 ANVJNOD ONIAVYL TVINIIHO 10c/et/e0 0S466t
614690 SO'9bLS$ ON €800 1 VHLEVIWVIINIFGIANO v 102/et/c0 6PL6S!
8¥.650 v LLS ON £800 T VIZONWAINTO v102/et/20 8¥.6G1
L¥1650 16°651°2$ ON £800 ONI 30HNOS ININGIND3A 301440 vi02/eL/20 L L6St
9v.6G0 or'eels ON £800 T INYAAITIVNLO ¥10e/€1/20 9v 166Gt
G¥L650 [ WA R ON €800 A ANTTOMNIIYEE,0 v 102/eL/e0 GV LBGt
€7.L6S0 L Leg$ ON £800 VHINTE - S1HVYd OLNY AVM-NN r102/EL/20 LY L6Gt
0¥.6S0 S1'96$ ON £800 T SILUYMANITINN y102/EH/20 OPL6Gt
6€.6S0 85°008% ON £800 090 AlddnNS VI LSNANI DS v102/eL/20 B6ELESH
8€.L650 00°0€$ ON £800 YV OOIHONIGTAON 102/€1/20 «BELES(
9€.650 L£'588% ON €800 JOIANYIS TVYIINVHOIW ¥V 1NAON v102/eL/20 9€.465¢
SE.6S0 80'259'21$ ON £800 "ONI S3IO0TONHO3IL X2ANIW Y102/E1/20 GEL6G(
YE.L6S0 2e°165'62$ ON £800 SNOLLNTOS OHOIN v102/eL/c0 PELBG(
€€4650 G2'619¢% ON €800 QLTSI TVOINVHO3IN v 10S/€1/20 £6.64(
2eL650 erels ON €800 M YANIMNITHONYIOW ¥ 102/eL/e0 2EL65¢
1£26S0 S6'6C$ ON £800 ONI 39400 ALID 3dVYIN 7 10e/€L/e0 Le264t
0€.6S0 0evel$ ON £800 AQOMXNOTIVIN 10c/EL/C0 08468t
62,650 00'G4€$ ON £800 ONI ‘WOD YANAT v102/eL/20 B2LBG(
121690 G9'991$ ON £800 W NYIWHON\ILLINOT 10c/et/e0 «L2LBS(
Y2L6G0 /8'18% ON £800 THAHINNIMNOUVYZY ¥ L0e/EL/e0 Y2LBGt
£2.650 L97ie$ ON €800 IVYNOILYNYILNI SOUd ¥3svY] ¥102/eL/20 €CL6S(
¢cl6S0 00°0¢€$ ON €800 T NYHLYNAIXSNOWYT ¥ 102/€1/20 *COLBG(
0¢.6S0 61°¥8% ON £800 W VANV LUNSIONOM v1L02/eL/c0 02465(
612650 €0'161LS$ ON €800 ‘3 T13VHOIMSO™ 102/€1/20 6 146S(
814650 00°0c$ ON €800 T FINVHAILS\TTIVANIN v102/et/e0 81468(
L126S0 10°1EL$ ON €800 T VYNIL\IA33IA v102/e4/C0 L1 46S(
G126S0 96°€1L2$ ON £800 ' NIAILS\NOSNHOr ¥ 102/€1/20 GLL6S(
v1L6G0 98'12e' LS ON €800 - EEEE(Y v 10c/eL/e0 Y 1L6G(
€146S0 I VLS ON £800 ‘g VagaAAvr ¥ 102/EL/20 e126G(
CHL6S0 00'S0L$ ON €800 S3dOJ0SOHIIN YIWWNIA MOVIr ¥102/e1/e0 2LLESt
L126S0 oi.e$ ON €800 S3NIL VOVHLI ¥ 10c/eL/e0 LELBSG(
014650 00'654$ ON €800 HIINID AY3LLVYE TV LVISHILINI Y102/€1/20 «01L6G(
2046S0 SeveES ON £800 1T YLLIHOWNOSHONH ¥102/e1/20 L0465(
HIHNSVYIHL ‘"LIINOAIIT 'S VANIT INLLY
904690 £0'989°L2$ ON €800  1OMH1SId TO0HOS TvHINID SQVIHIASHOH v102/€1/20 90265t
301440 SS3ANISNg
S0.6S0 00°0€L'0L$ ON £800 ‘NLLY LO1H41S1J TOOHOS ALID TIINYHOH 102/e1/20 GOLOS
JOqUINN junowy aje(] jusuialels PRP02DY pung Jjuelieppy Ol Yy ajeq Jaquinp
YDy  yoeyd %00y %08y
pund |esaus - 18N -  1INIBISUSD) JUNOODY yuey
Buysry 3oay) Buipueising WE SO:LLLL
v obed S3004 ¥3LL NHIHLNOS ¥3ILVRD v10Z ‘Li udiepn



YELZ VL0 YL on Iy

628650 68'65% ON £800 “JISYVOININGHSYM i02/et/c0 628650
828650  LO'¥S$ ON £800 "1 VIO LYA\QHYM ¥102/L/20 828650
128650 06°95% ON €800 ONIHSITENd XHOA "ONI ¥IaXVINO3AIA v102/eL/20 £L286S0
9286S0 cr'8s$ ON £800 'S TRVHIINDIATIMNLIA v 102/e1/20 928650
018650 01'91e$ ON £800 "ONI ‘SHIVdIY OIHAVYD JLVYLSdN 102/et/20 018650
808650 S8'v8s' LS ON €800 YSN 10313S INN 102/et/20 £8086S0
108650 6.°9¢1$ ON €800 ‘W VIHLNAD\MIATAL Y 10c/EL/e0 108650
008650 86°L1L1$ ON €800 SONIYIAODTIVM 2 LNIVd H3IIL NIML 102/€L/20 008650
66.650 S8'6E1L$ ON £800 137LN0O HSId TVOIdO¥L v 102/eL/e0 664650
86,650 00°202$ ON £800 "ONI'S'N INVHL v102/EL/20 +8626S0
§6.,6S0 9€°05% ON €800 "ONI LO3d1d ¥39IL v10c/eL/co $6.6S0
Y341IN3D
6,650 00°29v$ ON £800 ININAVC LSIAM-SHILNTH NOSINOH.L ¥10e/EL/e0 Y6.650
£6.6S0 G5'69% ON €800 1V TIVA\SVYINOHL 10e/eL/20 £6.6350
264650 65'G91$ ON €800 W AFHAAINANVHL ¥102/e1/20 *CBL6S0
88.650 GG'9LIS ON €800 W ANVHS\ATTINIMS v102/et/fco 881650
181650 29°2L1$ ON €800 SNOLLYDIENd 43dNa ¥3dns v 102/E /20 18L6S0
982650 00'L1$ ON £800 ‘H NYSNSHIOWVILS v 102/et/c0 982650
S3DINGTS
982650 A4 A ON €800 IVIOO0S 40 "1d3a ALNNOD N3GNALS v 102/€1/20 S846S0
¥846S0 LL260°'LS ON €800 ONI 01NV SN3IH43ALS ¥102/21/20 ¥8L6S0
£826S0 66'62$ ON £800 "0 STTUVHOMNINYSILS ¥102/€1/20 £8.650
281650 oy’ 06€°L$ ON €800 AVIOHIWNOD B LOVHLNOD S31dVLS 7102/€1/20 281650
184650 €1°G$ ON £800 1 IAVIAHOANVYLS vi0c/et/eo 184690
081650 G8'688°CL$ ON £800 ONI ‘NOLTW-HLYOMHLNOS ?102/E1/20 082650
6.26S0 10'80.% ON €800 ONILYNINYT 2 ONIANIG LSIMHLNOS ¥102/€1/20 6.46S0
VYQd ‘NOSNISOYH TAYIHS ALIID0S
84/6S0 00°S5v$ ON €800 SINVLSISSY TV.IN3A Y3l Nd3IHLNOS 102/€1/20 8//6S90
Vad ‘NOSNISOYH TAYIHS ALIIDOS
112690 00°sv$ ON £800 SINVLISISSY TVINIQ ¥3lL NY3IHLNOS v 10¢/€1/20 +LLL6S0
G116S0 9L°/9% ON €800 00Z ALID SYHANOS P102/EL/20 G2/6S0
v.2.6S0 €0'vee$ ON €800 FR-NVYT INLLY T13MHO0H SNOWNIS 102/e1/20 «VLL6S0
L1650 S028L$ ON €800 T ADINVYAVTINAYU3S v1L02/EL20 +CLL6G0
YOW SSANISNG ‘NOSgID
044650 002v8'9% ON €800 VSIT NLLY H3LNID AYIAOOSIA ? ADNIIOS v 102/et/c0 0446S0
692690 2T evS ON €800 " NATLIVZLINHOS v 10c/et/2e0 692650
89.6S0 ov'ov.i$ ON €800 SHAL LI41N0 TO0HDS v102/€L/20 897650
192650 95°¢el$ ON €800 HYHVYS\NYINSSYS v102/EL/20 192650
992650 00°¥0v$ ON £800 S1Vv14 919 - OOINVS v 1L0S/EL/C0 992650
§9.6S0 00'G61°L$ ON €800 "ONI YAVYNVYD WOOINIOVS ¥102/€4/20 £994650
ALITEvYSIa
a3Lv13y ANV WSILNY HOd ¥3IN30
€92650 00°55$ ON €800 WSILNV-ANNS 40 NOILVANNO4 HOYYHSa v102/eL/c0 x€£9£690
1946G0 0'08$ ON £800 ‘G FTNNMDINE VY vLO2/EL/20 192650
09,650 LE'Y20'LS ON £800 ONI NVY3IHLINOHd 102/€1/20 09,630
JBquunN junowy ajeq jusueiels P3poIBY pund juelliepp O] yuwiay ajeq JquInN
yoayj ¥o9yo Yoy 32849
pund |esauas) - 9N - LINIBISUSS) [JUNODDY Hueg
Bunsiy yoeyy Buipueysing We 80:LLILL
g ebeg $3008 ¥3IL NHIHLNOS ¥ILYIAUD vLOZ ‘LI Ysie



YELZ T E0 YL BN (EaL

188650  t1'€22$ ON 800 INI NOSHVAd SON ¥102/02/20 +L886S(
¥88650  99°/61$ ON #800 09 AlddNS TYIHLSNANI OSW 102/02/20 ¥8865(
£88650  LL'€EL$ ON 800 ‘1 WYAWVTTINOW ¥102/02/20 £8865¢
288650  08°L1$ ON 800 SOINOYLOF 13 WOW ¥102/02/20 28865¢
971 SONIQTOH
188660  BE'EL6'LS OoN 800 NOLLYONQ3 JOOHOS TIIH MVHOOW ¥102/02/20 18865(
088650  88'26$ OoN 800 TI3NYVYO\OAVIN ¥102/02/20 08865(
6/8660  86'€2$ ON 800 N NIAILS\ONINNVIA £102/02/20 6.865(
8/8650  L1'02$ oN 800 ‘W HYHOSIAHONAT £102/02/20 8.865(
YOLYNIGHOOD ONINYYIT
118650  00°081$ oN 800 JONVLSIG 00Z NOSQEYHOI 331 102/02/20 L1866(
9/8650  66'62$ ON 800 'V INNANYWYIATT ¥102/02/20 9/865(
G/86S0  LLbSES ON 800 ONM 102/02/20 S5.86S(
vI8650  Li'€S$ oN 800 ‘O VSIMATIIN ¥102/02/20 PL865(C
2/8650  88'91$ ON 800 ONIHLOOS a | £102/02/20 2.865¢
1/8650  0S'9.$ SOA ¥800  1OIYLSIA TOOHIS TVHLINID SAVIHISHOH ¥102/02/20 2865(
898650  Ob'9€$ ON ¥800 ONI ‘NOILDANNODAOD ¥102/02/20 8986G(
198650  00°004'2$ ON ¥800 "ONI ‘319009 ¥102/02/20 £9865C
998660  06'€62$ ON 800 ANVAWOD LNIWJIND3 801D ¥102/02/20 .99865(
£98650  Sv°062% oN 800 SHIAVASMIN AN TVHLINID LLINNYO 102/02/20 £9865(
298650  00°520°2$ ON 800 ONIN¥YIT IOVONID/FTVO 102/02/20 29865(
198650  09'65$ ON ¥800 ONI dNOYO OLNY XO4 ¥102/02/20 19865C
098650  00°82¥$ ON 800 ONI ADOTONHOIL IDIAYIS WY TV Juid ¥102/02/20 ,09865¢
858650  00°009°L$ ON #800 dIHSHANLYYD ONIAVIY ATNVY4 ¥102/02/20 ,B5865C
998650  STVES OoN ¥800 dn3 ¥102/02/20 L95865C
€58650  ZL'OVL$ oN 800 “d TAVHOINNYOIIHD ¥102/02/20 £9865C
298650  00°0€$ ON 800 W NHOMLAVHD ¥102/02/20 +29865C
301440 ¥IYNSYIYL NLLY
098650  8Y'S09°L$ ON $800  LOIMLSIA TOOHOS LSOd GILINIVd ONINYOD ¥102/02/20 05865C
RN /ERED
6Y8650  bL'89K'L$ ON 800 LINNODOV ONI 'SWILSAS 3ANOD ¥102/02/20 LBY865C
9v8650  2b'229% ON 800 S12141S1a ¥3IMIS ALNNOD ONNWIHD £102/02/20 9v865C
G¥8650  00°0£$ ON 800 FINVIIWETTANYHD £102/02/20 S¥866C
vb8650  00°08$ ON 800 o NVIW3203D ¥102/02/20 #¥865C
£v8650  8°002$ oN ¥800  ANVAWOD A1ddNS TvII90IOIE YNITONYD ¥102/02/20 E86SC
H¥3ILNIO ONISSIOOUd
0V86S0  [Z'2LES OoN 800 JONVLLIWTY OJAIN-OLOHd H B 8 102/02/20 08650
HOW SS3ANISNg
6£8650  00°0SL$ ON 800 ‘SIWVITIM VANAT WNISAN LYY LONYY ¥102/02/20 .6E865C
168650  0Zhi$ oN ¥800 ONI ¥ILXINY ¥102/02/20 LE86SC
969650  0G'/E€'L$ oN ¥800 "ONI SOINIAVOY AIDNVAQY 102/02/20 98865C
GEB6S0  B'GKS ON 800 OLLNVILY-QIN LSIQ HIVXVd-296 ¥102/02/20 GE865C
¥EBES0  00°GES'0LS ON ¥800 o771 QY 3NV €L ¥102/02/20 ¥€865C
£68650  00°092$ ON £800 ONI “HHOA M3N TIINHOH 40 VOWA Y10Z/E1/20 £6865C
LE86S0  22VL0'62$ ON £800 NOILLYHOJHOD XOHIX ¥102/E1/20 L+E865C
JoqINN junowy ajeq JuswalelS Papoday pund JUBLIEAA o1 Jlway ajeq JagquinN
Weyy  yooyo PEETTTS) A8Yy3
pund |eiouso) - 19N - LIN|BISUSS) JUnoddy Yueg
Bupsi yosyy Buipuegysing WE G011 L
9 obeq S3008 H3IL NYIHLINOS ¥3ALYIHD FLOZ ‘L1 Ussepy



Y6LE L 0L JOA dEIHLY

SY66S0  L8'€EE'9L$ ON 9800 VOOIL-YOINIS-SNIJWOL S3008 ¥102/L2/20 GY6650
Y¥6650  08'ZEL'0LS ON 9800 NOSIAVW ONV11H0D YOVANONO S3004 v102/L2/20 #¥6650
EV6650  8L'16H'ES ON 9800 VaIaNO-NOSIGYW S3008 ¥102/22/20 £¥6650
093S10-NOSIAVIN-OONVYNIHO-IYYMY13A
V6650 +L'90L'6$ OoN 9800 s30089 ¥102/L2/20 2v6650
16650  61'896°G2$ ON 9800 ANVOITIV SNONVEVLLYD S3009 ¥102/L2/20 L6650
ov6650  86'€2$ ON 9800 SIVINILVI LHV MO8 ¥102/L2/20 0v6650
666650  9°LOV$ ON 9800 WOD'SHNVIELS3g ¥102/L2/20 656650
866650  69'/8$ ON 9800 “1 INNVIQ\HINUYE ¥102/L2/20 8£6650
1£6650  SL°0S9$ ON 9800 YOO ¥IIVE-aIIdNVE v102/L2/20 LEBBSO
9£6650  00°0V$ ON 9800 ONILYNINYILXT S.LuY v102/L2/20 96650
Ge6650  00°€S$ OoN 9800 ONI 'SOHE 14IILNIDYY ¥102/42/20 S€6650
¥E6650  00°9EV$ ON 9800 SINIAI/IONIHIANOD VLOV 102/42/20 ¥£6650
€66650  96'EE0'L$ ON 9800 ONI SALYIDOSSY % 3SINNY ¥102/42/20 ££6650
266650  00°S04$ oN 9800 N AUVALLLTTHINY v102/22/20 2£6650
LE66S0  06'65$ ON 9800 TOOHOS TVHLINIO ANOWIV-GIU4TY v102/22/20 166650
0£6650  S.'890'v$ oN 9800 SOIN3AYOY GIONVAQY v102/22/20 0£6650
626650  06'6.2$ OoN 9800 393711090 3LVLS a3d41Y SI0V ¥102/22/20 626650
826650  00°06€'t$ ON 9800 ONI ‘LNIWNIV.LYIINT DIN3avOV v102/L2/20 826650
926650  0€'180't$ ON 800 NOILYHO4HOD XOHIX 102/02/20 926650
§26650  02°002$ ON 800 Sdm ¥102/02/20 526650
916650  8°S/$ ON 800 "ONI ‘SHIVAIY OIHAVYS 31V1SdN 102/02/20 916650
V16650  €€°0.$ ON 800 JOINY3S 1308Vd G3LINN ¥102/02/20 16650
£16650  19'2/$ ON 800 SWILSAS ONIDVINI 311 NIML ¥102/02/20 16650
216650  00'62€$ ON 800 71 'ANVAWOD ONILYHIdO XSL 102/02/20 216650
L6650 0261 ON 800 "ONI 'S'N INVYL ¥102/02/20 1 L6650
016650  8L'95v$ OoN ¥800  SNOILNTIOS SSANISNG YOIYIWY YSIHSOL ¥102/02/20 016650
806650  S8'€9E'C$ OoN 800 ONI SISIHAYIINT S.d¥3IL 102/02/20 806650
106650  92'92E$ ON 800 dNOYO VIA3W ISNOVHAS 102/02/20 L066S0
£06650  £6'2€6'2$ ON ¥800 IVIOHININOD ? LOVHINOD SI1dVLS 108/02/20 £06650
¥31N3D NOLLYONGT
206650  00'OVL$ ON ¥800 SHI400D 910 SHUIH00D V¥SN STINS ¥102/02/20 206650
106650  00°00V'v$ ON ¥800 NHOMNOWIS ¥102/02/20 106650
006650  0S'9L1$ ON 800 ALTVIDIAS TOOHOS 102/02/20 006650
668650  S8'92L°1$ ON 800 ALTVIO3dS TOOHDS 102/02/20 668650
968650  SH'18$ ON 800 ONI NV3HLIWONd #102/02/20 968650
SHOLOVHINOD
§68650  00°bZE$ ON ¥800  TVOINVHOIW 'd¥OO FIMOIVF ¥ ¥A1LSOd ¥102/02/20 $68650
¥68650  /6'121$ ON 800 YILHONYA ANV SIAVHO rd ¥102/02/20 68650
268650  00°0/8% ON 800 aNNo8g YWY 3d 102/02/20 268650
168650  05'68% oN #800 "V YNALYYIN\ZOIMONYISHVd ¥102/02/20 168650
OWONOg
068650  00'26€$ ON ¥800 "d AHLOWIL IH1\YILVIHL 30Vivd ¥102/02/20 068650
688650  19'92$ ON ¥800 "1 ¥34INNINIOVd 102/02/20 688650
888650  ¥E'ELLS OoN 800 L INYAAITIVINO #102/02/20 888650
JBqQUINN unowy ajeQ juswdjels PRPOIY pung jueliepp Ol iy ajed JaquInNN
NLETH S T NI FELIT)

pund |essuas) - 19N -  1INIBISUSS) JUNODDY jueg
Bupgsim yooys Buipuejsin
1517 39943 nulpueIsing we S0 LLLL

£ eBeg S3008 ¥3lL NH3HLNOS ¥3LY3YO PLOT ‘L1 Yoep



YBLZ PL 0 YL Uap deu,

886650  2.'99/$ ON 9800 "ONI SNOILNTOS dF/AOD WEO1D ¥102/£2/20 8866S(
186650  00°G6v$ ON 9800 WLidvD 39 ¥102/L2/20 866G
986660  00'6€/$ ON 9800 WLdYD 39 ¥102/£2/20 98665t
G866S0  00°2.9% ON 9800 SYIAVASMAN AN TVHLNIO LLINNYO v 102/L2/20 $8665(
¥86650  12'29.$ ON 9800 ONI dNOYD OLNY XO4 ¥102/22/20 ¥866G(
SOAS
£86650 oevv$ ON 9800 HLTV3H TVYNOILYdNOD0 IDVINVAQY LSYIH4 v102/L2/20 £866S(
286650  00°66v% ON 9800 ONI ADOTONHO3L 30IAYIS WYY 3H1d ¥102/22/20 28665
086650  00°06.'%$ ON 9800 ONI ‘dNOYD SHDOTONHIZL SIHYT ¥IONIA ¥102/L2/20 08665
6/6650  66'SZ$ ON 9800 "o H13EVZIMIWN3NINGS Y102/L2/20 6665t
8/6650  2.'€02$ ON 9800 ANVAWOD TYN3LSV4 v102/£2120 82665t
31N LILSNI ONINIVHL TYNOISSIH0Nd
116650  00'86}$ ON 9800 ONI AL3ID0S FOIAHIS ANV ¥102/22/20 L1665
9/6650  00'G/$ ON 9800  ONI‘dNS % ‘'dINDI TWOIA3IW ONIHLAYIAT ¥102/L3/20 966
G/6650  L¥'9EL'T$ ON 9800 STVIYNILYIN 31T ¥102/22/20 G166
¥/6650  Ov'881$ ON 9800 00843 ¥102/22/20 bL665(
2.6650  00°Skv$ ON 9800 "ONI 'S308N0STY NOILLYONAT ¥102/22/20 21665
126650  00'126'v$ ON 9800 d¥00 NOLY3 v102/£2/20 1L66S(
0/6650  PE66EVLS OoN 9800 Z66€ # XOEMO01 N¥3LSV3 ¥102/22/20 04665
696650  00'622% ON 9800 SNOILYDINNWNOD WTIVMHLYYI ¥102/L2/20 69665
896650  00°0SE'Z$ ON 9800 A¥YHEIT NNYINYOQ 102/42120 8966G(
196650  22'99% ON 9800 Ly3godyIgnanaa v402/L2/20 L966S(
996650  £2°80V'22$ ON 9800 d1VSN T13a 0/2 d1 ONILINYYN T13a v102/L2/20 99665
G96650  20'89% ON 9800 SAYYMY NMOYD v102/22/20 59665
301440 H¥IUNSYIYL INLLY
¥96650  L'006'L$ ON 9800 1OI¥1SI0 TOOHOS 1SOd AILINIVd ONINYOD $102/L2/20 $966S(
£96650  00°SIS$ ON 9800 VIO LYAAINOOD ¥102/£2/20 £9665(
296650  02'9L$ ON 9800 09 SLUVd MONYL SHIHLOYE MO0 ¥102/£2/20 29665(
196650  08'2¥6$ ON 9800 "ONI ‘dNOYD ¥3dVd LOVHINOD v102/22/20 19665(
096650  00°208% ON 9800 ONI 'SNOILYOINNWINOD SO v102/£2/20 09665(
656650  00°022$ OoN 9800 uo ¥102/22/20 6566S(
866650  OLVL$ ON 9800 ONI "0 HILYM ONIHdS ONNNIHO ¥102/£2/20 85665(
1S6650  €v'SLI$ ON 9800 YIJISNVHL ALNNOD ONNNTHD v102/£2/20 £5665(
996650  S9'¥SS$ OoN 9800 ONI "00 T3dVHO S NNIT ¥38WN1 13dVHD ¥102/£2/20 95665(
S56650  ¥8'92I$ N 9800 JINVINHITANVHD ¥102/22/20 SS66S(
¥S6650  Z6°€02'1$ ON 9800 INIANYIAOD Mad v102/£2/20 $G66S(
£96650  29'LEL$ N 9800 SIHOLS SL¥Vd OLNY LSINDUVD v102/L2/20 £5665(
296650  S5/2H$ ON 9800  ANVAINOO ATddNS TWIID0T0IE YNITONYD ¥102/42/20 25665(
166650  ¥L'9p9$ ON 9800 ONI ‘ANVAWOD XYINENg ¥102/L2/20 15665(
096650  L£'60V$ ON 9800 TIVAULNVAYSE ¥102/L2/20 0S665(
6Y6650  £/'685'8$ ON 9800 $3004 YOO0I1 IYvMV13Ia INOOoNE ¥102/L2/20 6¥665(
8v6650  L2'19$ ON 9800 ONI A1ddNS AT1avud ¥102/L2/20 8Y66S(
V6650  00°0€$ ON 9800 ¥ HLIIM\SYHO0g 102/22/20 L¥66S(
301440 SSaNISNg
oVe6S0  S2'EL2'T$ ON 9800 'NLLY SIMVT HIONIJ INAYM S3008 ¥102/22/20 9Y665(
daquuny junowy ajeg jusuwiaels Papol3vdy pung JUelIBAA O] HUdY ajeq Jaquinp
ey  ydeys #9949 NLEITT,
pund jeiauss) - 9N ~  1NiBI2UaD) Junoddy yueq
Bupsiy yosyy Butpueising T
g ebeg S3004 ¥l NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVIYD Y10z ‘21 uosel



¥ELZ WL E0 VL ten deDuiy

2£0090 00'501$ ON 9800 ' NATOHVYO\SSVdIY v102/L2/20 2€0090
£0090 S8z +$ ON 9800 ONI NvaH13INOYHd v102/42/20 +€0090
0€0090 92'022$ ON 9800 "L NITOJ\30u3Id v¥102/L2/20 0£0090
620090 00°G.$ ON 9800 WNOO'd3Ls3d ¥102/Le/20 620090
820090 80°€6S'I$ ON 9800 anNnod vYiNd3d ¥10¢2/.2/c0 820090
/20090 L6veLS ON 9800 QL7 ONILINSNOD ® SNOILLNTOS 2d Y10¢2/Le/e0 420090
920090 00265'c2$ ON 9800 ONI 'SAVMHLvd y102/L2/20 920090
S20090 69°091$ ON 9800 "L NATOUVY\HINEV ¥102/Le/20 §20090
20090 62cv$ ON 9800 NOILO3dSNI SNdO ¥102/L2/20 20090
€2¢0090 00°082$ ON 9800 ONI 33HNOS INJNdIND3A 301440 v102/L2/20 €20090
¢20090 00'5ee$ ON 9800 VHISSAN vi0e/L2/e0 220090
120090 00'052$ ON 9800 MNVE LBIN O/0 "ONI ‘OHO LINYISAN yioc/Le/e0 120090
020090 99'9e$ ON 9800 O3SAN Y102/L2/e0 020090
610090 00'S01$ ON 9800 IINN3A NVSNS O/0 YSOH SAN 102/Le/e0 610090
810090 00°05t$ ON 9800 HLvdS AWV ‘NLLV V1N SAN v10¢/Le/c0 810090
£10090 00'59i$ . ON 9800 H3LNIO ONITHE YdIN ¥102/.2/20 410090
301440 X048 ¥31S04 HYJ0483d
910090 00'815% ON 9800 HILINIO S1YV 3931700 HLIHUVZYN ¥102/L2/e0 910090
G10090 2e7195% ON 9800 1T AHLY\SIHION ¥102/Lc/c0 +G10090
JINLILSNI INGWIOVNVIN ALIMND3S

€10090 00'L¥1$ ON 9800 GNVI13NOH 39371103 ALINNWINOD JOUNOW v10e/Le/e0 €10090
210080 00'662$ . ON 9800 ONI ‘L3INLLIN v1L02/L2/ec0 210090
110090 co'10L$ ON 9800 YV ADVLIS\ATINVYOON Y102/.2/20 110090
010090 SE°L01$ ON 9800 T ATHIAINANYILYIN ¥ 102/L2/c0 010080
600090 01'6.$ ON 9800 ‘N YSIMONIIIHOSYIN ¥102/.2/c0 600090
800090 05'LELS ON 9800 HdTvd\ Il ‘'ONIIVYIN v102/.2/c0 800090
400090 g6°62$ ON 9800 ONI ' 39A0Qa ALID I1dVYIN ¥102¢/Le/20 /00090
900090 00°06% ON 9800 SHOO0A FOVHVYO SIMIT ¥102¢/.8/c0 900090
S00090 v2261$ ON 9800 IHINEIAYIT vLo2/L2/20 S00090
00090 20'866'2$ ON 9800 JHIEIAYIT v10¢2/L2/20 ¥00090
£00090 0e'80L'1$ ON 9800 TYNOILYNYILNI SOHd U3sY v10e/L2/e0 £00090
200090 22'e8$ ON 9800 STVIIILVIN ONINYVYIT FHOHSINV 102/L2/c0 200090
100090 00°0c$ ON 9800 3 TIVHOINMSO™ Y102/L2/20 100090
000090 29'695% ON 9800 JOIAY3S QO04 SHOI ¥102/Le/20 000090
666650 6.'88% ON 9800 Saoo4 3amanr ¥102/Le/20 666650
866650 e0vrLS ON 9800 'd LLIOOS\NOSNHOr ¥102/L2/20 866650
166650 LLGVS ON 9800 V ANLLSIEIM\IONHUA-NOSNHOr 10¢/L2/20 «L666S0
S66650 00°051'+$ ON 9800 ADOTONHOAL ISTINdWI ¥10¢2/L2/c0 S666S0
66650 €8'259% ON 9800 ONIH100d Al ¥102/L2/c0 66650
£666S0 ¢8'/89% ON 9800 ANVJNOO QYVYMOVd-113TWM3H Y102/L2/20 €66650
c666S0 16°L11$ ON 9800 071 ‘NV3T10 TWLSAYO IOVLIHTH ¥102/.2/c0 266650
166650 26'880'1$ ON 9800 ¥IGANT NIVIN HLHON - S31VS d3H Y102/Le/c0 166650
066650 18'664% ON 9800 HIONIVHO ¥102/L2/20 066650
686650 S'05% ON 9800 VYSIY3LLIVMHLIATOD ¥102/L2/20 686650
JaqQUINN unowy ajeQq juswaleig PapodBY pund JUelIBpp 01 Iy ajeq Jaquinn
Ad8YD Ho8YD 3384 38Yd

pund jelauag - BN - 1WIBISU39) JUNODDY dueg
punsi yosyn Buipuesin
1S 09y buipuesing we So:LLiLL

6 ebed S3008 ¥311L NYIHLNOS ¥ALVYIHD 7102 ‘2L uosem



Y6LZPLEOYL Uen dEDIY

Ly'8er 2098 [e30 puei pund [eseusD - 1B - LNIEJBUSD 1JUNOJDY Yukd Joj [€101GNS
}20090 10°2L0'e$ ON 9800 NOILYHO4H0D XOH3X ¥102/L2/20 120090
0/0090  /G°SI$ ON 9800 ' NILSIHANOSTIM ¥102/42/20 020090
690090  00'6.$ ON 9800 AHANNY1 dOLS T1LSIHM ¥102/L2/20 690090
890090  /S502% ON 9800 1 VIOIMLYA\THYM ¥102/L2/20 890090
8d-SHWD (INOHA-AG-IOV.LSOd)
190090  00°000'v1$ ON 9800 IDIANTS VLSOd 'S'N ¥102/L2/20 290090
990090  00°G.1$ ON 9800 JONVNI4 LNFAINDI3 MNvE ‘SN ¥102/42/20 990090
S90090  LPELS ON 9800 1371N0 HSI4 TvoIdoYL ¥102/22/20 $90090
¥90090  66'62% oN 9800 o HIVO\AVISNIYL ¥102/22/20 #90090
£90090  00°9eS$ ON 9800 WYHO0Hd ONINIVEL SW3 VOOLL ¥102/22/20 £90090
290090  00'89% ON 9800 ¥3INNOD IHL ¥102/,2/20 290090
190090  2i'188% ON 9800 "ONI ‘S3IYISNANI OONIL ¥102/42/20 190090
090090  0S2ZH¥$ ON 9800 SNOILNTOS VOO ADHIANAS ¥102/L2/20 090090
650090  96°LL$ ON 9800 YYD 13dHVD ® SWNNOVA H3dNS ¥102/22/20 650090
NOILYINAd3 40 TO0HOS
850090  00'S8I$ ON 9800 ‘OHIAINOIYL HYHOG3a 0DIAMSO ANNS ¥102/42/20 850090
HIUNSYIAYL
150090  00°005'2e$ ON 9800  ‘SIONIN HLIFM S3208 ALNNOD NVAITINS ¥102/£2/20 450090
SILNIEVSIA
950090  0S2LE'L$ ON 9800 TVINIWAOTIIATA YOS HIINTO ONOYLS $102/L2/20 950090
S50090  02°0S9'c$ ON 9800 TVIOHINNOD B LOVHINOD SA1dVLS ¥102/L2/20 S50090
¥50090  €9°0V$ ON 9800 YAJdOHS ¥l NHIHINOS ¥102/L2/20 #50090
£50090  00°0€$ ON 9800 ONI LOVYINOD ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥102/L2/20 £50090
250090  9v'ee$ ON 9800 00Z ALID SYHANOS ¥102/42/20 250090
150090  00'SLES ON 9800 IVIMLSNANI NO-dVNS ¥102/42/20 150090
050090  006V1$ ON 9800 SYVYNINZS HLYTIIMS ¥102/22/20 050090
6v0090  Z1'G81$ ON 9800 NV INLLY TIIMID0H SNOWNIS ¥102/L2/20 60090
870090  09'2£0'v$ ON 9800 SNOILNTOS IOVNONYTNDIS ¥102/22/20 80090
Ib0090  8.L°S6V 1% ON 9800 "dH0D TVYNOILYNYILNI IHS ¥102/42/20 L0090
90090 11’oes ON 9800 ‘1 IDINVAYINAY3S ¥102/L2/20 90090
SP0090  00°0E$ ON 9800 SYIALSYWOW-INOLS YNNS YSHIS ¥102/L2/20 Sb0090
¥r0090  00°08$ ON 9800 SHALSYNOW-3NOLS YNNS YSHIS ¥102/42/20 ¥10090
£/0090  92'98€$ oN 9800 'O HAISOMYILSNHOS ¥102/L2/20 £40090
Zr0090  00'26V' 1S ON 9800 ONI ALTYIO3dS T00HDS ¥102/.2/20 20090
1$0090  00'se$ ON 9800 ALTVIO3dS TOOHOS ¥102/L2/20 #0090
0v0090  Z£'60€$ ON 9800 ONI ‘ATddNS ISUNN TOOHOS ¥102/,2/20 00090
680090  0€'69% ON 9800 ONI DILSVIOHOS ¥102/22/20 660090
860090  P8VIPS ON 9800 NOILYHOdH0D NOYLINYOS ¥102/L2/20 80090
/80090  9¥°06$ ON 9800 SLY14 9ig - OJINVS ¥102/L2/20 LE0090
980090  /6'8$ ON 9800 V14O NAVHYNOD-3avVTIVS ¥102/L2/20 980090
NOILYDNA3A IVIIDHENS ® AWOLYNY
Se0090  00°0S2$ ON 9800 IVOILOVHd ALISHIAINN SINOT LNIVS v102/L2/20 S£0090
¥£0090  89'2.% ON 9800 "V RNV RNVANNY ¥102/22/20 $£0090
£60090  00°0£$ ON 9800 ‘3 NOYAWMAISINNY ¥102/.2/20 £80090
JaquunpN junowy ajeq juawajeis POapPOIY puUng JueLIepp O] sy ajeq JOQUUNN
¥oayH 3¥oausn ¥o8y9 #oaYH
pund |esauss) - 19N - LINIBIBUSS) JUNODDY Yueqg
Bugsi yoay)H Bupueising W s:4 L L
o1 ebed S3004 ¥AIlL NHIHLNOS HIALVIUD 7102 ‘L) Ussen



AINOYLYE "1 YIINNIF Aq pajuud
Jaquinp xoay9 :Aq Hog
¥102/82/20 NIyl papiop/paies|d sHosyd
¥102/82/20 N1y} st 81ep %o9yd
LIAteIauaD) Junoooy yueg

¥62Z vl e b1 ep denny

eusjlID uohoejes

Ly'8EY'209$ BN

Li'8Ey 209$ [EJO L pueld

Ly'8eb 209$ BN
Joquiny Junowy sl JUdWIBIE}S PapoIay pund JUBLIEM 0] Jwdy aleq Jaquiny
Ao8YD 3oeyH bECU NI8YY

pung |ejauss) - 1IN - LNIBISUSD) :JuN02oY Yyuey
Bupsy yosys Bulpueysin

1S 98y bulpuesing We §0:LL:LL

L1 ebed

$3008 ¥l NYIHLNOS Y3LVIAO

PL0Z "L1 UddBin



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From February 1, 2014 to February 28, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 8,070.04
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 269,694.04
Void Checks 3 225.00
Direct Deposit - LPN $ 7,523.50
Transfers from Adult Ed Merch Account $ 17,000.00
Transfers from Chase Premier Account $ 120,000.00
$ -
Total Receipts $ 414,442.54
Total Receipts, including balance $ 422,512.58
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 24156 to Check No. 24230 $ 55,711.14
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 230,068.70
Transfer to Chase Acct $ 120,000.00
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 405,779.84
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 16,732.74
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 59,114.35
Outstanding checks $ (42,381.61)
Total available balance $ 16,732.74

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_April 8, 2014

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

. ’f -
TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRI



8L'2Z€0pL 18p dBDEL

1e°6TY'vEs'L Te'ShL'6e8 ) 12°58295°L 0L'22¢€69L Y €2816°1L1°8 00°9.2°S8 €TTh1'980'8 anNN4d atv vIdo3ds el
£€6°L¥S'9 €6°L¥S‘9 ov'ere’l eV L' e8PPS LL 000 28PrsLL MH dINOD 156
00'6598°'€2 00'6598°€2 000 000 00'658'¢2 000 00'658'€2 NOILYANNOd FON3I0S TYNOILVYN LId 068
000 000 000 00°000°L 00°000°t 000 000001 NOLLYANNO4 ALINNWNOD DNINHOO-VHIWTI 688
000 000 000 000000} 00'000°0} 000 00°000°0L ANIAN NOITIIA v LOINNOD 3189v0O HaNJUVYM JNLL 888
0€°650°S 0€°650‘S 6998822 10'8SS'vE 00°005'29 000 00'005°29 103rodd ONVLSISSY 13N ALIJVYS - dVNS 6.8
91’9112 91’9112 1566191 L5 10p'Se YT LIL'EY 000 veLiL'sy HLvE ® VHINTI-13a 8 O33N 448
€L'8122) €L8122L 65°0.2'S 82'669°L 00'881°Ge 00662 L1 00°€6E°El NOILVINOLNY HOL 4IV TYOIHOD3LYO 148
00'8L9)- 00'8PL9L- 000 00'8iL‘9lL 000 000 000 $3008 V-0 /M HY3A T00HOS Q3aN31X3 198
9/ vIS'Le 9.L'v1S'LE 80°286'Gl 9l'2r9‘e2 00'6€L°LL 000 00°6€L°LL INIWIAOVYNVYN SGHOOIY LAOD VD01 658
G.'€0E'Se S/°€0€'se 000 S1°9¢e6°C 06'6€£2'8€ 000 06'6£2'8¢ 8002 DNIHJS HIVHIOS UL OS LS8
1¥°208'82 ¥'208'8e 000 €5°229'6 00°sep'8e 000 00'GEV'8E HLIV3H TVLNIW 40 301440 HNO SS8
Li'vov'e Livor'e 8L'6v'Ie LL'S61'GS 00°6+0°06 000 00°6+006 ¢ giNi3Yd aivOIg3n OsSia g9 1dvd v3al €58
$S'S1L6'9Y 5'S16°ob 06°1er'8l 95°190°6¥2 00'66€°01LE 000 00'66€°0LE V31VA 258
S.°G01°'92 SL°50v'9e 18'866'SY 8€°210's6 00°LI¥ L9} 000 00°LL¥ 491 HILINIO HIHOV3UL 0S8
08'v€£'892 08'v££'892 22'868°101 86'v£8'16C 00'890'299 000 00890299 (NOILYONA3 d3dd AOTdW3) 343 648
2E186'61 cE'186°61 ceesy’l 9£'625'8¢ 00°000°0S 000 00°000°0S JONVANILLY INFTVAIND3I - V3 818
15°166'EL2 G1°682'S.2 G2'15.'921 00'8.£'822 00'G1¥'0€9 000 00'S1¥°0€9 OV1S 18
oe o'y 0e o'y 000 000 0e' o'y 000 oe o'y 3JON3IH3INOD NOILISNVHL 41N 0P8
S1'98Sv0S S1'985v0S 1¥8°6e9°L L0°€69°60E‘} 00'G16°G18°L 000 00'S16°G18°1 1dO 117NN TO0HOS HIWWNS LE8
vr'eleve er'eLeve 2e'8l6'LL 92'8e2'e8 00°0es‘sel 000 00'0€5°62 L NOILYONA3 JIsSva8 11NAYV S€8
92’ LvL'96E 92'LvL'96€ LL°6¥8'0L 2€'€08'8e SE'001'9EY 000 SE°00v'9ey ONHL 8 AOTdNI dWVLS Q004 ve.
v1'888'ovL- v1'888'ov.- 8¢ LvE'vey 9.'015'2ee 000 000 000 H3NIVHL TYNOID3H OH13S 2e8
9l'9lLe'L9e- 91'91E" 19€- 12’625y $6'98L'€le 000 000 000 Odi3S 1e8
9/°955've 92°955'v2 06°LIr'eS vE'LE6°62L 00'906°202 00°186'€L 00°626'cEl WILSAS A"vHEI1 TOOHOS 08
00'1GL'S 00°1S1‘S L0evo’le £6°G08 LY 00°000'89 000 0000089 HOTM3SNNOD S3OIAHIAS JAISNILN! AvIT 28
000 000 000 00°G20°L1L 00'S20°L L 000 00'620°L 1 WNILHOSNOO IONVNIH TOOHOS 3AIMALVLS €28
€1°8L0°L1- €1'820°LL- 80'88€'Ge S0°069'G8 00°00000} 000 00000001 3INOZ AOvd3li1 2e8
€1°195'9- €1°195°9- €526y 09'8v9°'t1 00°000°0} 000 00°000°0L N3IgN31s - ONILSIL 3GVl 128
SE'€SS'L SE'685°L 0" 29€'L 5261582 00°00S°2€ 000 00'005°2€ OAS XNV AN 30HOIMHOM 918
85°€8Y'9 85°€8¥'9 1v°280'G S6'EEP2L 00'000'¥2 000 00'000'%2 ONNWIHO - DNILSIL 38V.L #i8
2cooL'ee 22'00.'ee L0512 LE6PLvL 00°000°0L 4 000 00°000°04 b HLNOA VIM Li8
SS'LLS' 12 SS°LIS'1e €0°288°L 2v'109'9 00°000°0¢ 000 00'000°0€ ONNWIHO-ONYL % AT1dNT dJWVLS AO04 018
29°2h9'e 29cro's 000 000 A ALK 000 29'2v9's SHVIOHOS H3IL NHIH1NOS 608
2v'068'8 26'91£6 6€v20'8 6991901 00'856'€E 000 00'856'cE ¢ V31VA 808
£6°199°L €6°'159°L 05°/81 1S°091'¥S1 00'000°291 000 00000291 SdWVO FONIIHIdX3 HIWWNS L08
61985 1L0°} 90°901'€L0°L 1G°L6G°92Y ev'029'611°tL 00'v29'619'2 000 00'729'619'2 NOILYONA3 11Nayv so8
66°€S1°09 66°658°19 L2'S18'2e YL v2e' oY 00'000°621 000 00°000°62L Q3.1vYH3OHVONI il 31LIL VIM $08
aouejeg aouejeg Buipueysing saln)ipuadxy j96png sjusunsnipy yobpng uonduossaqg Juno92y jebpng
s|qejieAy paisquinousaun  sedueIquINoUg 2je(Q-03-JeoA auny ey}
aNN4d aiv vioads 4 ‘pung
Y10Z ‘1ea) jedsid
¥102/82/20 30 sy uoday snielg jabpng We p0:08: 1L
| ebegd S3008 ¥3lL NY3HLNOS ¥3Lv3yo

vioe ‘82 uaaen



Ksjuo9 aoiuer Aq pajuud
lagog/pung :Aq Hog
Auo Alewwng g

Ainoe ou yum sepodjabipng sseiddng
¥102/82/20 -81eq JO sV
Jea uaung :adi} jebpng
4 ‘pung
uny jseT :dWeN eusju)

81°22°€0vL on dBDUIH

el uopoejes

z obeg

aNN4d 4iv TvI03ds 4 pung
b10Z :1ea) jeosiy
¥102/82/20 30 sy Moday smeys jebpng

$3008 ¥3iL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUD

we $0:0¢° 41
¥102 ‘82 ualen



81LZ'C0VL Jon depuayy

18Bpnq oy} souBleEg 0} SSIBWIISE Bi 8SBY ]

"PazZIBal 9 10U [{IM JBSA [BOSY Jolid Y} W01 SSOURIQUINOUT JBACALIRS 10) SNUSASL PAlBWNST ,

00°029'02 000 00°029°'02 000 000 000 ONI ONINYHOO 1/8 00v-06.Y
00052t 000 00°052'} 000 000 000 TvOIH103713 NOLV3 I/g 002-06.1
00002t 000 00002t 000 000 000 HO3L OLNY a3 LINAV veL-06Ly
00°€80'v 1 000 00°€80'vL 000 000 000 MM ADOTOLINSOD 2L 1-064Y
08'626°c61 000 08'626'€61 000 000 000 IS HSNE NOILINL Nd1 SE0-06.LY
0S'E6V'eLL 000 0S'e6v'eLL 000 000 000 TS Ld SHdO NOLLINL Nd1 ¥€0-06.1
00'082°08 000 00'08.'08 000 000 000 DNIAT13M a3 11NAay ££0-06.Ly
00'659'6 000 00'559'6 000 000 000 ONILS3L d39 d3 1INAV 2€0-06.1
00evL't 000 00 evL'L 000 000 000 SOI13HLS3 a3 LNAV 0€0-06.Ly
00°000°2} 000 00°000°2L 000 000 000 TVYNOILYOOA OSIN a3 L1INAV 620-06.Ly
00°02v°0l 000 00°02v'0L 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 H3AIHA a3 1INAV 820-06.1
00052' 000 000522 000 000 000 advno ALIHNO3S a3 L1NAV L20-06Ly
0005228 000 00°0S.°28 000 000 000 0S34 TVYNOILYONAA a3 11NAav €20-06.%
002LL'02 000 002..'02 000 000 000 SIWVHO0HJ 301440 a3 1INAV 220-06.y
00'G82°'LLL 000 00682'LL1 000 000 000 diND3 AAVIH/AD a3 1NAY 120-064
2L ve'viLL 000 cLive'viL 000 000 000 S3AvHL HLTV3IH a3 11NAav 020-06.¢
00'901°9 000 009019 000 000 000 3OIAHIS NOH.LYd Nd1 610-06.L
60'v61'c 000 60°'v61'c 000 000 000 AOOMATUIM NOLLINL Nd1910-06.%
0£°9€6'26 000 0£'9€6'26 000 000 000 HSNg NOILINL Nd1 610-064%
0S°'LEV'8S 000 0S°'LEY'8S 000 000 000 1d SHJO NOILLINL Nd1 ¥10-06.Y
SC P LL 000 S by LL 000 000 000 17NAY Ava €10-064
006€L'LL 00°0 00°6€L'LL 000 000 000 ADOTOLINSOO a3 1INAY 2L0-06LY
00°288's0L 000 00'288's0L 000 000 000 S3AVHL IVLIW a3 1INAVY +10-06.Lp
05'22.28 000 05'22.'28 000 000 000 OVAH/OIHL10313 43 11NAv 010-06.%
000 ¥G°26E 5'c6e- 000 000 000 1d SHdO SAVd HIA Nd1 T13d 600-06.¢
¥S$00'921 000 ¥5¥00'92) 000 000 000 1d SHdO Nd1 113d 800-06.%
00°052 000 00°0S¢2 000 000 000 ONIHOVYOD a3 171NAV 900-06.%
000 00'S¥9°'G 00°Sv9'G- 000 000 000 HSNE8 SAVd LO3HIA Nd1T T13d €00-06.%
19291181 000 29291181 000 000 000 HSNA Nd1 113d 200-06.+
06¥65'c2 000 06'¥65'€2 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 ALINNWWOD 100-0641
00°098°121 000 00°098°L2l 000 000 000 10V diysisuped Buiuiel | qor 000061
00021 000 0002t 000 000 000 asuadx3 SIedA J0ld JO pungeY 000- 042
00°000°01L 000 000000t 000 000 000 uawdinb3-sejes 000-6992

NOILYONA3 11NAv 508

009862t 000 00°986°2¥ 000 000 000 Q3aLVHIDHUVONI Il 3TLLL VIM 08 0 [eloiang
009862y 000 009862t 000 000 000 uogeonp3 oiseg )InPY 000-0LLY

. GILVHIOHVONI I 31LIL VIM 08

anuaasy aouejeg s)eq-0)-1ea\ fjewnsy sjuaunsnipy sjew)sy uonduasag ao1MI8g JUN0I3Y ONUSAIY

§S39x3 payedioguy Ny lewibuQ
anNN4 giv 1vIoads 4 pung
10T :1e0A [eosid
PLOZIgLIZ0 40 SV Hoday smeis anuanay e 6026411
| 8bed S$30049 ¥3IL NH3IHLNOS ¥ILYIAYUD vL0Z ‘82 Uotely



8LLZ'E0YL Jon degury

1eBpng oyl sourfeq 0} SeIBWIISS aJe osay |

‘pazi[eal 9q 10U [|IM JBSA |BoS 1o1id DY) WOl SSOUBIGUINOUT IBAOALIRD 10} SnueAal paleuwnsy |

00°000°01L 000 00'000°0L 00°0 00°0 000 N3IEN3ALS - DNILSAL 3gVL 128 Jo |ejoiqns
00'000°01 000 00°000°01 000 000 00°0 sanusAay paljissejoun 000-0LL2

NISN3ILS - ONILS3L 3I8VL 128

10'998°'s2 000 10°998°52 000 000 000 JAS XNV AN FOHOANHOM 918 Jo |eioiqns
10'998'Se 000 10'998'Ge 000 000 000 oV diysisuped Sujuiell qop 000-062¥

JAS XNV AN A0H03MU0OM 918

€0'8¢L 000 €0'8¢El 000 000 000 aNNd4 H34SNYHL G618 J0 |eloiqng
€0'8€E1 000 €0'8El 000 000 000 sBuiureg pue 1sa18)u] 000-L0V2

ONN4 ¥I4ASNVHL 618

00°00S°€L 000 00°00S'€} 000 000 000 ONNNWIHD - ONLLSAL 39Vl ¢18 J0 |ejoigng
00°00S'EL 000 00°00G°€L 000 000 000 S8NuUBAaY paljisseloun 000-0LL2

ONNWIHO - ONILS3L 38VL ¥i8

§£'65¢'8S 000 SE'6S¢'8S 000 000 000 HLNOA VIM LIS 0 teloiqng
GE'65E°8S 000 GE°6GE'8S 000 000 000 v diysseuped Buiuell gor 000-06.F

HLNOA VIM 118

00°642°2L 000 00'SL2°L1L 000 000 000 ONNNIHO-DNHL ® ATdIN3 JINVLS Q004 018 Jo jeloigng
00'6.2'L1L 000 00'6.2'LL 000 000 000 senuaAay peyisseun 000-0L.42

ONNNIHO-ONYL B ATdINT dJWVLS AO04 018

Z29'eh9‘s 00’0 29°2r9's 000 00’0 000 SHYTOHOS H3LL NHIHLNOS 608 0 (e10)1qng
292r9's 000 29e19's 000 000 000 SenuaAsy panisseloun 000-0422

SUVTIOHOS ¥3lL N¥3IHLNOS 608

00'8.€'S1 000 00°'8.€°G1 000 000 000 Z YI1VA 808 Jo |ejoigng
00'8.€°GL 000 00'8.€°'GL 000 000 000 Py |es8pa4 JOYIO 000-682F

¢ V3LVA 808

t0°S9E V9L 000 r0's9e‘vol 000 000 000 SdiNlvO FONIIHIdX3 HININNS 208 O |ejoigns
Y0'SL9'E9t 000 Y0'S19'€91 000 000 000 S8NUBASY PaljIsSe|oun 000-0L42
00°0S4 000 00°0SL 000 000 000 suojeuoq pue syi9 000-S0Le

SdINVD IONIIYIdXT YIAWNNS 208

127912862 L +5'2£0'9 €2'6LL°CSL L 000 - 000 00°0 NOILLYONA3a 1L71NAv S08 1o |ejoigns

anuaAsy aduejeg 8jeq-0)-les A sjewnsy sjuaunsnlpy ajewysy uonduasaq 221A198 JUNO99Y BNUBA3Y

$529%3 pajedionuy Ny leu1buO
annd div vio3ads 4 pungd
P1L0Z :1eaA [eosiy
3OS oday snjelg anuaAe
¥102/82/20 40 SV  Moday smeyg o -
Z ebeg $3008 H3IL NYIFHLNOS ¥3LVIAHO 102 ‘82 Uoden



8L LZE0YL Jop depary

186pnq syl soueleq o} SelBLNSS Bie 8sey |
‘PBZIES) 94 JOU [IM JBSA [BOSY Jold Bl WOJ) SEOURIGUINOUT 1BAOALIRD 10} SNUSARI PalRWIIST

99°222'€2T 000 99°2/2'€Te 000 000 000 (NOLLYONA3 d34d AOTdIN3) 3d3 6v8 JO lelolgns
95°2/2'ege 00°0 99'2/2'ege 000 000 000 loy diysieuped Buurel] qor 000-06.1
(NOILYONA3 d34d AOTdINT) 3d3 648

o o'y 000 0g°9bb'y 000 000 000 JONIHIINOD NOILISNYHL d1IW 0F8 JO |ejoians
oe9vy'y 000 oegvi'y 000 000 000 SanuaASY PalISSEIdUN 000-0LL2
FONIHIINOD NOILISNVHL dLIN 0V8

0s6vE‘viL 00°SEV'0LE‘L 0S'6vE'VL 00°SeEv'0LE‘L 00°0 0o0'seb'oLs’t 1dO LLINW TOOHOS HIWINNS LE8 10 jejoians
0S6v8'El 000 0S°'6v8°El 000 000 000 SanuaAsy paljissejoun 000-0442
00°00S 000 00°00S 000 000 000 suoleuoq pue syl 000-50.2
000 00's61‘le 000 0066112 000 00'S61°12 $3004 48Ul 0} sBIYD 90Mg 000-v522
00°0 0002684t 000 00°0¥2'682't 000 00°0v2'68L'} 1s1q weuodwo) o} sbiyD 8oMS 000-2522
1dO ILTNW TOOHOS YINNNS €8
00°902'08 000 00°90Z°08 000 000 000 NOLLYONA3 JIsvd LINAY S€8 JO [ejoigng
00'902°08 000 00'902'08 000 000 000 uoneonpg diseq JNPy 000-0LLY

NOILYONG@3 JISva L1NAv S€8

S€°051°202 00’0 S€°051°202 000 00°0 000 ONHL ® AOTTdINT dINVLS 004 F€8 jo ejoians
Se'051°202 000 SE°051°202 000 000 000 PV jeiapad J8WO 000-682F

ON¥L 8 AOTdINT JINVLS OO0 ve8

00°906°202 00°0 00°906°202 000 00°0 00°0 WIALSAS AHYHEIT TOOHOIS 0£€8 JO |ejoiansg
00'906°202 00°0 00'906°202 000 000 000 soy wea" @ AreiqiT'gAI'vas3 000-6 L2y

W3ALSAS AYVHEIT TO0OHOS 0¢8

29°205°s€ 000 29'20s'se 000 00°0 00°0 HOT3ISNNOD SADIAYIS JAISNILNI QvaT ¥Z8 Jo lejolans
29'205'se 000 29°205'se 00°0 000 000 loy diysisuped Buiurel| qor 000-06L1

HOTISNNOD SIIIAYIS FAISNILNI v3T v28

00°s20°LL 000 00°520°LL 000 000 000 WNLLHOSNOD FONVNId TOOHOS 3AIMILVLS £28 10 [ejoigng
00°620°}1 000 00°G20°t 1 000 000 000 SenuaAsY PayISse|oun 000-0442

WNILYOSNOD FONVNIJ TOOHOS AIMILYLS £28

oolie've 000 00°218'v8 000 000 000 INOZ ADVHILIT 228 0 |ej0igng
00°ZIE'Y8 000 00°21Ev8 000 000 000 uonednp3 diseg UNPY 000-0L Ly

INOZ ADVHILIT 228

anuaAsy soueeg 8jeq-oj-ieap sjewns3 syusunsnipy sjewinsy uonduoseq SLITVETS JUN0D2Y anuanay

$509%3 pajedioguy ua.uung jeuibuo

aNN4d div TvI03ds d4 ‘pung
¥10T :1ed |eosld
¥102/82/20 40 SV Hoday smejg anuanay we 60:2¢: 41

¢ ebed $3004 ¥3IL NY3FHLNOS ¥3LVYIIO 7102 ‘82 udJely



8LLZ'COVL Jen denuiy

188png 8yl eoueleq 0} SelBWIISS Blk 9SaY)

'pozijeal aq Jou [jm JBSA (asY Joud Sy} WOJ SSoURIGUINOUT JOAoALIR) 10} 8nusAal palewnsT ,

00°005°29 000 00°005'29 000 000 00°0 1O3rodd IONVLSISSY L3N ALIHVS - dVNS 6.8 JO |Bl01ans
00°00529 000 00°005°29 000 000 000 SenusAsY paljisse|oun 000-0L42

123r0odd 3ONVLSISSY L3N ALI4VS - JYNS 6.8

+¥2°906' 00’0 ¥2°906'C 000 000 000 Hivg ® YHINTI-13a ? 93N L8 JO |ejoiqng
¥2'906'2 000 ¥2'906'2 000 000 000 SonuBABY PaISSEIOUN 000-0LLZ

Hlvg 8 YHINTI-130 8 O3IN L8

00°'881°62 000 00'881°62 000 000 000 NOLLVINOLNY HO4 aiv TvoIH0DILVYD LL8 JO jelogns
00'881's2 000 0088452 000 000 000 so wee B ARIQI'GAI'VISI 000-612

NOILYINOLNY H04 dIV IVIIHO0DILYD L8

00°0 0081191 000 00'8b1‘9l oo'stl'gl 000 $3008 V-2 /M HY3IA TOOHOS a3aN3LX3 198 Jo jejoigng
000 0o'8vL'olL 000 0087191 00°'8¥L'9L 000 1s1q wisuodwo) o} sBiyn 8oMS 000-2522

$3008 V-2 /M dvdA TOOHIS Q3AN3LX3 L98

00°695°8¢ 000 00'695°8¢ 000 00’0 000 LNIWIOVYNVYIN SAHODI3IH LAOD Y201 658 30 iejoigng
00°695°8€ 000 00695'S€E 000 000 000 Py 8jelg JI8sYlO 000-682€

INJWIADVYNVYIN SAHOITY LACD VOO0 658

06'6£2'8¢ 000 06'6€2°8¢ 000 000 000 800T DNIHUJS HIV4I0S HILL 0S 68 Jo [ejoigng
06'6£2'8E 000 06'6€2'8S 000 000 000 S8NUBA8Y paljisseloun 000-0L22

8002 ONIMdS HIV4IDS W3l OS 468

98658 000 98658 00'0 000 00°0 HLIY3H TVINIW 40 301440 HINO §58 40 jeloiqng
¥9'865'8 000 9'865°8 000 000 000 sanusAsy payisseoun 000-0L.2

HLIVIH TVLININ 40 301440 HIND 5§58

££°68€°9¢ 000 ££°68£°9¢ 000 000 000 < gINI3Y aivdIgaiN OSId 8 14YvYd v3Adl €58 Jo |ejoiang
£€°68€'9E 000 €€'68E£'0¢ 000 000 000 Ply 91B1S 194i0 000-682¢

¢ SINIZY AIVOIAQ3IN 2810 g LYVd VAl €58

00°292'¢€l 000 00°292'¢el 000 000 000 V3ILVA ¢S8 JO lejoigng
00°29.'cEl 000 00°29.'€El 000 000 000 Ply jeiepad J8yi0 000-682H

V3IL1VA S8

00'85¥'66 000 00°85b°66 000 000 000 HILNIO H3HOVIL 0S8 J0 jeloigng
00°'85t'66 000 00'8Sv'66 000 000 000 Ply a1e1S J8Ul0 000-682¢

. H3IIN3O H3IHOVIL 0598

snuaAsy souejeg 8jeq-oj-lea s sjewnsy syusunsnlpy ajewnsy uopduosaqg 821A188 JUNO22Y aNuaAdY

$899%3 pajedionuy usuny lewibuo
aNN4d giv TvI03ds 4 pung
P1LOZ :edA [easiy
3OS oday sneys anusAd
¥102/82/20 1O SY  Hoday smeyg o S
v ebed $3008 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥ALVIHO ¥10Z ‘82 Ud4ew



81°4Z'C0¥L oA depuiy

196pnq sy} soukleq 0} SSlBUNISE BB 8SBY )

‘pazZifeas 84 J0U {liM JedA [eos) Joud By} WOl SEOURIQUINOUT JBACAIIES) 10} SNUSAS PAJBWIST ,

Asjuon sower Aq pajuud

9p0D BNUBABY/IBS0/pUnd Aq UOS

Auo Alewwng juud

Aunoe ou yym sjunoooe anuaaes ssaiddng

¥102/8¢/20 -93eq JO sY
uny jse :SWEN eualD

BUajUD uondejes _
80'€6L'8tv'e $5°029°2EB L ¥S°SSLZEPe 00°€85°928'1 00'8vL'9L 00°SEV°018L aNnd aiv IVIO3dS (ejol
28'699'€1L 000 28°699°€l 000 000 000 M/H dN0D LSG6 $0 jeloiqng
28'699'cl 00°0 28'699°cl 000 000 000 SenusAay paiisseoun 000-02.2
M/H dINOD 156
00°'000°} 000 00°000°} 000 000 000 NOLLYANNOd ALINNWINOD ONIN"OD-VHINS 688 Jo |e101ang
00°000°} 000 00°000°L 000 000 000 SanuaAsy palissejoun 000-0LLe
NOLLYANNOG ALINNININOD ONINYOO-VHIINTI 688
0000001 000 00°000°01 000 00°0 000 NOITIIN ¥ LOIANNOD 318v0 HaNHVA JNLL 888 Jo jejoiang

00°000°01 000 00°000'04 000 000 000 senuaAsy payisseloun 000-0L22
NOITTN V LOINNOD I19VD HaANMYM 3NIL 888
anuaAsy souejeq 8jeQ-0)-1eaA ojeuysy syusunsnipy ajewinsy uondussag ELITNET JUNOIIY ONUSASY

$532x3 pajedionuy juaung leuibuo
aNN4d aiv vid3ds 4 pung
102 :4ed), [eosiy
3OS oday snjels anuane

¥102/82/20 4O SV W o smeys o we 60:2¢:11
g obed $3009 ¥3llL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYD 1L0Z ‘82 ydsely



V6.2 v0'C0YL 1 dBpuLy

802v20  00°069% ON ¥800 SNOILNTOS TVEO1O ADYIANAS 102/02/20 80220
L02v20  00°06$ ON ¥800 ‘T YNNIMNINLYVYNLS ¥102/02/20 L02+20
902r20  28'v0ES ON 800 TVIOHIWWOD B LOVHINOD ST1dVLS 102/02/20 90220
S02¥20  86°LES ON ¥800 ‘W NIFUNVAUNYIZVS ¥102/02/20 502720
£0ZV20  L9'L1$ ON 800 "ONI ANVAWOO 13HOIN 3 o ¥102/02/20 £02520
$30089
202v20  00°08L$ OoN ¥800  VHVOVIN-SNVITHO ‘NiMIVY ANNId IDOVAN ¥102/02/20 202120
10220  00°95$ OoN 800 "1 ISOYANYIN\IONNOW ¥102/02/20 L402¥20
861¥20  00'66$ OoN 800 NNI NOLdWVH ¥102/02/20 861¥20
164520  O'LovS ON 800 VINVIOSSOHO ¥102/02/20 L6420
961420  00°06$ ON ¥800 "071 ‘34VO VAN3A JHOHS LSV3 102/02/20 96120
S6L¥20  00°26$ ON ¥800 NOLWYWONIE NOLTIH A€ 33¥1318n0a 102/02/20 G61¥20
£61¥20  08'159$ OoN ¥800 SM0OO0E - A1ddNS VIAIN 3 YOO LI 1dNOD 102/02/20 £61¥20
093S10-NOSIAVW-OONVYNIHI-IHVMY13d
26Lb20  Ov'PELS ON 800 $3008 ¥102/02/20 261¥20
I6LP20  00°2€2°'1$ OoN £800 NOLLYHOJHOO XOu3X ¥102/€4/20 61720
81520  218I$ ON £800 SWILSAS ONIOVINI H3IL NIML ¥102/€1/20 181420
981420  6L¥6$ oN £800 SIDIAYIS TYIONYNIL VEIHSOL ¥102/€1/20 981¥20
S8l¥e0  S2TL$ ON £800 ‘W HLI¥ATIH\3soY ¥102/€1/20 S81¥20
¥8IY20  05'8.$ ON €800 vI130\a33y ¥ 102/E /20 ¥81420
€81¥20  9v'1$ ON €800 "ONI ANVAINOD T3HOIN T ¥ $102/€1/20 £81+20
I81¥20  8€'89€$ ON €800 'V VIOIMNOSTOHIIN v 1L02/E /20 181420
081420 2L ¥S1$ ON £800 09 ATddNS TYIMLSNANI OSW ¥102/€1/20 081420
8L1¥20  00°26$ ON €800 VYNIHY NN! AVAITOH ¥102/E4/20 81720
L1v20  00'802$ ON €800 ANVETY S3LINS 8 NNI NOLJWVH ¥102/€4/20 LL1520
9/1¥20  00°00S'}$ ON £800 VaIv-ATIO\NOLONINEYS ¥102/E1/20 921420
SL1¥20  00°004$ OoN £800 JILSIHHO\NOSY3NI ¥102/€1/20 SL1¥20
€1¥20  2v'628% ON £800 1 3143 IVAT10D 102/€1/20 £L1720
691¥20  66'865% ON £800 OLINVILV-GIIN LSIQ HIVXvd-296 ¥102/E1/20 691720
IISNOYYT NYSNS
191520 00°S.$ ON 0800 0/2 3DOVSAN NOILYANNO4 NYT139VIN #102/90/20 19L¥20
65Lb20  00°0S$ ON 0800 LISNVHL 1SH14 ¥102/90/20 651720
ovIb20  €1'9veEs SOA 900 v003g3M\SILL083a ¥102/0€/10 Ov1¥20
IELP20  SPS8LS ON 1200 ¥31IN3O NOILYONAa3 ag $102/€2/10 LLELP20
13341S
62L¥20  00°0S1$ ON 0200 HLHOIZ 1Z ONI L4OdSNVEL NOSTIM 7102/94/10 621420
€21¥20  S6'9% ON 0400 "0 INNMTIEAMOd ¥102/91/40 £21¥20
3DI0ANI VN AN "ONI D1413NONd
12120 00°069% ON 0400 0/9 HLTV3H 40 H3ANOISSININOD AN ¥102/91/10 421720
0Llb20  00°0F$ ON 0200 ST10IH3A HOLOW 30 INIWLHVCIA #102/94/10 LOH20
950¥20  00°922'2$ ON £900 "W ITIIHOIMONINT S 102/01/10 .950¥20
LE0V20  6€£22$ ON S900 W HYEYS\31OVHd 102/60/10 LEOV20
8/8620  00°06$ ON ¥¥00 "0'd 'SAA IHVLNDS B SMOLIA £102/LE/04 88620
8YEE20  00°0S$ ON YEL0 WOL\ONOYLS £102/02/90 BYEEZ0
661620  00'¥$ ON €210 ‘N ISOMAT I £102/82/50 661L£20
JaquinN unowy ajeq juswdjelg P2po2dy pun4 jueliepa 0] Jway ajeqg JAqUINN
Weyy  Wdsyn FEEITS) %o8yd
|e1apad - asey) - ssey|elapa Junocdy yueg
Bunsi wveyy Bulpuesing TR
1 sbed S$3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS H3LVIID ¥10Z 'S0 udJel



YBLZV0'E0 Pl Jap duDpdIy

AINOHLYE 1 ¥IHINNIF Ag pajuud
JaquinN o8yo :Aq pos
¥102/82/20 NIy L Paplon/paies|) $3O3YD
¥102/82/20 niy3 s\ a1ep %o8yo
oseyD|esapa JuUnoddy yueg

euSjuD UoRoejes |
19'18€'CY$ 1N
19°188°2Y$ {€10] pueis
19°186°2v$ 1N
19°18E°2Y$ ej01 puess [eJapad - 882U - ©5BYD|EIOPE JUNOITY Kued 0} [eI10laNS
0c2v20  9eEl$ oN 9800 00uVINL 102/22/20 0€2420
622v20  65°122$ ON 9800 IVIOHINNOD B LOVHINOD ST1dVLS 102/L2/20 622420
g22v20  STYBY'ES oN 9800 NOILYY¥OHO09 TIIND v102/L2/20 822420
s3008
[22V20  00081$ ON 9800  VHVOVIN-SNYITHO ‘NIMIY ANNId JOOVAN v102/L2/20 L2220
922v20  68°09VS oN 9800 'S NHOMMI SYHI v108/L2/20 922420
STev20  ¥SL0L$ oN 9800 JHL\ONI 'JHOLS AxVHEI ¥102/L2/20 52ere0
vZ2V20  YT661$ oN 9800 3HLM3AVTT 102/L2/20 22520
€22v20  S9'861$ oN 9800 D711 SNOILNTOS NOZINOH v102/L2/20 £22v20
222r20  00'vLYS oN 9800 NOLTIH A9 S31INS AOOMIWOH 102/£2/20 22er20
12220 0098L'€$ oN 9800 ANVAINOD QUVMOVd-LIFTMIH 102/L2/20 122420
022v20  OL'86$ OoN 9800 NNI NOLdWVH 102/22/20 022420
612v20  22981$ oN 9800 VHNYNOSSOUD 102/L2/20 612420
81ev20  15°862% OoN 9800 "N AO1\OHOD 102/L2/20 812+20
L12V20  00°58G$ ON 9800 09 0L NOLLYONa3 102/L2/20 212620
391440 ONISS300Hd TYNOIOIY
9l2v20  00°000°e$ OoN 9800 SHIVAJY SNVHILIA 40 INFWLNYIIA ¥102/L2/20 912420
Slave0  L1g$ OoN 9800 ONI “IVANZY ¥ONYL SITONYI3a v102/L2/20 512v20
viZb20  S9'802% OoN 9800 AddNS ALNV3E 404dOWSOD 102/£2/20 12620
20HIWWOD
€12b20  00°G2$ ON 9800 40 ¥IGNVHO ALNNOD ONNNTHD v102/L2/20 €12420
212K20  00°'8YL'9L$ OoN 9800 ANVOITIV SNONVHVLLYD S3008 108/L2/20 21220
ey 52218 OoN 9800 131V 102/£2/20 112420
012v20  66'6$ OoN 9800 ONI I1ddV ¥102/£2/20 .012¥20
sequiny unowy 8je( juswalels papoday pund JUBLIBMA 0] Jway ayeq Jsquiny
LTI N R ¥o8u9 ¥o0y9

|BI13pad - 9seY) - 8SBYD|RIapa [JUN0oY ueg
Bunsi y99ys Bulpuelsin
1817 99y bulpuesing wd gp:18:20

Z obed S3008 ¥31L NHIHLNOS ¥3LVYIHD . 102 ‘50 UoJet



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From February 1,2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $605,624.18
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $46.29
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $605,670.47

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No.236 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $605,670.47

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $605,670.47
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $605,670.47
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson a QW é/) ﬁ}ﬂéj&/

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC#



81220yl Jap deDaLy

98°18¢°.81- 98°18¢ 281~ ZELIGVEL 18°108°925°L LT1E8'ELL L 00°000°00%°L €1°891'922- aNN4d vLidvD lejoL
98'18€"L8p- 98'18€"28b- 2eLI6'PEL 18'10€'928" L Leies'ell’L 00°000°00%"1 €.°891'92e- JONVNILNIVA ® SNOILYHIdO 082
aouejeg aouejeg Buipuesing sainjipuadxgy 19bpng sjuaunsnipy jobpng uonduossag jJunoo29y jebpng

o|qejieAy pajaquinduaun  sadueIqUINOUT ajeq-03-4ea ) jualing remuy

aNN4d VLIdVO H pund
102 :Jeaj jeosiy
v JO sy Moday snieys j1obpn

102/82/20 3O sv -] S png we §L0ei 1L

| ebed $3004 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHD

riog ‘82 udsew



Aajuo) sojuep Aqg pajulid
Jagod/pung :Aq yog
AuQ Alewwing g

Kyuanoe ou yyum sapoojebpng ssaiddng
¥102/82/20 -81eq JO svY
leaA wauny :adA; 1ebpng
H :pung
uny ise :sweN euajuD)

8L2Z2°€0¥L on dEDTLM

EU8IUD uopoe|es

Z abey

GNN4d TVLIdVO H pund
¥i0Z :1ea) jeosiy
¥102/82/20 30 sy Moday smeys 3abpng

$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIHD

we g1:0€:t1
¥102 ‘82 udtew



81270y en denary

186pnq sy} eouR(Eq 0} SElRUISE 48 835U

"PozIfeas 8q JoU [Im JeaA [easy Joud ey} Wolj SaoURIQUINOUT JBA0ALIRD 10} 2nUsAd) pajewnsy

Asjuon sowuer Aq pajuud
9p0Y snuanay/IaSo/puny :Aq Hog
Aluo fewwnsg Juud
Auaoe ou yiim sjunoooe anuaaas ssaiddng

¥102/82/20 -8eq JO sy
uny Jse :SWeN eua)

_ BUeID UoRIsles |
9v°061°00%°L 000 9v'061°‘00v°L 000 00’0 000 GNNd TVLIdVD [eloL
00°000°00t°L 00'0 00°000°00F°L 00’0 000 000 JONVYNILNIVIN 2 SNOLLYHIJO 082 0 jejoigng
00°000°00%' | 000 00°000°00%°L 000 000 000 80.n0g 2207 Y0 4 Buloueuld 000-0222
JONVNILNIVIN ® SNOLLVYHIJO 082
9p'061 00'0 9t°061 00'0 000 000 FONVNILNIVIA ® SNOLLYHIJO 9.7 o [elo)gng
9v061 000 9v'061 000 000 000 sBujwieg pue jseioij 000-10¥2
_ IONVNILNIVIN ® SNOILYYIHO 9.2
snuaasy soueeg a)eQ-0)-1ea | ejewnsy sjusunsnfpy ajewnsy uopdusssg 20IMI98 JUNODJY enusAey
ER) ] pajedionuy uauny leuibuo
aNN4d TTVLIdVO H pung
10T -1ed, jeosiy
¥102/82/20 140 SV Hoday snjeis anuaasy -
L ebed $3009 ¥H3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYUD 102 ‘82 Udie



CHASE BANK

GST Dental & Vision Account # xxx-xx1000

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits
Interest

Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit -
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_April 8, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$70,998.98
Amount
$ 88,912.00
$ 7.24
$ 159,918.22
$ -
$ 17,392.09
$ 1,821.40
$ 19,213.49
$140,704.73
$ 140,704.73
$ -
$ -
$140,704.73

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as

by

TREASURER

reconciled.

OF SCHOOL DISTRICTY



CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$4,711,591.35

Amount
$6,276,878.51

$10,988,469.86

$0.00

$6,920,000.00

$6,920,000.00
$4,068,469.86

$4,068,469.86
$0.00
$0.00

$4,068,469.86
This is to certify that the above Cash

Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

@.a;fz,{; L {f : mt&q

TREASﬁRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT /



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
From Check No. To Check No.
Transfer to Federal Fund Checking
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_April 8, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$93,097.64
Amount
$21,649.15
$21,649.15
$114,746.79
$0.00
$17,000.00
$17,000.00
$97,746.79
$97,746.79
$0.00
$97,746.79

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.




Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH

By Check

From Check No. 1138 To Check No.

(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)

Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$502.75
Amount

$1,516.29

$1,516.29
$2,019.04

$494.88
$1,524.16

3 1,5624.16

$ 1,524.16
$1,524.16

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

; W 7‘
TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC



Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From February 1, 2014 to February 28, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $794.33
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $4,466.76
Totai Receipts $4,466.76
Total Receipts, including balance $5,261.09
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1142 To Check No. $794.33
$794.33
Cash Balance as shown by records $4,466.76
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $4,450.76
Less total of outstanding check
AC delux check order $16.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $4,466.76
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.
{ oY /L

Doretta Hughson 1L

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC



M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$1,529.71
Amount

$0.05

$0.05
$1,529.76

$0.00
$1,529.76

$1,5629.76
$1,629.76

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Qaniee Condey

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1,2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of alf short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$674.76

$0.00
$0.00

$62,882.37
$0.00

$62,207.61

$62,882.37

$62,882.37

$62,882.37

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

am s
L 1L 4L _
TREASURER OF SCHOO

L DISTRICT



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1,2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$7,473.05
Amount
$0.57
$0.57
$7,473.62
$0.00
$0.00
$7,473.62
$7,473.62
$0.00
$7,473.62

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

~

7 7}

) ,-
‘\L:’I/T AL C Nlet —

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT /



CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From February1,2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $0.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.00
Online Transfer
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance $0.00

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 00000 To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $0.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $0.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $0.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_April 8, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.
P
() A

Doretta Hughson A L
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship

Secondary & Aduit Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From February 1, 2014 to February 28, 2014
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $484.82

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $3,250.02
Total Receipts $3,250.02
Total Receipts, including balance $3,734.84
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Total disbursements $0.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $3,734.84

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $3,734.84
Less total of outstanding check

Net Balance in bank $3,734.84
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $3,734.84
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_April 8, 2014. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

0
Doretta Hughson - /)
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT,




Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period

BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From February 1, 2014 to

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date

Source

Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Void Checks

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

By Debit Charge

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

From Check No.
Wires & Transfers

To Check No.

(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)

TOTAL Cash Balance

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month

HRA/HCA in transit
Transfer from Five Star in transit

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014.

Doretta Hughson

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

February 28, 2014

$45,644.86
Amount
$35,906.65
$0.00
$35,725.57
$81,370.43
$33,556.59
$47,813.84
$49,053.04
$ (1,239.20)
$47,813.84

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

:/]ﬂ/w / ).z,"J“LL;:’J./I

TRE!>§URER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



BANCORP.

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 2/28/2014

date ck number amount
2/28/2014 HCR/HRA $ 1,239.20

$ 1,239.20



M & T BANK
GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From February 1, 2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,187,644.63
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest 3 73,309.38
Transfer from General Fund for Health Care $ 1,071,245.00
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010 $ 3,161,684.98
Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-7472 $ 230,068.70
Transfer from MVP Jan. Premium Paid Twice in Error $ 119,612.10
$
$

Redeposit of NSF C. Colemean 266.77
Total Receipts 4,656,186.93
Total Receipts, including balance $ 5,843,831.56
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 8420 To Check No. 8447 3 69,974.27
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroll(s)-5044 $ 2,125,961.53
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 831,706.36
Wire to NY44 & MVP $ 1,071,245.00
ERS $ 24,112.77
Omni $ 87,676.87
Transfer to Dental & Vision Dec/Jan/Feb premium $ 88,912.00
New York State Withhold(s) $  140,420.34
Transfer to General Fund Jan MVP $ 119,612.10
Check Returned NSF- C. Coleman $ 266.77
Correct CR 1093-14TA Shick $ 1.00
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 4,559,889.01
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 1,283,942.55
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,341,383.43
Less total of outstanding checks $ (57,440.88)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,283,942.55
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014 Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.
Doretta Houghson Qﬁ 2oy / ?%/f]/

Clerk of Board of Education TREA,éURER OF SCHOOL DISTRIC"B(



v6.2°2L'€0pL ton depuly

AINO¥LYE 1 HILHINNIF Aq pajuld
JaquinN %o8y) :Aq Jos
¥102/82/20 ‘UYL paplop/palses|d syoayd
P10Z/8¢/20 niy} si ajep ¥98yd
1INV1 Junoooy yueg

BUalD uopaejes
88°0vY°'LS$ BN
88'0by'L9$ [€j0L pueio
88°0bb°25$ 18N
88'0vY'L5$ [Ej0L pueso PUNJVL- 13W-  LIWVL :Unoddy jueg Joj [eloigns
NOTSHI6IYL  20728K'ilS ON 2800 W3LSAS INIWIHILIY STIAOTANI SAN v102/L2/20 NOTISHI6LY L
"HVSHIAGLPE  99'9€9% ON £800 W3LSAS LNIWIHILIY SITAOTHNT SAN vI02/L2/20  WHVYSHIBIYL
VHVSHIELL  pS6LIS ON £800 W3LSAS INIWIHILIY SIFAOTANT SAN v102/L2/20 YHVYSHI6LYL
9suI6IYL  LEVLL'ES ON £800 W3LSAS INIWIHILFY STAA0TWI SAN v102/L2/20 9sH36LYL
SSHI6LYL  89'9£8'2$ ON £800 W3LSAS LNIWIHILIH STIAOTAWE SAN v102/.2/20 SSHI6LYL
vSHIGIVL  99°198'G$ ON 2800 WILSAS LNIWIHILIY SIIA0THND SAN v102/L2/20 vSH36IY I
Lv¥800  L1'8.S$ ON 5800 Y311 NYIHLNOS 3HL 40 AVM GILINN v102/L2/20 Lv800
9v800  6L'6VES ON $800 ALNNOD N38NALS 40 441¥3HS v102/L2/20 «9¥¥800
NOILNO3X3 INOONI
vhr800  06'LL1S ON 800 - SOVI ¥O8V1 40 INJWLAYAIA SAN ¥102/22/20 ¥800
Ev¥800  90'586'2$ ON 9800 M¥ILNID ONISSIOOUd LHOddNS ATHD SAN v102/L2/20 11800
Zrb800  v¥E'002$ ON $800 SITEVAIZOIY LNIWSSISSV SAN ¥102/22/20 2gr¥800
TIHYIANN VuNYT
WbB00  L8'696'€$ ON 800 O/ NOILYIDOSSY J4V1S L40ddNS LSO v102/L2/20 H¥800
HIUNSYIUL ‘NOSH3Id I11IHOIN
Ov¥800  SL'€2S'L$ ON 9800  NOILYIDOSSY 31V ¥3HOVAL S3004 1S9O ¥102/L2/20 0v800
6EV800  I¥'181'68 ON 800 D0SSY TYNOILYONA3 $3004 1S9 v102/L2/20 6Ev800
8EVBO0  66'260'S$ ON 800 Xal4 vg3IS S3D08 /811 weyinos Jajearo v102/22/20 8E¥800
LEvB00  2¥'ivLS ON S800 NOILYHOJHOD INNIATY TVHINTD v102/L2/20 +LEYB00
€2¥800  Lv'I8L'6$ ON 2800 D0SSV TYNOLLYONA3 $3008 1S9 v102/EL/20 £2v800
JaquinN junowry ajeq juswajeis Papoday pung jJueliepp Ol Hwdy ajeq Jaquinn
¥8UuDy  Hoeyo LEL ) ¥08UD
PUNJVL- 13N - LWVL UN0ooy jueg

Bunsin yosyo Bupueysing we gp:gs:01
| ebeg $3008 ¥3lL N¥IHLNOS ¥3ALVYIYO ¥10Z '€} Udie



Five Star Bank
GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 4016 To Check No. 4069
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
{Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$34,197.41
Amount
$61,390.62
$95,588.03
$42,278.47
$35,725.57
$17,583.99
$50,884.88
$33,300.89
$17,583.99

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.
..—} /_,._ i
' (. .7
\_Janaee ( o liled,

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT |



FIVE STAR FLEX CHECKING
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 02/25/2014

2/24/2014 4063
2/24/2014 4064
2/24/2014 4065
2/24/2014 4066
2/24/2014 4067
212412014 4068
212412014 4069

5,743.03

333.18
3,353.00

965.70
1,056.96
1,847.74
1,668.06

date ck number amount
12/9/2013 3968 $ 440.00
1/27/2014 4007 $ 231.00
1/27/2014 4012 $ 51147
1/27/2014 4013 $ 173.53
2/24/2014 4040 $ 303.18
2/24/2014 4041 $ 362.80
2/24/2014 4042 $ 160.00
2/24/2014 4043 $ 263.16
2/24/2014 4046 $ 70.00
2/24/2014 4048 $ 90.00
2/24/2014 4049 $ 263.16
2/24/2014 4050 $ 97.50
2/24/2014 4052 $ 283.14
2/24/2014 4054 $ 157.50
2/24/2014 4055 $ 160.00
2/24/2014 4056 $ 4,284.00
2/24/2014 4057 $ 664.74
2/24/2014 4058 $ 2,748.62
2/24/2014 4059 $ 3,063.21
2/24/2014 4060 $ 1,452.97
2/24/2014 4061 $ 441.30
2/24/2014 4062 $ 2,111.94

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

33,300.89



Five Star Bank

GST BOCES Flex Money Market Account # 751749893

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1,2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$1,158,215.61

Amount
$102.51

$1,158,318.12

$50,000.00

$1,108,318.12

$1,108,318.12
$0.00

$1,108,318.12

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

C Do & :‘Z?r,/;éu

TREASUKER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT /



Five Star Bank

GST BOCES General Fund MM Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1,2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Service Charge
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_April 8. 2014,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$21,016,403.36

Amount
$1,416.52
$21,017,819.88
$7,600,000.00
$13,417,819.88
$13,417,819.88
$13,417,819.88

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

' ) 9
(fl dases | _onbey

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT {



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1,2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$89,510.00
$89,510.00
$89,510.00
$89,510.00
$0.00
$89,510.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICY



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1,2014 to February 28, 2014

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held April 8, 2014

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$500,000.00
$500,000.00
$500,000.00
$500,000.00
$0.00
$500,000.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.
7 " N
‘ £ wmr.

TREASYRER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From February 1, 2014 to

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Void Checks/duplicate payment

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Check 71553to Check 71824
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 02/13/2014
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 02/27/2014

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Pending Transfer

Total available balance

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_April 8, 2014.

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

February 28, 2014

$ 61.97

Amount
$ 2,125,965.59

$ 2,125,965.59
$ 2,126,027.56

$ 146,340.95
$ 0992,743.78
$ 986,876.80

$ 2,125,961.53
3 66.03

$ 78,657.82
$ (78,591.79)

$ 66.03

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

Q arcee ( ‘édﬁ%

TREA'éURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT



¥6.Z°21°€0Y) Jon dapay,

91910  92'69$ ON 'S ANVIVTID ¥102/E4/20 91914C
€19120  €2'6$ ON ‘W SINNIQ\HONINS ¥102/E1/20 LE1914C
20910  65°/8% OoN ‘W NNATOMNIYNND ¥102/€1/20 L20944C
06510  8LPI$ ON ‘9 NOLSIMI\ANVIIAITD ¥102/€1/20 0651.C
685120  99'62% ON T NOSYIWIEYTD vLOZ/EL/20 68510
88GL/0  €£€S$ ON ‘M HIWOHMEVTD v L02/E /20 885120
98610  2Z'8EE'L$ ON ‘W AQOL\YHILSIHIIHD ¥102/E4/20 985120
6/S5LL0  €22WLLS ON ‘3 QTYNOX\WIILNG Y102/€1/20 65120
VISILO0  91'22$ ON ‘4 NVLSIHLNIONILLIE ¥102/EL/20 WLS120
2LSLL0  LB'ELLLS oN 1 NVINE\AT1INIE Y102/E1/20 2LS120
S9GL0  €9/81$ ON ‘W HOIF\SWvaY vL02/EL/20 595120
€95L20  S1'869% ON v 13NWVYS\OTIZLVYHANYS ¥102/01/20 L£95120
€S5120  28'€6$ ON JINVHJILS\AGOYH ¥102/L0/20 L8510
IWSLL0  8b8v$ ON N AHLOMOQ\INVYHL #102/0€/10 S0
L0SL.0  6L'202% ON ‘d H43SOMOMVd ¥102/08/10 LOGLLO
66710  OL'PLES oN W TAYIHOWITIN 102/0€/10 667120
L6VLL0  €6°€61$ ON ‘W INILSIHHO\INOTN ¥ 102/0€/L0 L6120
€OVLL0  €5°904$ OoN T ATWISINYI #102/0€/10 L9120
SYPLL0  08'v6$ ON "N NVYSNS\NYOI1009 ¥102/0€/40 StPLL0
6EVILO0  2EVYS oN T NOSYWDIMVO ¥102/0€/10 667120
8EVIL0  22'8EE'l$ OoN "W QA0 L\YILSTHOIHD $102/0€/10 8EVLL0
SEPLL0  SB8'Se$ OoN "W AQODNIQHYI-HILNIdHYD #102/0€/L0 SEVLLO
62vLL0  €22PLLS ON ‘3 AIYNOXWIILNG #102/0€/10 627120
veri0  STEEs ON "4 NVLSIML\MIONILLIE ¥102/0€/10 S2rLL0
0/ELL0  6'19% ON AQNMYIENHNILSYH ¥102/94/10 OLELLO
SEELL0  ZTBEC'I$ ON "W QQOL\YILSTIHOIHD ¥102/94/10 SEELLO
L1210 /£'8$ OoN "W AQOD\NIQHYI-HILNIdHVYD #102/20/10 WATAVL)
881120  8v'8v$ OoN ¥ ITIFHOIAINSMOLHIIM £102/61/21 881120
181120  8v'8bS$ OoN ‘W AHLOYOQ\3NVYYL £102/61/24 L8LL20
SOLLLO  8b8b$ ON 1 TIMSHONA £102/64/21 .S0L120
680120  8v'8Y$ ON "W NNATOMNIYNND £102/64/21 680120
8010  09'SEE'L$ ON "W AQOL\NILSIHOIHD £102/61/2} 820120
9/010  SE'€$ ON ‘W AQOD\NIQHYI-HILNIdHYD €102/64721 90120
25010 99'8% ON "0 TAYIHOWILTYM-GOOM £102/61/21 250120
€E0L0  0E°9% OoN W YNILSAYMLIIAYILSIM €L02/6L/21 L0120
81600  09'SEE'L$ ON "W AQO\YILSIHOIHD €102/50/24 816020
¥160L0  LLOV$ ON "N AGODWNIQHYF-Y3LNIdYVYD €£102/50/24 16020
G000  £5°96% ON v HNVISSIH €L0Z/EL/LL $020£0
¥020L0  v2'9$ ON W INOL\NMONYS ELOZ/EL/LL H02020
110690  66'G8$ ON ¥ ATHIGWDAAINGINND £102/51/80 .L10690
0S890  LL'ZI$ ON [ INTWOHHOW 2102/£2/60 L0G/€90
SOPE90  €E£°1.8'LS ON r vaviulod 2102/£1/60 LSOVE90
8rLI90  €4'9G% ON f HITALHLINS 2102/12/90 81190
JaquinN junowy aje( Juswale)s Papoday pund jJUBLIBAN 0] Jway ajeq RquInN
Weyy  yoaun %2049 NEEITE)
lloked - 19N - LIIo:Aed Junoody yueg
Bunsi ¥98yy Buipuesing wd 2011210
1 ebeg S3004 ¥3IL NYIFHLNOS HALYIIO 7102 ‘vl udlep



¥6.2°ZL°S0pL Uep depur

0€L1L0 €9°0v$ ON ‘O NOLSIHI\ANYIIAITD v102/L2/20 0eLL L
62LLL0  01'6G$ ON T NOSYIWMNYTO v102/L2/20 62L14(
82L110 91'¢c$ ON ‘M HINOHWMYEY1D v102/L2/20 8SLLL
121120 €e'29% ON 4 NV3NSaiiHD v102/L2/20 LeLL L
92L1LL0 2e'8ee’ls ON ‘W AgoNdILSIHDIHO v102/L2/e0 «92LLLC
YeLLL0 2e0es ON ‘W AJOD\NIQYVr-Y3.LNIdYYD ¥102/L2/20 veLlL(
€2L1LL0 88'85$ ON 'V T0HVYI\OIDOROdYD v102/L2/20 €aLLL(
[FAVIL] ceeeS ON ‘O V1IWVYA\SNIXTVYD v102/L2/20 [4AAVI
LeLLLO 802e9'1l$ ON VY AHLOHOQ\TIAMA VYD v102/42/20 hSLLLC
6LLLL0  Lb2es$ ON 'S ¥OO3938\VIOOVD ¥102/L2/20 BLLILC
812120 €2'866$ ON 'V VIO LYd\Hd1011LNa v102/.2/20 8LLLLC
LILLLO gzerl'ls ON '3 AIYNOWHILNG ¥102/L2/20 SLILLLC
SHLLL0 Y9'v9% ON T HLNY\ONINNYHE v102/L2/20 SHLLLC
VLLLLO  OLP8IS ON "H ITUNYONMOYE ¥102/L2/20 SLLLLC
ShLiEL0 geees ON ‘4 NYLSIHINNIONILLIg v102/L2/20 ShLLLC
LLLLLO 18'0v8% ON ¥V VIHLNAD\AT1IN3g ¥102/L2/20 L2120
0bL1L0 L6°€L1°1$ ON 1T NVIMS\ATLNIS v102/L2/20 OLLLL0
604110 8Lv1$ ON “TNOSVYMSMOT1138g v102/.2/e0 60410
804120 902EL$ ON T YHANVYS\ANMOY LY 10¢2/22/20 804120
90,120 99'G/5'8% ON N NVYINY3gyvd ¥102/L2/20 £904120
Y0L120 €.°291$ ON 'V HL38VYZNA\NMOAHSY v102/L2/20 Y0L1LLO
€0L120 SLELSS ON T AHLOWIL\SINY ¥102/L2/20 €010
c0L1LL0 18'592% ON T ATIVSWNITIY 102/L2/20 c0L420
LOLLLO S8'ESrs ON M ATIOMOTI3IVY v102/.2/20 104120
00£1£0 8y 8rs ON ‘O NVIHENAT IOV v10¢2/L2/20 004120
669120  €£2'/88% ON "0 TTANMANY IOV ¥102/22/20 669120
86910  £6'€61$ ON 9 JINNOG\LSINDANI 102/52/20 869140
L6910  60°042$ ON 7 VIO LYA\IMOH ¥102/12/20 L69120
96910  €6'€61$ ON 7 VANVIN\THYHO LINd 102/02/20 969120
G69120 18IS ON a INTFTHLYNOLNLNOYA ¥102/02/20 S691.20
VE9LLO  SSL64$ ON 3 HVYVS\VLHOOYE0 102/02/20 69120
€69LL0  8V'8YS ON 7 VANIUS\WIIHSOW ¥102/21/20 £69120
269120  £6'€61$ ON O VIORLYANZLNYd ¥102/21/20 +691L0
989120  08'v6$ ON W AHLOYOO\INVYL ¥102/€1/20 .989120
699120  8V'SK$ ON W YIHANWVION v102/£1/20 659120
059140 6v°661% ON '3 HYHVYS\VLHO0HE0 v102/€1/20 099140
9Y9LL0 8y'661$ ON W HA3SOMY3TIIN v102/€1/20 99120
S¥9LL0 16°6G1$ ON ‘W IAYIHOEI TN vi0e/eL/20 Sv9120
09120 G9°'66% ON N VIOIILYA\AOAION v102/€1/20 L0¥9120
LE9LLO 06°8G5% ON T VHVYS\SLLIX v10c/EL/20 «LE91L0
GE91L0 60°LL$ ON ‘0 T30NLYVYHdIN v102/€1/20 SE9420
YEILLO  2£'S0L$ ON AGNMHEISNHNILSYH v102/E1/20 FE9LLO
629120 2cb'982$ ON ‘O STONVHIANVYINIIOH v102/€1/20 629120
Jaquinp junowy ajeQq Juswaes Papoday puniy jJuBLIBAp 01 Jway ajeq JaquinN
¥o8yo 3o8yd ¥o8yo 384D
llosked - 19N - LINIoJAed :Junoody yueg
Bunsi yosyg Bupueysing wd 20:12:10
Z ebeq $3008 ¥3il N¥IHLNOS ¥3LVINO 102 ‘bI yosen



¥612'ZL€0VL o depur,

682110 18°LEES ON ‘S TVH\SH313d v 102/L2/20 68L14C
884140 SLvriLS ON 1 3IANADWMNMO3d ¥102/Le/e0 88LLLC
184120 ¥9°1ces ON TVYIORLYA\HIANYHLSO ¥102/L2/20 L8L1LC
982110 8v'evs ON ‘3 ANV NOISIN ¥102/L2/20 98L14C
S821.0 le'ies ON HYHVYS\MOVSSNIA v10e/Le/e0 «SG8LLLC
S8LLLO €0°09¢% ON ‘A HLIANMATYOLIN v10¢c/Le/e0 28LILLC
1810 v8'5ile$ ON '3 IONIFHMVYI\AVIN v102/L2/20 18LLLC
084140 95'I2L$ ON ‘S NIFTIAWITHONVYIONW ¥ 102/L2/20 08L14LC
6LLLL0  S9'66$ ON "W VIOIMLYA\AOATOW 102/22/20 6LL1LC
841110 16°225% ON 'V INIONIANILSYIN v10¢c/L2/c0 8LLLLC
LLLVLO 60°ECES ON T YHVS\SLLIM ¥102/L2/20 LLLLLC
922120 LE'620°L$ ON 4 STINVMAINEINNII v 10e/.2/20 9LL4LC
SL2120 91°22¢% ON "0 TAON\LYYHd 3N ¥102/.2/20 $GLLLLC
LLLIL0  08°0S9$ ON "L NIWYFNIS\NVHINNOH ¥102/£2/20 LLLLLC
0LLLL0  2v'982% ON "0 SFONVHANVWASOH 102/L2/20 WOLLLLC
892140 91'01G$ ON v 13YHIIWATIIOIH v 102/.2/20 89/120
192120 €0'8€0°'1$ ON o F1IIHOINAYVE8IH v102/.2/e0 192140
99120  [9'¥2$ ON 1 NVINE\QT3I4LYH ¥102/£2/20 997120
Q9110 85'62.$ ON "0 NUVMLYVYH v10¢e/L2/c0 £S9L110
€9L120 18'9v2'1$ ON ‘M HLINNDIDMAVH v102/L2/20 €9/120
C9LLL0 12°1ES ON " MIHANWYLLOITOND ¥102/L2/20 G9LLL0
192120  89'08% ON ‘d HdIsono1ENo ¥102/L2/20 192120
092120 GL'89v$ ON ‘M INOLNATIFIUD v 102/L2/c0 094140
6SLLL0  2EPHS ON "0 NOTIIQ\HOIYA009 v102/£2/20 6SL120
862120 €0ELLS ON 'S ANVIOTIID v102/L2/20 862120
ISLIL0  BL2IELS ON "H QvH8\0IIoIo v102/L2/20 1SL120
95/1.0  89'06$ ON ‘S NVIME\ANVIa3Iy4 ¥102/22/20 952120
SSLLL0  €90v$ ON W SINNIA\HONIHA v102/L2/20 SS/120
YSLLLO SO'LvLLS ON T I93HS\TIVYS v102e/L2/20 YSLLLO
€810 08'v6$ ON N INFIIHLYLLNINSG ¥ 102/.2/20 €410
cSLLLO 08'v6$ ON VY L3HVYOHYW\A1314 ¥ 102/.2/20 2SL1LL0
LSL1LL0 €9'0v$ ON o ANVLYN\WHIIYY3S ¥102/L2/20 LGLLLO
0S£1LL0 v9'v9$ ON W VLINISG\IOAI¥a13a ¥102/.2/20 082120
21 ZAVAI] 69°€EL$ ON ‘W VIINYdAWNNYA v102/.2/20 8vL120
IvLLLO 8y 8% ON 'V ISOH\IMVHA v102/L2/20 VAR VII]
OvLLLO S0°LL2$ ON 1 VYSTHIHI\SEE0d v 102/L2/20 9rLLL0
SYLLL0 6v'€22c$ ON ‘W YSIHIL\SINNIQ ¥102/L.2/20 SPLLLO
[ 74 91s] 91°22% ON o NALIVI\SIAVYA v 102/L2/20 LPLLLO
9810 £9'0pES ON "M IONIFYMVYTINITHONOD ¥102/L2/20 9€/120
GELLLO 9€'250'L$ ON W NIITHLYVAOTIILSOD 102/.2/20 SELLL0
YeLLL0  8E'9v6$ ON ‘G QYVHOIM\NOOD v102/L2/20 vELLLO
€8LL0  9L'OI$ ON "3 T30MM00D v102/L2/20 £ELLLO
ZELLLO  OV'LES ON "D HYIWIHINNYWI 10D 102/L2/20 +2ELLLO
JsquinN unowy ajeq uawidlels pepo2ay pund JUeLIBAA Of Jway ajeq JaquInN
¥o8yH ¥o9yo ¥o3Yyo b ji-Ule!
lloJhed - 18N - LINIIOIABd :JUnoooy yueg
Buysi yoayy Buipueysing wd 20:12:10
g obed $3009 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILYIIO 102 ‘vi yosep



Y6.2Z1'€0p) uep depar

eleju) UoRIejes

6.°165'8.% 1N

6.°165'8L$ [eJ0]. puelo)

6L'165'8L$ 1oN
6.°165'8.$ {e10] puess llodhed - 12N - LINIIOMAed ;JUNODDY Yueg 10} [elolgns
¥281L0  02'66V$ OoN '3 SANVMLNYAM ¥102/L2/20 vesLLc
€28140  08'v6$ ON ¥ HIONIOWIAITO0M ¥1L02/L2/20 €281.0
228LL0  el'1os$ ON ‘M NOITINOSTIM ¥102/L2/20 Z281.0
128120 11'S9/$ ON T AZY44INSITIM ¥102/22/20 128120
02810  BYEVI'VS ON ‘L NYSNS\ONITLSIM ¥102/L2/20 028120
618120  99'62$ ON ‘T NOTUAHO13M ¥402/L2/20 618120
81810  98'S00'1$ ON ‘A NIANEILSEIM v102/L2/20 818120
LI8LL0  /6'6¥8'V$ ON 'S ANNINATI4THVM ¥102/L2/20 118120
91810  S.'96/$ OoN "1 NIHdILS\3MIAdN ¥402/L2/20 948120
PI8LL0  2e2es ON AERRERENINVEETVS ¥102/L2/20 18120
€18120  bL'625% ON ‘W STWVYMNYAITINS ¥102/22/20 £18120
118120 Lezrrs ON o NMVO\NOLLVYLS ¥102/22/20 118120
01810  2I'8veES ON 'V HLIIX\SNIHJ3LS ¥102/22/20 018120
608120 18I0 L$ ON "W IANAVMINOLINVLS ¥102/L2/20 608120
808140  69VESS ON '3 SYIONOAAIIGVLS v102/£2/20 808120
208120  21°1.6% ON WHINVYATIVIOIS ¥102/L2/20 208120
90810  06°9V$ OoN "W YOD3GIUSHYVYIS ¥102/22/20 908120
S0BLL0  20°122$ ON ‘8 NAYHLYM\HINNOS ¥1L02/L2/20 808120
€08LL0  62625'1$ ON "8 ADNVN\OONVISOLNYS ¥102/L2/20 £08120
208120  $0'90/$ oN "D VANTTO\ONVS ¥102/L2/20 208120
L08LL0  68'620'C$ OoN 'S YSIMAYOANYS ¥102/L2/20 108120
008120 6065 ON 1 VHONOS\OIYYNIOVS ¥102/L2/20 008120
662120 0L 18V$ ON "W ANNOAANITIAYS ¥102/22/20 66120
8610  €90V$ ON T HYIVSI\NVAY ¥102/L2/20 862120
L6L1L0  08'v6.$ ON "1 ANIYIHLYO\0020NY ¥102/L2/20 161120
9BLLL0  15°2/6% ON ' TOUY\OINOY ¥102/L2/20 96120
S6LLL0  E£9'0VS ON ‘W ANVHS\TI3MM00Y ¥102/22/20 86120
¥6LL20  ov00e$ ON "D TAYIHS\NOSNIFOH ¥1L02/L2/20 $6£120
€6L1L0  £8'8LI¢ oN ¥ AINVHJILS\SNIFE0Y v102/22/20 €6.120
Z6LLL0  96°L16% ON T HYHO83aA\SAIONATY ¥L02/L2/20 264120
0610  £2'v6$ ON 1 NFUWININZ13d ¥102/£2/20 06420
Jaquinpy junowy 8je( Jjuswalels Papodsy puny JueLepp 0] JMway ajeq JaquinN
yeus  yoeyp ¥o8yo ¥o8yo

lloiked - 1'8IN- LINIIoIAed Junoooy sueq

Buysi yoayg Buipueising wd 20:12:10
¢ 8begd $3009 ¥3Il N¥3IHLNOS ¥3LYIND 102 ‘vl yssep



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

February 2014
# of Checks Processed-726

4-C

Internal Claims Auditor Requested

Discovered Condition Check# Corrective Action Corrective Action Taken
24008 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
Appropriate approval signature for 59578 {Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
authorizing payment lacking. 59808 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
24007 |[Incorrect codes charged Recoded
24007 {incorrect codes charged Recoded as non PO
24171 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
59087 }Incorrect codes charged Recoded
59568 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
59584 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
59627 lincorrect codes charged Recoded
59643 |[Incorrect codes charged Recoded
Appropriate expense codes not used 59644 |Incorrect codes charged Recoded
i.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 59871 _|incorrect codes charged Recoded
24176 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
59451 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
59457 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
59498 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
59536 }incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
59537 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
59581 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
59593 }Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
59609 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
59702 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
59831 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
59838 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
59932 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
59990 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
Invoice # on warrant/check 59991 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
doesn't match invoice. 59995 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
59529 |Incorrect amount on check Void and reissue
59654 |Incorrect amount on check Void and reissue
Itemized claims/invoice amounts do 59903 |Incorrect amount on check Void and reissue
not total to check amount. 60008 |Iincorrect amount on check Void and reissue
24008 {Receipts missing Receipts received
24172 |Receipts missing Receipts received
58632 |Receipts missing Receipts received
59087 |Receipts missing Receipts received
Payment request is lacking 59649 |Receipts missing Receipts received
sufficient documentation proving 59684 |Receipts missing Receipts received
receipt of items/services. 59830 |Receipts missing Receipts received
69733 |incorrect address Modified vendor address*
Remit name/address is incorrect. 59827 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
24008 |Over maximum amount allowed Collect from employee
24172 Missing conference request form Received
24218 |Missing itemized receipt Void & Reissue
59491 |Tax paid Void & Reissue
OTHER: Specify 59647 |Missing itemized receipt Received

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

Do Morgar - Mook

3/ N

*Envelope made out with correct address




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON

ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

February 2014

QUESTION

RESOLUTION

None

None

__fzizLQXQacn_ka:%Sgw-—L4131J\Lft/
Internal Claims Auditor g

a6/ 14

Date ’




